A | TRINDEL

Risk Management for Rural Counties
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980

February 15-16, 2024
Board of Directors Meeting
Agenda

%j

PRESIDENT VICE-PRESIDENT SECRETARY
Nathan Black Nichole Williamson Van Maddox
Location: Granzella’s Inn

391 6t st,

Williams, CA 95987

Date: Thursday, February 15, 2024
Time: 9:00 AM — 4:00 PM
Date: Friday, February 16, 2024
Time: 9:00 AM — Noon

ORDER OF BUSINESS

As to each agenda item, the Board may take action, give direction and/or receive informational reports.

1. call to Order:

2. Roll Call:

Article 1V, Section 3. Of the Bylaws: Quorum-A majority of the Directors holding office shall constitute a
quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting. All actions of the Board shall require the affirmative
vote of a majority of the members at a meeting duly held at which a quorum is present.

3. Public Comment: (Welcome from Wendy Tyler, Trindel Past President, and, CAOQ,
County of Colusa.)

Matters under the jurisdiction of the Board, whether or not on the posted Final Agenda, may be addressed
by the general public at this time. The total amount of time for public comment shall be no more than fifteen
minutes. The President, with consensus of the Board, may establish reasonable regulations including, but not
limited to, limiting the amount of time allocated for a particular issue and for each speaker. No action is to
be taken or substantive discussion pursued on matters not on the posted Final Agenda.

P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322



4. Consent Calendar: Approval of October 3, 2023 Board of Directors Minutes: An
action item to approve the Minutes of the above meeting. Check Register&
Invoices: An action item to approve check register and invoices from the first and
second quarter of fiscal year 2023-24.

Presentation

5. Robert Marshburn: Presentation on Automated Risk Transfer and Coverage
Compliance software. Informational only for the Boards future consideration of
its application to Risk Management Continuity for the members.

Programs

6. Annual Third-Party Financial Audit 2023 and Annual Comprehensive Financial
Report (ACFR): Action item to approve financial audit and ACFR for fiscal year
2023. (James Marta)

7. 2023-2024 & 2024-2025 Actuarial Reports: Action item to review and approve
the 2023-2024 & 2024-2025 Actuarial Reports for the Workers’ Compensation,
General Liability, Property, and Medical-Malpractice Programs. (Mike Harrington,
Bickmore)

8. PRISM Benchmark Comparison: Informational item to compare Trindel Counties
with other members in PRISM’s GL1 and EWC programs. (Gina Dean, Andrew
Fischer)

9. 2024-2025 Premiums: Action item to approve Self-Insured Retentions (SIR’s), and
premiums for 2024-2025. (Andrew Fischer)

General Business

10. Review of Budget and Financial Statements as of 12/31/2023: Review of
Budgets, Statement of Net Position, Statement of Revenues and Expenses and
changes in Net Position through second quarter of fiscal year 2023-2024. (Jack
Contos). Informational Item.

11. Budget Adjustment Fiscal Year 23-24: Action item for the Board to review the
request for budget adjustment to the property, and liability claims administration
budget, and the risk control department budget for 23-24. (Jack Contos)

12. Trindel Family Medical Leave Policy: Action item to review the updated Family
Medical Leave Policy. (Coral Ferrin, Andrew Fischer)

13. Trindel Disability and Reasonable Accommodation Policy: Action item to review
the Trindel Disability and Reasonable Accommodation Policy. (Henie Ring,
Andrew Fischer)

P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322

20f3|Page



14. Trindel Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace Policy: Action item to review the
Trindel Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace Policy. (Judi Behlke, Andrew Fischer)

15. Contract with Municipal Resources Group (MRG) for Human Resources
Consulting: Action item for Board to consider contract with MRG for Human
Resources Consulting. (Andrew Fischer)

16. Position Allocations for 2023-2024 fiscal year: Action item to approve
allocations of positions on 2023-2024 salary schedule. (Andrew Fischer)

Reports

17.Committee Reports: Report on Executive Committee meetings, and ad hoc
committee, HR Task Force, since the October 4, 2023 meeting. (Andrew Fischer)

18.Department Reports: Reports on Department Activities from Risk Control,
Workers’ Compensation, Liability and Property, and Administration. (Rachael
Hartman, Andrew Fischer, Sean Houghtby, Andrew Fischer)

19.Treasurers Report: Treasurer’s report on investment activities and holdings as of
12/31/2023. (Andrew Fischer, Carlos Oblites from Chandler)

20.County Reports: Informational item for Counties to report on matters in their
Counties.

General Business (Resume)

21. Future meetings: June 13-14 meeting in Plumas County. Fall meeting with
PRISM or hold the meeting in a different location, at a different time.

22. Closed Session: Executive Directors Evaluation: Government Code Section
54957.6 Andrew Fischer

23. Adjournment:

Disability Access: The meeting room is wheelchair accessible and disabled parking is available at the meeting
location. If you are a person with a disability and you need disability-related modification or
accommodations to participate in this meeting, please contact the Executive Director at (phone) 530-623-
2322, (fax) 530-623-5019 or (email) afischer@trindel.org. Requests for such modifications or
accommodations must be made at least two full business days before the start of the meeting.

P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322

3o0f3|Page



=

A\ TRINDEL

Risk Management for Rural Counties

A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980

ROLL CALL

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Alpine County Nichole Williamson
Klaus Leitenbauer

Colusa County Kaline Moore
Del Norte County Neal Lopez
Randy Hooper

Lassen County Richard Egan
Tony Shaw

Modoc County Chester Robertson
Tex Dowdy

Mono County Mary Booher
Jay Sloane

Other people present:

ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM

Plumas County

San Benito County

Sierra County

Sutter County

Tehama County

Trinity County

Travis Goings
Debra Lucero

Ray Espinosa
Henie Ring

Van Maddox
Judi Behlke

Nate Black
Jason Claunch

Gabriel Hydrick
Coral Ferrin

Suzie Hawkins
Trent Tuthill

Total Member Entity’s present
(7 members are required to hold a quorum)

Article 1V, Section 3. Of the Bylaws: Quorum-A majority of the Directors holding office shall constitute a
quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting. All actions of the Board shall require the
affirmative vote of a majority of the members at a meeting duly held at which a quorum is present.



A\ | TRINDEL

Risk Management for Rural Counties
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980

PUBLIC COMMENT

3.

Allow public to address the Board of Directors:

Matters under the jurisdiction of the Board, whether or not on the
posted Final Agenda, may be addressed by the general public at this
time. The total amount of time for public comment shall be no more
than fifteen minutes. The President, with consensus of the Board, may
establish reasonable regulations including, but not limited to, limiting
the amount of time allocated for a particular issue and for each speaker.
No action is to be taken or substantive discussion pursued on matters
not on the posted Final Agenda.



A |TRINDEL

Risk Management for Rural Counties
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980

CONSENT CALENDAR

4.

Approval of October 4, 2023 Board of Directors Minutes: An action
item to approve the Minutes of the October 4, 2023 Board of Directors
meeting. They were sent out on October 25, 2023, and January 31, 2024.
Check Register& Invoices: An action item to approve check register and
invoices from the first and second quarters of fiscal year 2023-24.




A | TRINDEL

Risk Management for Rural Counties
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980

October 4, 2023
Board of Directors Meeting

Minutes
%ﬂg
PRESIDENT VICE-PRESIDENT SECRETARY
Nathan Black Nichole Williamson Van Maddox
Location: Intercontinental the Clement Monterey

Ocean Terrace 1 — Meeting Space
750 Cannery Row
Monterey, CA 93940

Date: Wednesday, October 4, 2023
Time: 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM
ORDER OF BUSINESS

As to each agenda item, the Board may take action, give direction and/or receive informational reports.

1.

2.

Call to Order:

Call to order and introductions around the room, the meeting was called to order
at 9:00 am.

Roll Call:

Alpine County Nichole Williamson (Vice President)
Colusa County Todd Manouse, and Kaline “Kiki” Moore
Del Norte County Neal Lopez

Lassen County Richard Egan

Modoc County Chester Robertson (Officer)

Mono County Jay Sloane

PlumasCounty Travis Goings (Officer), Debra Lucero
San Benito County  Ray Espinoza, Henie Ring

Sierra County Judi Behlke

P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322



Sutter County Nathan Black (President), Jason Claunch

Tehama County Gabriel Hydrick, Coral Ferrin
Trinity County Trent Tuthill
Others present: Gina Dean (PRISM), Kevin Bibler (Alliant), Carlos Oblites

(Chandler), Jawharah Alkhaldi(Trindel), Jack Contos (Trindel), Sean Houghtby
(Trindel), Rachael Hartman (Trindel), Andy Fischer (Trindel)
Public Comment:

President Nathan Black opened up the floor for public comment, and there was
no public comment.

. Consent Calendar: Approval of June 23-24, 2023 Board of Directors Minutes: An

action item to approve the Minutes of the above meeting. Check Register&
Invoices: An action item to approve check register and invoices from the fourth
quarter of fiscal year 2022-23.

Nathan Black of the County of Sutter announced the purpose of the consent
calendar is to streamline meetings by grouping noncontroversial items into a
single item for the Board to consider under a single motion. Andrew Fischer of
Trindel advised that the minutes of the June 23-24, 2023 Board of Directors
meeting were sent to the Board for review on July 6, 2023, and that he only
received comments from Tony Shaw (Lassen Alternate Board Member), and
Gabriel Hydrick of Tehama County (Director) advising that they approved of the
minutes. No other comments were received from the Board.

Andrew also advised that the check register was sent to each County Board of
Director and Alternate on September 17, 2023, and that he did not receive
comment prior to the meeting.

Motion by Gabriel Hydrick of Tehama County to approve all items on the consent
calendar.

Seconded by Nichole Williamson of Alpine County.

Motion carried with 12 ayes, O Noes, 0 Abstains, and 0 Absences.

Ayes: Alpine, Colusa, Del Norte, Lassen, Modoc, Mono, Plumas, San Benito,
Sierra, Sutter, Tehama, Trinity.

Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322



Reports

5. Committee Reports: Report on Executive Committee meetings since last board
meeting.

Andrew Fischer reported to the Board on the activities of the Executive
Committee. The Executive Committee met on July 28, 2023, and September 1,
2023. The committee attended Kevin Webb of RW Baird’s investment boot camp
at both meetings and the Executive Committee gave direction to Andrew to
revise the investment policy to extend the duration on securities under CA Gov.
Code Section 53601, and to begin managing a portion of the portfolio with Kevin
Webb. Jay Sloane of Mono County asked about Kevin Webb and Andrew
explained that they met at CAJPA from an introduction from other JPA managers.
Those pools that have worked with him consistently returned 3.5% on their
investments year over year when we have been struggling to obtain a positive
return. Nathan Black, President, advised of some of the mechanics and things we
learned with Kevin Webb during the meetings. Debra Lucero of Plumas County
asked if Trindel could give investment trainings to County Treasurer’s. Andrew
Fischer replied by stating that we certainly could try to do that if that is
something the Board wanted him to do but thought that there may be better
options that are already available. Carlos Oblites, Chandler, advised that he
would be more then willing to go and train for Trindel, or at the individual
counties that are a client of Chandler. Richard Egan, County of Lassen, advised
that the best training would be through the State of California office of the
Treasurer California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission, or through the
Association of California Municipal Treasurers.

Andrew went on to report that the Executive Committee was apprised on the
plan for future meeting structure, the results of the 2023 risk control audit,
workers’ compensation claims audit, the 23-24 premiums, and our efforts to
obtain pricing on prior years general liability, med-mal, and property should we
have gone to the reinsurance market. He also advised that the committee will
learn of those results when available.

The claims review committee met once in closed session regarding a potential
exposure to litigation but no action was taken.

6. Department Reports: Reports on Department Activities from Risk Control,
Workers’ Compensation, Liability and Property, and Administration.

P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322



Rachael Hartman, Director of Risk Control, presented the Risk Control
Department report. She advised on the number of virtual trainings conducted,
and that they have had 624 County employees attend from June through August
of 2023. They conducted 33 in person trainings or inspections at the member
County. She mentioned that there was a lot of in person meetings in Trinity to
help with their new loss prevention staff, Nathan Black, President, asked if that is
because we hired Becca Cooper from the County. Andrew Fischer advised that is
the case, and that we promised the County we would help out through the
transition to ensure they passed the audit. Andrew went onto advise the Board
that Trindel also hired Sean Houghtby from Tehama County and that Sean
continues to spend days at Tehama County to help with the transition. Andrew
also advised that we will continue to pay special focus and to anticipate extra
attention when Todd at Colusa retires. Rachael then continued and reported on
the following new legislative laws and their potential impact: Pregnant Workers
Fairness Act, new CA Minimum Wage, changes to designated persons under
CFRA/HWHEF sick leave, California Change to Definition of COVID-19 Outbreak,
California Indoor Heat lliness Rule, Workplace Violence Prevention, and SB 553.
She followed up with information on prior Trindel conferences/events, her
activities at PRISM, and her enrollment in NACO, in addition to the website that
was unveiled later in the meeting. She then talked about the Law Enforcement
Task Force that we will be proposing to create, the newly visioned Road
Commissioners Meeting/Equipment Olympics, and the next DSR meeting.
Nathan Black, President, commented on how anti-employer these new laws are,
and Debra Lucero, Plumas County, advised on how much she appreciates these
updates.

Andrew Fischer, Executive Director, reported on behalf of the Workers’
Compensation Department. He reported on the current staffing structure, that
the Director of Workers’ Comp, Katie Twitchell, continues to be off work since
February 27, 2023, and that he and Tim Vincent from Praxis have been acting in
her stead performing supervisory reviews. He advised the board on Praxis
historical involvement at Trindel, and how they have been instrumental in the
success of the programs. He also apprised the Board that unfortunately both
claims technicians had to leave employment simultaneously but we had a very
successful recruitment and hired two very capable people to fill the roles.
Andrew went on to talk about how great of a job the workers’ comp team has
been doing, and how they banded together during this time of transition without
having a claims manager or technician with great success. He reported on how
they have been doing in person claims reviews, meeting with services providers,
and including risk control on losses with an emphasis on our future return to
work efforts. He then apprised the Board on the examiners current professional

P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322



education efforts, and the peer review system that has been implemented. He
then talked about claim trends for fiscal year 22-23, and increase in IDR’s.
Andrew then went over the trends in claim frequency, medical spend, and
indemnity spend by County. Nathan Black, President, requested additional
metrics on performance like number of claims divided by number of employees,
or payroll etc., and to show graphs. Chester, Jay and Kiki, also made comments
about the claim trends analysis. Andrew agreed to provide those in the future.
Todd and Andrew had a discussion about the development of future leaders in
workers’ compensation.

Sean Houghtby, Director of Property and Liability Claims, reported on the
property and liability claims department as of 6/30/2023. He reported on his
progress trying to obtain the ARM, and CPCU designation, the file reviews he has
conducted, and that he is still working on scheduling one in every County. He
reported on the increase in claim volume this last year compared to prior years,
and the amount of incurred losses has increased in the liability program. He then
went over the property program with the frequency of claims, and the amount of
incurred including which County has the most claims and what type. Future plans
include providing trainings to members on ways to effectively litigate in new
climate, and manage increased case load in cost effective manner. He also
reported on the future County Counsel meeting to be held 10/18/23-10/19/23 as
well as the training he put on with Patrick Deedon regarding Heck v. Humphrey
and the role of the DA in avoiding liability. He then discussed frequency,
indemnity, and legal spends per County over ten years. He did the same for the
property program. Andrew Fischer emphasized the importance of DA
involvement in avoiding liability, Chester also commented that there is going to
be a new exposure in that Counties will not have DA’s in the future so it won’t be
so much overturned conviction matters that we will have to anticipate, and
Andrew also emphasized that Trindel had more property and liability claims then
workers’ compensation this fiscal year, which is a rarity. He also emphasized that
these losses were from prior years with lower SIR’s so PRISM bore the burden
but we will have significant exposures to these types of losses in our GL pool. Kiki
Moore of Colusa asked if the weather was a driving factor on the increase in
claims, to which Sean replied that it was a factor.

Andrew Fischer, Executive Director, reported on the administration departments
activities up unto the meeting. He reported on his activities in providing
orientations to new Board members, a one year check in with Tehama County,
completion of the NACO leadership program, financial audit, actuarial studies,
insurance certificate process, the year end adjustments, the revision of the
investment policy, and the HR policy. Andrew Fischer, as part of the Executive

P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322



Directors report recognized Todd Manouse on his retirement and 11 years of
service with the County of Colusa, Trindel, the impact he has had on Colusa
employees, the public, Trindel, and especially Trindel employees. The Board gave
him a round of applause, and thanked him for his years of service. A discussion
then ensued regarding the increase in vehicle accidents amongst Rachael, Todd,
Nate, Trent, Richard, Henie about holding County employees accountable, and
what we are doing to prevent these losses.

. Treasurers Report: Treasurer’s report on investment activities and holdings as of
6/30/2023.

Andrew Fischer, Executive Director, reported on the funds holdings in check
general account, workers’ compensation claims account, property and liability
claims account, money market account, the newly created California Asset
Management Pool account, and the investment account with Chandler Asset
Management for fiscal year end 6/30/23. Emphasis was provided on the
individual account earnings as well as the earnings as a whole.

Carlos Oblites of Chandler Asset Management, Registered Investment Advisor for
Trindel Insurance Fund, reported on Chandlers activities for fiscal year 22-23. He
advised the Board on the changes to the investment strategy in trying to extend
the duration across their managed portfolio whereas the prior strategy focused
on investments between 1-3 years with a duration of 1.8 years, and the new
strategy focuses on maturities between 1-10 with a target of 3.63 years. The
reason for this is to protect longer term income, and enhance long-term return.
Carlos advised that this strategy coupled with our investment into CAMP
maximizes short term income while also ensuring we capitalize on longer
duration high yield opportunities. He also encouraged Andrew to attend a CAMP
board meeting, and the Board advised Andrew to include the holdings report of
CAMP as well as all other investment accounts at the next Board meeting.

Programs

. Risk Control Audit Results: Informational item to review the results of the 22-23
fiscal year Risk Control Audit Results.

Andrew Fischer, Executive Director, introduced the item by giving a background
on Trindel Insurance Fund Resolution 18-02 which authorizes Trindel to
incorporate $60,000 into the workers’ compensation premiums to distribute for
the purpose of funding a loss prevention specialist position at the County upon
achieving an 80% on the Risk Control Audit.

P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322



Rachael Hartman, Director of Risk Control, then presented the 2023 Risk Control
Audit results, advising the Board that everyone passed this year, and gave
recognition to Sierra County for excellence in their Risk Control program, an
award was given to Todd Manouse of Colusa County recognizing his successful
career, and an award to Tehama County for achieving the highest score of all the
Counties, even though it was only their first year in Trindel. She also advised that
the Counties who did not pass last year received the balance of the money they
left on the table.

It is an informational only item.

9. 2022-2023 Workers’ Compensation Claims Audit: Action item to review and
approve the Workers” Compensation Claims Audit for 2022-2023.

Andrew Fischer presented the 2023 PRISM Workers’ Compensation Claims
Administration. He provided a background on the program, and how it was the
first department at Trindel to administer claims in house. He advised the Board
on the importance of the audit as a tool to learn, and we look involve all the
adjusters in a collaborative approach. He reported to the Board that this year we
achieved the highest score to date since taking the claims in-house. He also
advised the Board that the workers’ compensation team met together
afterwards to go over the results, and they came up with a plan to address the
deficiencies for the next audit. Todd Manouse commented that he considers this
a 90% score, rounding up from the 89.61%, and Gina Dean from PRISM also
agreed. Motion by Modoc to approve the workers’ compensation audit, and
seconded by Lassen.

Motion carried with 12 ayes, O Noes, 0 Abstains, and 0 Absences.

Ayes: Alpine, Colusa, Del Norte, Lassen, Modoc, Mono, Plumas, San Benito,
Sierra, Sutter, Tehama, Trinity.

Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

10. Law Enforcement Task Force Resolution 24-01: An action item to review, discuss,
advise and approve a Trindel Law Enforcement Task Force as part of our
increased focus on law enforcement from Strategic Plan.

Andrew Fischer, Trindel, began by presenting why it is imperative to focus risk
management on law enforcement as they account for the majority of losses to
the programs. He advised that at the 2022 Strategic Planning Session direction
was given to staff to increase our focus on law enforcement with the intention on
reducing claims. He advised that Trindel staff met multiple times over the past

P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322



year, to re-imagine our law enforcement services, it was agreed that because our
law enforcement agencies are the most trained employees in the County our
most productive efforts will be to focus on education on how to avoid expensive
claims through risk management, safety, and leadership training opportunities
instead of trying to position ourselves as a POST provider.

Rachael Hartman, Trindel, then presented the resolution to create a law
enforcement task force. She discussed that they will not have any authority but
outlined the purpose to foster communication amongst departments, Trindel and
County staff, to strategize risk control measures, provide professional
development to ultimately try to reduce claims in our coverage programs. She
talked about how they are going to collaborate and meet, and what the topics of
the meetings will be. She also talked about the types of resources that would be
made available to advise them, and that they will plan on having three meetings
annually, then working with them to provide specialized advice to avoid liability.
She then advised that the task force would be made up of Sheriff, Corrections,
District Attorney, probation and administrative staff, with a member, and
alternate from each County to participate.

Gabriel asked about tracking the costs, and Andrew advised that it will be tracked
under the law enforcement conference line item but Trindel will change the
name to law enforcement task force. Debra Lucero, Plumas, and Kiki Moore,
Colusa, Jay, Mono, Travis, Plumas, and Todd, Colusa, discussed the changing
dynamics in the workforce with retirees and new employees and the importance
of continuity of knowledge in operations. Rachael was asked about how it will be
marketed to the agencies, and she said that her and Tony will market it in person
at each County. A discussion about the need to hire District Attorney’s in the
Counties and the shortages was led by Chester, and the new exposure for the
new way of justice. Gabriel advised that education, fund, and forth was
misspelled. Mono made the motion to approve with Gabriels suggested spelling
corrections, and it was seconded by Alpine.

Motion carried with 12 ayes, O Noes, 0 Abstains, and 0 Absences.

Ayes: Alpine, Colusa, Del Norte, Lassen, Modoc, Mono, Plumas, San Benito,
Sierra, Sutter, Tehama, Trinity.

Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

11. 2023-2024 PRISM Excess Premiums: Informational to update the Board of
Directors on the 2023-2024 PRISM Excess Premium costs.

P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322



Andrew Fischer, Trindel, updated the Board on the paid costs for the 23-24
excess premiums on a comparison to 22-23, and noted a significant increase,
notably in the general liability program, compared to prior years, and the plans
for exploring potential placement in the reinsurance market. Jay Sloane, Mono,
asked Gina Dean, PRISM, and Kevin Bibler, Alliant, if they think it would be wise
to shop the programs apart from PRISM, and what risks would be associated with
it. Gina and Kevin advised that if they leave the program that they would be
prohibited from re-joining for 3 years. They also advised that because of their
size that there is more stability in obtaining carriers to underwrite the
reinsurance/excess insurance. Jay also asked if we had really bad losses, and
Andrew discussed the large settlements that the Counties have had in the last
couple of years. A discussion was had about how the individual members were
underwritten based on experience. Gina Dean, PRISM, talked about the
benchmarking app, and compared the Trindel Counties to other members in the
GL1 program advising that Counties have bad losses too and it is just not the
schools. Kevin advised that a lot of these losses are related to law enforcement.
They also discussed the make up of the GL1 program advising that the large
entities are in the GL2 program, and that small counties are not immune from
large losses. Andrew Fischer, Trindel, then talked about the PRISM GL 1 loss
portfolio transfer, and how that pulled the program out of a significant deficit.

This item was informational only.

12. 2022-2023 Return of Funds: Action item to approve return of funds from fiscal
year 2022-2023.

Andrew Fischer presented the return of funds calculation for 2022-2023. He
advised the Board that per resolution 22-01, for each member who has retained
earnings about 90% confidence level, and one program SIR at year end, the
Board may declare a dividend/return of funds. The return of funds/dividend shall
not exceed 50% of the amount above 90% confidence level plus one SIR. To be
eligible the individual must have 70% confidence in all programs. This applies to
the banking layer only. Andrew then went through the individual members
calculations in the workers’ compensation, general liability, property, and
pollution banking layers. The only County to not qualify for the return of funds
was the County of Trinity as they do not have 70% confidence level in funding
across all programs.

Andrew then walked through the workers’ compensation and general liability

pool, and the resolution approving the calculation. In order to be eligible, the
coverage year must be at least three years old, and that there should be 10

P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322



multiples of the layer above the expected (50%) confidence level. The workers’
compensation pool does not have the assets to qualify for a dividend, and the
general liability pool is not three years old. Jay Sloane, Mono, stated that it would
be nice to give back to the Counties in the form of a dividend of the pool. Andrew
Fischer, Trindel, advised that there are many ways of doing that without declaring
a dividend, and having the assets grow will give opportunity to allow a decrease
in funding requirements, increasing the SIR, and lower excess/reinsurance
premiums. Richard Egan, Lassen, advised that he views the banking layer as the
Counties money and should be free for the taking if the criteria is met but any
dividend from the pool should be decided on by the entire board.

Motion by Lassen and seconded by Plumas to declare a dividend as calculated in
the banking layer, and pooling layer.

Motion carried with 12 ayes, O Noes, 0 Abstains, and 0 Absences.

Ayes: Alpine, Colusa, Del Norte, Lassen, Modoc, Mono, Plumas, San Benito,
Sierra, Sutter, Tehama, Trinity.

Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

13. Review of Workers’ Compensation and General Liability pool performance:
Informational item to review financial position of pools as of 6/30/2023, and
benchmarking criteria for Captive/Increased SIR.

Andrew Fischer, Trindel, updated the board on the wc and gl pools assets to
liabilities. He went through the benchmarking equation by looking at annual
contributions, earnings, change in claims liabilities, and then the model to
determine when they will be in a position of “catastrophic funding” which would
be funding over 90% confidence level. He also reminded the Board about the
break even point for being able to create a captive with “catastrophic funding”.
He advised that while they are not in a position to safely create a captive, they
are in a position to explore increasing the SIR/attachment to excess insurance
potentially up to a $5 million SIR. He advised that the actuarial studies with
various funding options at increased SIR will be presented to the Board at the
February Board meeting. It was also discussed from Kevin Bibler, Alliant, that we
may be a good candidate for a corridor deductible.

P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322



No action taken, informational only.

General Business

14. Review of Budget and Financial Statements as of 06/30/2023: Review of
Budgets, Statement of Net Position, Statement of Revenues and Expenses and
changes in Net Position for fourth quarter of fiscal year 2022-2023.

Jack Contos, Financial Analyst for Trindel, presented the financial statements as
of 6/30/23. He began by reviewing the statement of net position for Trindel as a
whole, noting the net position in each program, then moved onto the five year
comparison and noted the increase in assets over five years but also noted the
decrease in net position from prior year, and the increase in claim liabilities over
the years. Jack also pointed out the change in pension liability and that we no
longer have a contra liability for pension. Jack then went over the common size
analysis, and Nathan Black, President, advised that the common size financial
statement was historically provided as its own statement. Jack then presented
the income statement, and the five year comparison income statement. Andrew
Fischer, Trindel, noted the increase in claims expense, and insurance expense in
recent years. Jack then went over the budgets, increase in pension expense due
to GASB 68 adjustment, and increase of Board meeting expenses along with
increases in insurance, claims expense, and excess recoveries. Jack concluded by
letting the Board know he would be happy to go over their individual financial
statements if anyone had any questions. Hearing none, we concluded this
agenda item.

15. Pension Liability and Pension Expense Update: Informational item to update
the Board on new pension liability, and expense, and funding options for 2024-
2025.

Per the request of the Board of Directors Andrew Fischer, Trindel, updated the
Board with the most recent actuarial evaluation for Trindel’s PEPRA and
Classic/Misc pension plans through Calpers. Andrew, Trindel, reported that on
8/15/23, Trindel received the updated Calpers actuarial evaluation that changed
us from a super funded status to having an unfunded accrued liability totaling
$306,728 as of 6/30/2022, $333,827 as of 6/30/2023, and $356,528 as of
6/30/2024. Andrew advised that we could continue to make minimum
discretionary payments, invest in a section 115 trust to fund the UAL, or pay it off
in a lump sum. Making the minimum discretionary payments would result in us
paying between $142,849-5227,958 in interest according to the amortization

P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322



schedule. The Board gave direction to Trindel staff to bring back an option to pay
it off in a lump sum as of 6/30/2024, and to incorporate it in the budget for 24-
25.

Informational only, not an action item for approval.

16. HR Policy Updates: Action item to review and approve updates to HR polices
that were adopted by the Board of Directors in 2015.

Andrew Fischer, Trindel, presented proposed revisions to the Trindel HR policies
that were adopted by the Board in 2015, as well as a new policy (PDL, FMLA, and
CFRA Policy). The existing policies that were revised were the additional time off
policy, confidentiality policy, performance appraisal and evaluation policy, Anti-
Harassment Policy, Reporting EEO and Harassment Complaints Policy, Return to
Work Policy, Reasonable Accommodation Policy, and Personal Leave of Absence
Policy. There was a lot of discussion amongst the Board including from Judi
Behlke, Sierra, Debra Lucero, Plumas, Richard Egan, Lassen, Henie Ring, San
Benito, Jay Sloane, Mono, Chester Robertson, Modoc, Kaline Moore, Colusa,
Nathan Black, Sutter, and Corral Ferrin of Tehama. The discussion moved toward
the bereavement policy, what is seen in various Counties, and Andrew Fischer,
advised that he would like to policy to be five days of paid bereavement leave per
death in the employees family, Richard Egan, Lassen County, agreed. Debra
Lucero made a motion to revise the bereavement leave policy to 5 days paid time
off annually, and it was seconded by Alpine.

Motion carried with 11 ayes, 1 Noes, 0 Abstains, and 0 Absences.

Avyes: Alpine, Colusa, Del Norte, Modoc, Plumas, San Benito, Sierra, Sutter,
Tehama, Trinity.

Noes: Lassen

Abstain: None

Absent: None

After that motion passed Henie Ring, San Benito, recommended to create an ad
hoc committee consisting of Coral Ferrin, Judi Behlke, and herself to review,
revise, and present the new HR policies to the Executive Committee, then the
Board of Directors. Debra Lucero, Plumas, asked if she could rescind her motion
on the bereavement policy. The Board advised her that she could not rescind the
motion, and Andrew Fischer, Trindel, advised that they let the motion stand as
approved but make another motion to approve the creation of an ad hoc
committee to create the Trindel HR policies, present them to the Executive
Committee for approval, and then present them to the Board of Directors in a
manner where each policy is its own agenda item.

P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322



Motion made by Travis Goings at Plumas, seconded by Sierra.

Motion carried with 12 ayes, 0 Noes, 0 Abstains, and 0 Absences.

Ayes: Alpine, Colusa, Del Norte, Lassen, Modoc, Mono, Plumas, San Benito,
Sierra, Sutter, Tehama, Trinity.

Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

17. Investment Policy Revision: Action item to discuss, modify, or approve revision
to investment policy that will allow us to extend the duration of our investments
under CA Gov. Code Section 53601 beyond five years.

Andrew Fischer, Trindel, reported to the Board of Directors that the Executive
Committee, and he, have been going through Kevin Webb’s investment boot
camp the last two months. After the meeting on September 1, 2023, he received
direction from the committee to revise the investment policy to allow us to begin
managing a pool of our own investments with Kevin with the hopes that we will
be able to take advantage of the current market by investing in municipal bonds
with an extended duration in anticipation of a consistent cash flow at the current
rates. The goal with this strategy, as it is for any type of investment vehicle, is to
take advantage of returns with the hope of being able to use the income derived
from the investment to increase our pool retentions and rely less on the
excess/reinsurance markets. Prior to this amendment, the investment policy was
last amened on September 25, 2020 to allow us to invest in US Treasuries with a
duration in excess of five years. This proposed amendment will allow us to invest
in securities allowed under CA Gov. Code Section 53601 with a duration beyond
five years. If adopted by the Board, we will have to wait 90 days before making
an investment.

Jay Sloane advised that investing beyond 10-years is inherently risky and subject
to swings in volatility. He thought it was risky to place this responsibility in the
hands of the Executive Director. Andrew advised that he would continue to
provide update on the holdings and duration as part of his quarterly Treasurer’s
report, and was hoping to enlist involvement from the Executive Committee
when selecting investments. Richard Egan advised that the Executive Director is
appointed as the Treasurer every spring, and that could be pulled so every
investment would be have to be made by the Board. Richard talked about the
strategy of laddering 30-year bonds, and Andrew discussed only seeking
opportunities with a small percentage of the portfolio. Chester then presented
the strategy of taking advantage of these higher interest rates with longer
durations to match the claims liabilities, and that is a strategy that could

P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322



outperform equities. He also advised that insurance companies are currently
buying up all of these opportunities. Jay Sloane, thought that the revision of the
policy to allow duration up to 30 years was too risky, and would like to see it only
be 10 years.

Lassen County made a motion to approve the revision of the investment policy as
presented, and it was seconded by Modoc.

Motion carried with 10 ayes, 1 Noes, 0 Abstains, and 1 Absences.

Avyes: Alpine, Colusa, Lassen, Modoc, Plumas, San Benito, Sierra, Sutter, Tehama,
Trinity.

Noes: Mono

Abstain: None

Absent: Del Norte

18. Approval of Position Allocations for 2023-2024 fiscal year: Action item to
approve allocations of positions on 2023-2024 salary schedule.

Andrew Fischer, Trindel, presented that currently we have allocations for the
Executive Director, Financial Analyst, and Administrative Technician in the
Administration Departments. Director of Risk Control, and 2 Risk Control Analysts
in the Risk Control Department. Director of Workers’ Compensation, 3 Claims
Examiners, and 2 Claims Technicians in the Workers’ Compensation Department.
A Director of Property and Liability Claims, and an allocation for a Property and
Liability Claims Adjuster in the Property and Liability Claims Department.

We are proposing that we change the allocation with the addition of one Senior
Risk Control Analyst, and one Risk Control Analyst in the Risk Control
Department. We are also proposing an allocation for one Property and Liability
Claims Technician.

Nathan Black asked if this was going to add an additional position to the Risk
Control Department to which Andrew said no, it is to just open up the
opportunity to promote one of the Risk Control Analysts but it would add a
position to the property and liability claims department for an additional
technician. Andrew also advised that they would be bringing a budget
adjustment in the future if they are able to hire someone.

Motion by Plumas, second by Tehama.

Motion carried with 12 ayes, O Noes, 0 Abstains, and 0 Absences.

Ayes: Alpine, Colusa, Del Norte, Lassen, Modoc, Mono, Plumas, San Benito,
Sierra, Sutter, Tehama, Trinity.

P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322



Noes: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None

19. New Website Demonstration: Informational presentation from Trindel staff on
the new website.

Rachael Hartman, Director of Risk Control for Trindel Insurance Fund, unveiled
the new Trindel website to the Board and gave a demonstration of all of its
features. It was well received by the Board.

Informational only, no action taken.

20.Future Meetings: Informational for review and comment, select new date for
February meeting in Colusa, and meeting and location of Spring 2024 meeting.

The Board of Directors voted to conduct the next meeting on February 15-16,
2024 at Granzellas in Williams, CA. The Board of Directors also voted to have the
spring meeting June 13-14, 2024 in Plumas or Alpine County.

Motion by Plumas, seconded by Alpine.

Ayes: Alpine, Colusa, Del Norte, Lassen, Modoc, Mono, Plumas, San Benito,
Sierra, Sutter, Tehama, Trinity.

Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

21. Closed Session: Executive Directors Evaluation: Government Code Section
54957.6 Andrew Fischer

No action taken.

22.Adjournment: 4:38 pm.

Disability Access: The meeting room is wheelchair accessible and disabled parking is available at the meeting
location. If you are a person with a disability and you need disability-related modification or
accommodations to participate in this meeting, please contact the Executive Director at (phone) 530-623-
2322, (fax) 530-623-5019 or (email) afischer@trindel.org. Requests for such modifications or
accommodations must be made at least two full business days before the start of the meeting.

P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322



1010 -
General
Account - Tri
Counties Bank

110 - Trindel

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

22636 JORDAN WARDRIP

22692 ALPHACOPY

22693 ADVANCED CONCEPTS

22694 ANDREW FISCHER

22695 CATHY HAFTERSON

22696 CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.
22700 JASON CLAUNCH

22705 Stiefel Consulting Inc. DBA Praxis Claims Consulting
22707 SHAW LAW GROUP PC

22708 VAN MADDOX

22711 CALIFORNIA SAFETY COMPANY

22712 GOLDEN STATE RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
22714 Government Executive Media Group
22715 SHRED AWARE

22716 VELOCITY COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
22717 Martha Navarro

22718 WEAVERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT
22719 CALPELRA

22720 CALPELRA

22721 CALPELRA

22722 CALPELRA

22723 CALPELRA

(48.21)

11,217.28

3,688.00

429.68

169.73

3,890.59

192.57

3,547.50

139.00

268.53

35.00

3,326.00

3,990.00

140.04
379.95

49.78

28.00
1,135.00
1,135.00
1,135.00

1,135.00

1,135.00

8/14/2023 4/6/2023 Meeting with Agile Mileage Reimbursement CL

WardripJ

7/6/2023 Invoice #453187 Toshiba e-STUDIO 3525AC Full

Color

7/7/2023 INV#623862 7/1-7/31/23 Maintence Contract

Trindel

7/7/2023 6/21/23-6/23/23 Trindel BoD Travel Reimbursement

FischerA

7/7/2023 6/21/23-6/23/23 BoD Trindel Travel Reimbursement

HaftersonC

7/7/2023 inv#2306TRINDEL Accnt# Trindel Insurance Fund

June 2023

7/7/2023 6/22/2023 Trindel BoD Meeting Mileage
Reimbursement Claunch]

7/7/2023 INV#TD06302023 CustID#Trindel Supervisory

Reviews 6/2023

7/7/2023 INV#5254 6/21/2023 Perfomance Management

Training

7/7/2023 6/21-6/23/2023 BoD Meeting Mileage
Reimbursement MaddoxV

7/10/2023 INV#533766 Monthly Service 07/01/23-7/31/23
7/10/2023 INV#EB-000940 Memeber Code#Eb-00051 Jul-23
7/10/2023 7/31/23 NACo Professional Developement Academy

Rachael/Sean

7/10/2023 INV#51756 Monthly Shred Service 07/03/23
7/10/2023 INV#356360 Acct#1096 Monthly Service 7/1/23-

08/01/23

7/10/2023 6/2023 Mileage Reimbursement Mail NavarroM
7/10/2023 Acct#2852 Monthly Service for 6/1/2023-6/30/23
7/10/2023 11/14/-11/17/2023 CALPELRA Registration BabisT
7/10/2023 11/14/-11/17/2023 CALPELRA Registration BarocioE

7/10/2023 11/14/-11/17/2023 CALPELRA Registration
BaumgardnerV

7/10/2023 11/14/-11/17/2023 CALPELRA Registration Behlke]

7/10/2023 11/14/-11/17/2023 CALPELRA Registration FerrinC

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL
CL

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL

Page: 1



1010 -
General
Account - Tri
Counties Bank

110 - Trindel

Check Number

Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

22724

22725

22726

22727

22729

22731

22732

22733
22734

22735

22736

22737

22740

22742

22743

22744

22746

22748
22749

22751
22752

CALPELRA

CALPELRA

CALPELRA

CALPELRA

CALPELRA

CALPELRA

CALPELRA

CALPELRA
ADVANCED CONCEPTS

ANGELA'S CUSTODIAL SERVICE

BENEFIT COORDINATORS CORP.

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS

TRINITY HEATING AND AIR CONDITIONING
Kaline Moore

MITCHELL INTERNATIONAL, INC.

OPTUM FINANCIAL, INC.

ADVANCED CONCEPTS

ADVANCED CONCEPTS

BENEFIT COORDINATORS CORP.

CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.

RACHAEL HARTMAN
Shield Regional Training Consortium

1,140.00 7/10/2023 11/14/-11/17/2023 CALPELRA Registration FischerA CL

1,135.00 7/10/2023 11/14/-11/17/2023 CALPELRA Registration
HaftersonC

CL

1,135.00 7/10/2023 11/14-11/17/2023 CALPELRA Registration HamiltonE CL

1,135.00 7/10/2023 11/14/-11/17/2023 CALPELRA Registration
HartmanR

1,135.00 7/10/2023 11/14/-11/17/2023 CALPELRA Registration RandallP

1,135.00 7/10/2023 11/14/-11/17/2023 CALPELRA Registration SchaapR

1,135.00 7/10/2023 11/14/-11/17/2023 CALPELRA Registration SelvageN

1,135.00 7/10/2023 11/14/-11/17/2023 CALPELRA Registration SimisS
3,688.00 7/25/2023 INV#624060 Monthly Maintence Service 08/1/2023-
08/31/2023

400.00 7/25/2023 INV#545268 Monthly Cleaning Service- Trindel
7/2023

768.50 7/25/2023 INV#BO09F34 Cust#P0237-0001 Monthly Benefits
Trindel 7/2023

453.61 7/25/2023 Accnt#: 530-623-2322-1290909-5 Monthly Service
7/2023

70.52 7/25/2023 INV#3458-113 Capacitor for AC Unit- Trindel
7/6/2023
145.22 7/31/2023 6/21/2023-6/23/2023 BoD Meeting Travel
Reimbursement MooreK

188.10 7/31/2023 INV#CI3194618 Acct#1021854 6/01/23-6/30/23
Reg FROI/SROI

67.50 7/31/2023 INV#0001471740 Cust#0000026062 HSA April-
June 2023
43.95 8/3/2023 AC Adaptor and USB-C to USB-C Cable for PJones
1,980.59 8/3/2023 Jack 2023 Laptop and Set-Up
712.80 8/3/2023 Cust#P0237-0001 Grp#PDV00237 $712.80
3,886.05 8/3/2023 Inv# 2307Trindel Investment Manager Fees
7/1/2023-7/31/2023
319.95 8/3/2023 Alpine County Meeting less mileage gas
200.00 8/3/2023 Frontline First Peer Support Training Aug 7&8 2023

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL
CL

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL
CL

Page: 2



1010 -
General
Account - Tri
Counties Bank

110 - Trindel

Check Number

Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

22753
22754
22755
22756
22757

22758
22763
22765
22767
22770
22786

22788

22790

22791

22792

22794

22795

22797

22798

22800

22801

22814

22815

22816

22818

22819
22820

SHRED AWARE

TRINITY HEATING AND AIR CONDITIONING
TRINITY P.U.D

VELOCITY COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
CALIFORNIA SAFETY COMPANY

TRINITY COUNTY SOLID WASTE DIVISION
GABRIEL HYDRICK
JORDAN WARDRIP

Stiefel Consulting Inc. DBA Praxis Claims Consulting

WEAVERVILLE C.S.D.
Jack T. Contos

NETSOUND
WEAVERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT
JORDAN WARDRIP

ANDREW FISCHER

ANDREW FISCHER

ANTHEM BLUE CROSS
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
SUZIE HAWKINS

Trent Tuthill

TRINITY COUNTY SOLID WASTE DIVISION

WEAVERVILLE C.S.D.

ADVANCED CONCEPTS

JAMES PUBLISHING

KNOW BE 4

NATHAN BLACK

VERIZON WIRELESS
ANTHEM BLUE CROSS

140.04
250.00
263.59
379.95

35.00

46.00
332.74
48.34
2,227.50
31.00
51.61

1,300.00
28.00
48.21

213.27
169.65
101.25
452.71
416.58

417.89
46.00
28.00

3,688.00

214.49

690.00

271.11

695.87
4,761.63

8/3/2023 7/31/2023 2 64 Gallon Bin Pickup

8/3/2023 Cooling Maintenances Trindel Insurance Fund

8/3/2023 Acc# 26462 06/10/2023-07/10/2023 TPUD Fees

8/3/2023 Internet Access Fees 8/1/23-9/1/23

8/3/2023 Monthly Alarm System Lease 08/01/2023-
08/31/2023

8/3/2023 Trindel Insurance Fund July 2023 TCSW Pickup

8/8/2023 HydrickG BoD Mileage Reimb. 6/22-23/23

8/8/2023 JWardrip 6/28/2023 Tehama File Review

8/8/2023 Trindel Supervisory Reviews July 2023

8/8/2023 Acct#11688 Water Usage June 2023

8/14/2023 Jack Contos Post Office and Bank Deposit Mileage

July 2023

8/14/2023 Netsound Gaia Deposit $1,300 4/15/2023
8/14/2023 Acct# 2852 ; July 2023 Sanitary Fees

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

CL
CL

8/14/2023 4/6/2023 Meeting with Agile Mileage Reimbursement CL

Wardrip]
8/17/2023 Meeting with RCRC, Alpine, Sutter
8/17/2023 Plumas BoD Orientation 8/10/2023
8/17/2023 Sept 2023 Life Insurance Premiums
8/17/2023 July 2023 Frontier Phone Charges
8/17/2023 HawkinsS BoD Travel Reimbursement 06/2023
Meeting
8/17/2023 TuthillT BoD Mileage Reimb. 06/2023 Meeting
8/17/2023 Trinity County Solid Waste August 2023 Fees
8/17/2023 Acct#11688 July 2023 Water Usage Fees

8/22/2023 Managed IT Maintenance & Technical Services
September 2023

8/22/2023 CWC-PS CA WC Law and Practice Print Subscription

8/22/2023 Vust# C-014309 KnowBe4 Training 08/28/2023-
08/27/2024

8/22/2023 Board of Directors 06/2023 Mileage Reimbursement

8/22/2023 Acct#642075311-00001 Verizon Bill /14-8/13/23

8/30/2023 Acct# K92567 Trindel Insurance Fund
Health/Life/AD&D 09/2023

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

CL
CL
CL
CL

CL

Page: 3



1010 -
General
Account - Tri
Counties Bank

110 - Trindel

Check Number

Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

22821

22824
22826
22829
22830
22831

22832
22833
22834
22837

22838

22839
22840
22841
22842
22843

22844
22845
22846
22850
22851
22853
22854
22855
22857
22859
22860
22861

22862
22863

22864

BENEFIT COORDINATORS CORP.

COUNTY OF SIERRA
NETFILE, INC.
SHRED AWARE
TRINITY P.U.D
ULINE

ADVANCED CONCEPTS

ANGELA BENSON

CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.
FRONTLINE FIRST

HARVEST PRINTING

JAMES MARTA & COMPANY

Stiefel Consulting Inc. DBA Praxis Claims Consulting
VELOCITY COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

WEAVERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT

ADVANCED CONCEPTS

ADVANCED CONCEPTS

ANGELA'S CUSTODIAL SERVICE

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS

Jack T. Contos

NICHOLE WILLAMSON

TRINITY COUNTY SOLID WASTE DIVISION
TRINITY JOURNAL

TRINITY P.U.D

VERIZON WIRELESS

WEAVERVILLE C.S.D.

ALVAREZ ASSOCIATES LLC

Stiefel Consulting Inc. DBA Praxis Claims Consulting
TODD MANOUSE

CALIFORNIA SAFETY COMPANY
CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.

JDI DATA CORPORATION

712.80

6,599.00
1,200.00
140.04
307.56
125.84

24.66
0.00
3,889.62
944.32

309.36

11,000.00
1,691.25
379.95
28.00
3,688.00
41.01
400.00
472.11
76.24
68.71
46.00
106.60
284.74
521.58
37.00
2,000.00
2,970.00
176.32

70.00
3,877.83

4,808.34

8/30/2023 Cust# P0237-0001 ; Grp# PDV00237 Dental Sept

2023

8/30/2023 Trindel Investigation Services 07/28/2023
8/30/2023 ANnual Subscription Form 700 8/16/23 - 8/15/24
8/30/2023 Shred Aware 08/28/2023 2 64 Gallon Bins
8/30/2023 Acct# 26462 07/10/2023-08/10/2023 PUD Fees

8/30/2023 Order# 5629455 Cust#9431147 100 12x9x4 boxes

9/11/2023 Cable USB-C to USB-C CBUSBCC10
9/11/2023 August 2023 Weekly Cleanings

9/11/2023 Investment Management Services 8/1/23-8/31/23
9/11/2023 Peer Support Trianing 7/8 and Chaplin Services 8/31

9/11/2023 2,000 #9 regular envelopes black ink (Return
Address)

9/11/2023 Progress Billings Audit

9/11/2023 August 2023 Supervisory Reviews

9/11/2023 Internet services September 2023

9/11/2023 Weaverville Sanitary District Fees August 2023

9/27/2023 IT contract services Oct. 2023

9/27/2023 Penny Computer Supplies

9/27/2023 Regular cleaning

9/27/2023 acct# 530-623-2322-120909-5 August 2023

9/27/2023 Mileage reimbursment Sep. 2032

9/27/2023 DOB Meeting meal and Miles June 21. 2023

9/27/2023 Solid waste #21108 Sep. 2023

9/27/2023 Ads Statement #00000924 07/31-08/31 2023

9/27/2023 PUD Acc#26462 08/10-09/10 2023

9/27/2023 Acc#642075311-00001 09/14/2023

9/27/2023 #1168 CSD Water Bill 08/01-09/01 2023

10/2/2023 Counsulting Training difficult people

10/2/2023 September 2023 supervisory reviews

CL

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

CL
CL
CL
CL

CL

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

10/2/2023 Manouse Todd 09/29/2023 Loss control /HR meeting CL

10/6/2023 Monthly Alarm System Lease

CL

10/6/2023 Invesment Managment Services 09/01-09/30/ 2023 CL

10/6/2023 IDI #002287 09/01- 10/05/2023 Services

CL

Page: 4



1010 -
General
Account - Tri
Counties Bank

110 - Trindel

Check Number

Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund

Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

22865
22867
22868

22870

22871
22872
22873
22877
22879
22880

22882
22884

22885

22886
22889

22891
22892

22896
22897

22898

22899
22900
22902
22903
22904
22905
22906

VERONICA BAUMGARDNER
JUDI BEHLKE
NANCY SELVAGE

Travis Goings

TRINITY COUNTY SOLID WASTE DIVISION
TRINITY JOURNAL

WEAVERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
WEAVERVILLE C.S.D.

ABILA

L.L. Bean, Inc
NATHAN BLACK

OPTUM FINANCIAL, INC.

SHRED AWARE
ADVANCED CONCEPTS

Gail Dublanc

Henie Ring

Henie Ring

ANGELA'S CUSTODIAL SERVICE
ANTHEM BLUE CROSS

BENEFIT COORDINATORS CORP.

BENEFIT COORDINATORS CORP.

Henie Ring

JASON CLAUNCH

TODD MANOUSE

VELOCITY COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
JASON CLAUNCH

SHRED AWARE

VERIZON WIRELESS

128.39
161.69
107.16

142.79

46.00
48.50
28.00
483.46
32.00
5,067.26

1,277.20
322.54

52.50

70.02
3,688.00

268.28
0.00
0.00

800.00

2,286.56

712.80

712.80

294.43
172.86
132.38
379.95
234.53

70.02
522.16

10/6/2023 Baumgardner 9/28/23 LPS/HR & DSR Q1 meeting
10/12/2023 Behlke Judi 09/26-28/2023 HR Meeting
10/12/2023 SelvageNancy09/26-28/2023 HR/Risk control

Meeting

10/12/2023 GoingsTravis09/26-28/2023 HR-Risk Control Meeting

10/12/2023 Solid Waste #21108 Oct. 2-3/ 2023

10/12/2023 Ads Statement #00000924 07/31-08/31 2023
10/12/2023 Weaverville Sanitary District WSD 09/01-30/2023
10/12/2023 #530-623-2322-120909-5 Sep. 2023

10/12/2023 #11688 Water Bill WCSD 9/01 -10/02/2023
10/17/2023 MIP (Abila) #Q-113690 11/03/2023- 11/02/2024 fee

10/17/2023 Branded Apparel Trindel

10/17/2023 BlackNathan 09/3-6/2023 for the Board meeting

Monterey

10/17/2023 #0001509664 Optum Maintenance Fee for Jul, Aug

and Sep. 2023

10/17/2023 Shred Aware 09/25/2023 1 64 Gallon Bin
10/18/2023 Advanced Consepts #624720 IT Service from Nov. 1

- 30/2023

10/18/2023 Dublanc Gail 09/26-28/2023 Risk control meeting
10/18/2023 Ring Henie Board Meeting 10/04/2023
10/18/2023 Ring Henie Board Meeting 6/22-23/2023

10/23/2023 October 2023 Weekly Cleaning

10/23/2023 Grp# K92567 ; Billing period 11/1/2023 to

12/1/2023 H,L, ADD

10/23/2023 Cst# P0237-0001 Grp#PDV00237 Dental Nov. 2023
10/23/2023 Cus#P0237-0001 Grp#PDV00237 Dental Oct. 2023
10/23/2023 Ring Henie Board Meeting 6/22-23/2023

10/23/2023 Claunch Jason LSP meeing 10/18-19/2023
10/23/2023 County Counsel Confrernce 10/18-19/2023

10/23/2023 Internet Services October 2023

10/20/2023 Claunch Jason Hr/LPS meeting 09/26-28/2023
10/20/2023 Shred Aware 10/23/2023 1 64 Gallon Bin
10/20/2023 Verizon Acc#642075311-00001 10/13/2023

CL
CL
CL

CL

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

CL
CL

CL

CL
CL

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

CL

CL

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 5



1010 -
General
Account - Tri
Counties Bank

110 - Trindel

Check Number

Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

22907

22908

22912

22914
22915

22916

22917

22918

22919

22920

22923
22927

22928

22930

22931
22932

22933

22936
22937
22939
22940

REGINA SCHAAP
REGINA SCHAAP
TRINITY P.U.D

NANCY SELVAGE

ANITA COOPER
Kristina Rogers

CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.

JAMES MARTA & COMPANY

Kara Scott

Stiefel Consulting Inc. DBA Praxis Claims Consulting

VELOCITY COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

CALIFORNIA SAFETY COMPANY
RACHAEL HARTMAN

Sean Houghtby
TRINITY JOURNAL
ALPHACOPY
ANDREW FISCHER
ANDREW FISCHER

ANDREW FISCHER

ANDREW FISCHER
WEAVERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT

EUREKA HUMBOLDT FIRE EXTINGUISHER CO., INC.

TRINITY COUNTY SOLID WASTE DIVISION
WEAVERVILLE C.S.D.
WEAVERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT

167.48
145.87
286.01
176.85

125.00
176.85

3,857.84
10,000.00
75.97
1,608.75

379.95

35.00
104.80

341.25
52.70
65.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
28.00

59.00
46.00
33.00
28.00

10/26/2023 Chaap Reginal0/18-19/2023 County Counsel

Conference

10/26/2023 Chaap Regina9/26-28/2023 Risk control meeting

10/26/2023 Acct# 26462 9/10 - 10/11/23 PUD fees

10/31/2023 Selvage Nancy 10/18-19/2023 County Counsel

Conference

10/31/2023 Cooper Anita 8/26/2023 WCCP 18 Course

10/31/2023 Rogers Kristina 10/18/2023 County Counsel

Conference.

11/7/2023 Investment Management Services 10/01/2023-

10/31/2023

11/7/2023 Progress Billings Audit Oct. Nov. 2023
11/7/2023 Scott Kara 09/25-28/2023 LPS/HR Meeting

11/7/2023 Praxis #TD10312023 Trindel Oct.2023 Supervisory

Reviews

11/7/2023 Acc#1096 Inv#362592 Internet Services November

2023

11/9/2023 California Safety Co. Monthly Alarm System Lease
11/9/2023 Hartman Rachael 09/20/2023 Sutter Health Fair

Reimbursement

11/9/2023 Houghtby Sean 10/30/2023 Walktrogh San Benito

Courthouse

11/9/2023 The Property & Liability Claim Technician Ad Oct

2023
11/15/2023 Alpha Copy #44463 LCF Jamming

11/15/2023 Fischer Andrew 08/02/2023 RCRC Alpine & Sutter
11/15/2023 Fischer Andrew 08/10/2023 Plumas BOD Orientation

11/15/2023 Fischer Andrew 08/25/2023 Motherlode Auditors

Association
11/15/2023 Fischer Andrew 09/19-22/2023 RCRC

11/15/2023 Weaverville Sanitary District Acc#2852 Oct.01-

30/2023
11/20/2023 Fire extinguisher recharging
11/20/2023 November 2023
11/20/2023 Water USage Fees 10/5 - 11/3/2023

11/20/2023 Weaverville Sanitary District Fees Oct 2023

CL
CL
CL
CL

CL
CL

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL
CL

0s

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL
CL

CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 6



1010 -
General
Account - Tri
Counties Bank

110 - Trindel

Check Number

Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

22942

22943
22944

22945

22947
22948

22949
22951
22952

22953
22954
22956
22957
22958
22959
22960

22961
22962

22963
22964

22965
22967
22968
22969

Gail Dublanc

Jack T. Contos
Robert Thorman

ADVANCED CONCEPTS
ADVANCED CONCEPTS
TODD MANOUSE
ANDREW FISCHER
ANDREW FISCHER

ANDREW FISCHER

ANDREW FISCHER

ANDREW FISCHER

ANDREW FISCHER

ANGELA'S CUSTODIAL SERVICE
Anthem Life

BENEFIT COORDINATORS CORP.

CHRISTINE LUIGARD
Coral Ferrin
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS

Stiefel Consulting Inc. DBA Praxis Claims Consulting

SHRED AWARE
VERIZON WIRELESS
CATHY HAFTERSON

ANGELO. KILDAY & KILDUFF LLP
ANGELO. KILDAY & KILDUFF LLP

CALIFORNIA SAFETY COMPANY
CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.

JUDI BEHLKE

OAKLEYS PEST CONTROL
SARAH SIMIS

TRINITY JOURNAL

386.45

68.78
192.57

3,688.00
317.46
108.46
213.27
169.65

203.05

471.60

(213.27)

(169.65)
400.00
60.00
770.20

314.40
374.66
496.96

1,650.00

70.02
522.16
720.70

42.00
47.00

35.00
3,885.43

440.03
130.00
345.84

29.65

11/20/2023 Dublanc G Calpelra 11/14/2023 mileage

reimbursement

11/20/2023 Daily Mileage Sept 21 - Nov 20 2023
11/20/2023 ThormanR Nov 2023 Roads Conference mileage

Reimb.

11/20/2023 December 2023 Adv Concepts monthly fees

11/20/2023 HYPBERV31 replacement

11/20/2023 Todd Manouse Road Conference Reimb.
11/29/2023 Fischer Andrew 08/02/2023 RCRC Alpine & Sutter
11/29/2023 Fischer Andrew 08/10/2023 Plumas BOD Orientation

11/29/2023 Fischer Andrew 08/25/2023 Motherlode Auditors

Association

11/29/2023 Fischer Andrew 09/19-22/2023 RCRC

11/29/2023 Meeting with RCRC, Alpine, Sutter

11/29/2023 Plumas BoD Orientation 8/10/2023

11/30/2023 Weekly CLeanings November 2023

11/30/2023 K92417 Life ins. Premiums Dec 2023

11/30/2023 Cust#P0237-0001 Grp# PDV00237 Dental Premium

Dec 2023

11/30/2023 LuigardC CALPELRA Mileage Reimb.
11/30/2023 FerrinC CALPELRA 2023 mileage reimb.
11/30/2023 Acct# 530-623-2322-120909-5 October 2023
11/30/2023 Trindel Supervisory Reviews November 2023

11/30/2023 1 64 gallon bin Nov 20 2023

11/30/2023 Acct# 642075110001 verizon fees Oct 2023
11/30/2023 HaftersonC CALPELRA Conference Mileage and

Meals Reimb.

12/7/2023 Ask an Attorney Colusa 42$

12/7/2023 Acct# 288-012M Ask an Attorney Sierra 10/16/2023

12/7/2023 CA Safety Monthly Alarm Lease December 2023
12/7/2023 Trindel Insurance FUnd Investment Management

Services Nov 23
12/7/2023 Behlke] CALPELRA Reimb.

12/7/2023 Pest Control Services, Trindel Insurance Fund
12/7/2023 SimisS Calpelra Mileage Reimb. 11/14-17/2023
12/7/2023 Trinity Journal Admin Assistant Advertisement

CL

CL
CL

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

CL

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

0os
oS

CL
CL

CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 7



1010 -
General
Account - Tri
Counties Bank

110 - Trindel

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

22970 TRINITY P.U.D
22971 VELOCITY COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
22972 ADVANCED CONCEPTS
22975 HARVEST PRINTING
HARVEST PRINTING
22977 HONEYCUTT, SHANE
22978 SHRED AWARE
22980 Anthem Life
22981 B Sharp Electrical Contractor, Inc.
22982 CALIFORNIA WORKERS' COMPENSATION REPORTER
22983 COUNTY OF TRINITY

Total 110 - Trindel

333.19 12/7/2023 TPUD Utility fees Oct 11 - Nov 10, 2023

379.95 12/7/2023 Fiber Internet December 2023
58.32 12/26/2023 CAMUSB for Jordan Wardrip

1,695.99 12/26/2023 Harvest 6x9 Special Window Envelopes

446.41 12/26/2023 Harvest Printing 2000 sheets of letterhead

215.23 12/26/2023 Outside Lights and Timer Work - Sharp Electric

140.04 12/26/2023 Shred Aware 12/18/2023 Pickup 2 64 gallon bins
60.00 12/27/2023 Group# K92417-0000 - Life Insurance - January

2024
215.23 12/27/2023 Outside lights repair
475.00 12/27/2023 Acct# 02R-7132 - Annual Subscription CWCR

685.79 12/27/2023 Laila Cassis - CalPELRA Mileage Reimbursement,
November 2023

179,984.71

CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
0s
oS
0s

0s
0os
0s

Page: 8



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1010 -

General

Account - Tri

Counties Bank

120 - Alpine

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

22697 COUNTY OF ALPINE 340.97 7/7/2023 6/11/2023-6/14/2023 SHRM Travel Reimbursement CL
Alpine Co

COUNTY OF ALPINE 402.68 7/7/2023 6/11/23-6/14/23 SHRM Travel Reimbursement CL

Alpine County

22702 MICHELLE BECKWITH 290.43 7/7/2023 6/11/23-6/14/23 SHRM Travel Reimbursement CL
BeckwithM

22704 Patricia Griffin 114.89 7/7/2023 6/11/2023-6/14/2023 SHRM Travel Reimbursement CL
GriffinP

22728 CALPELRA 1,140.00 7/10/2023 11/14/-11/17/2023 CALPELRA Registration CL
Leitenbauerk

22771 COUNTY OF ALPINE 74,400.00 8/11/2023 FY 22-23 Risk Control Audit Subsidies - Alpine CL
County 89%

22802 COUNTY OF ALPINE 10,000.00 8/21/2023 23/24 Risk Management Subsidies Alpine CL

22848 JANET SCHWERTSCHARF 120.00 9/27/2023 EAP CL

22883 MICHELLE BECKWITH 265.11 10/17/2023 BeckwithMichelle 09/26-28/2023 Risk control / HR ~ CL
meeting

Total 120 - Alpine 87,074.08

Page: 9



1010 -
General
Account - Tri
Counties Bank

130 - Colusa

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

22738 TODD MANOUSE
22750 COUNTY OF COLUSA
COUNTY OF COLUSA
22759 Constance Rios
22762 Courtney Elliott
22768 ROBERT ZUNINO
22769 Stephanie Rosas
22772 COUNTY OF COLUSA
22803 COUNTY OF COLUSA
22817 KULJEET SINGH MUNDI
22822 COUNTY OF COLUSA
22828 Government Executive Media Group
22887 ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

22895 PRISM

22909 COUNTY OF COLUSA

22921 ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
22946 COUNTY OF COLUSA

22955 COUNTY OF COLUSA

22974 COUNTY OF COLUSA

Total 130 - Colusa

435.13
199.00
398.00
18.00
37.50

26.10

146.70
60,000.00

10,000.00
123.90

2,942.82

7,500.00

17,037.55
(17,037.55)

292.50

300.00
17,037.55

570.13

329.17

4,660.00

105,016.50

7/25/2023 7/19/2023 Summer Safety Kits Reimbursement
ManouseT

8/3/2023 Colus County Probation Peer Support Training
RenaniS

8/3/2023 Colusa COunty Prob. Peer Support Training
SimmonsK & OrtizG

8/8/2023 The Body Shop 15% reimb. Jan-June 2023

8/8/2023 Brickyard Gym Reimbursement Feb-June 2023

8/8/2023 Gym Reimbursement Jan-June 2023 ABC Gridley
Fitness

8/8/2023 Fit House Gym Membership RosasS Jan-June 2023

8/11/2023 FY 22-23 Risk Control Audit Subsidies - colusa 96%

8/21/2023 23/24 Risk Management Subsidies Colusa County
8/22/2023 Kuljeet Mundi Gym REimbursements 1/5/2023-
08/5/2023
8/30/2023 Colusa County Employee Summer Safety Kits
8/30/2023 09-18-23 HPL NACo Colusa County
10/17/2023 Alliant Colusa Pollution Liability 09/15/2023-
09/15/2026

11/8/2023 Alliant Colusa Pollution Liability 09/15/2023-
09/15/2026

10/18/2023 PRISM Claim Reimbursement #24600075 Claimant
#20221000082

10/31/2023 Colusa Work Stretch Program, October 2023

11/8/2023 Alliant Colusa Pollution Liability 09/15/2023-

09/15/2026

11/20/2023 Colusa County Fall Safety Festival 2023 Reimb.
$570.13

11/30/2023 Colusa COunty Work Stretch Program annual prizes
and tickets

12/26/2023 Liebert Cassidy Whitmore Training Workshops 2024

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL
CL

CL
CL

CL

CL

CL

0s

CL

CL
CL

CL

CL

0s

Page: 10



1010 -
General
Account - Tri
Counties Bank
140 - Del
Norte

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

22699 DEL NORTE AMBULANCE
22701 MARLA BARTOW, M.F.T.
22741 BECKY BLATNICK, MA, LMFT
22760 COUNTY OF DEL NORTE
22773 COUNTY OF DEL NORTE
22804 COUNTY OF DEL NORTE
22848 JANET SCHWERTSCHARF
22925 FRONTLINE FIRST

22934 COUNTY OF DEL NORTE
22973 BECKY BLATNICK, MA, LMFT

Total 140 - Del Norte

1,100.00 7/7/2023 5/2023-6/2023 CPR First Aid Training for First
Responders
240.00 7/7/2023 EAP
270.00 7/31/2023 EAP
1,287.75 8/8/2023 SHRM Learning System PincombeW
60,000.00 8/11/2023 FY 22-23 Risk Control Audit Subsidies - Del Norte
95%

10,000.00 8/21/2023 23/24 Risk Management Subsidies Del Norte
120.00 9/27/2023 EAP
3,549.66 11/9/2023 Del Norte Grief Counseling, Chaplain services,
tehama consul
511.04 11/20/2023 Ergonomic Chair for HR Technician
270.00 12/26/2023 EAP

77,348.45

CL

CL
CL
CL
CL

CL
CL
CL

CL
0s

Page: 11



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1010 -

General

Account - Tri

Counties Bank

150 - Lassen

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

22706 REGINA SCHAAP 850.11 7/7/2023 6/11/2023-6/14/2023 SHRM Travel Reimbursement CL
SchaapR

22713 LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE 5,560.00 7/10/2023 INV#242423 ERC Memebership Lassen County CL
7/7/23

22774 COUNTY OF LASSEN 60,000.00 8/11/2023 FY 22-23 Risk Control Audit Subsidies - Lassen 85% CL

22796 JAMES L. SNELL, PHD/LMFT 450.00 8/17/2023 EAP CL

22805 COUNTY OF LASSEN 10,000.00 8/21/2023 23/24 Risk Management Subsidies Lassen CL

22847 JAMES L. SNELL, PHD/LMFT 360.00 9/27/2023 EAP CL

22893 JAMES L. SNELL, PHD/LMFT 180.00 10/18/2023 EAP CL

22926 JAMES L. SNELL, PHD/LMFT 90.00 11/9/2023 EAP CL

22929 SHAYLA J ASHMORE 240.00 11/9/2023 EAP CL

Total 150 - Lassen 77,730.11

Page: 12



1010 -
General
Account - Tri
Counties Bank
160 - Modoc

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

22730 CALPELRA
22775 COUNTY OF MODOC
22806 COUNTY OF MODOC
22869 STEVE LEE

Total 160 - Modoc

1,135.00

60,000.00

10,000.00
210.00

71,345.00

7/10/2023 11/14/-11/17/2023 CALPELRA Registration
RobertsonC

8/11/2023 FY 22-23 Risk Control Audit Subsidies - Modoc 92%

8/21/2023 23/24 Risk Management Subsidies Modoc
10/12/2023 EAP

CL

CL

CL
CL

Page: 13



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1010 -
General
Account - Tri
Counties Bank
170 - Mono

Check Number Vendor Name

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

22710 ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES, INC.-NPB MAIN
22747 ALVAREZ ASSOCIATES LLC
22776 COUNTY OF MONO

22783 LOREN CRONK

22784 Boutin Jones, Inc.

22793 ANNIE LINAWEAVER MFT
22807 COUNTY OF MONO

22827 PRISM

22910 PRISM

22941 COUNTY OF MONO

22950 ANNIE LINAWEAVER MFT
22976 PRISM

22979 ANNIE LINAWEAVER MFT

Total 170 - Mono

17.50

3,250.00

60,000.00
240.00
5,000.00

240.00
10,000.00
6,023.40
2,199.11

450.00
360.00
494.39
360.00

88,634.40

7/10/2023 inv#2353473 Account#MONOCOU-01 Notery Policy

8/3/2023 Inv#2306 Mono County Threat Assessment Training

8/11/2023 FY 22-23 Risk Control Audit Subsidies
8/11/2023 EAP

8/14/2023 Client # 031844 ; Matter #00001 ; Dungy, Gage C.

8/17/2023 EAP

8/21/2023 23/24 Risk Management Subsidies Mono

8/30/2023 Claim # 20211000013 $6,023.40

10/31/2023 Claim # 20211000013 Norma Villanueva $2,199.11

12/09/2021

11/20/2023 Mono County Safety Award
11/30/2023 EAP

12/26/2023 Med Mal Claim reimb. VillanuevaN 12/9/21

12/27/2023 EAP

CL

CL

CL
0s
CL

CL
CL
CL
CL

CL
CL
CL
0s

Page: 14



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1010 -

General

Account - Tri

Counties Bank

180 - Plumas

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

22703 NANCY SELVAGE 233.93 7/7/2023 6/11/2023-6/14/2023 SHRM Travel Reimbursement CL

SelvageN

22777 COUNTY OF PLUMAS 90,000.00 8/11/2023 FY 22-23 Risk Control Audit Subsidies - Plumas 94% CL

22808 COUNTY OF PLUMAS 10,000.00 8/21/2023 23/24 Risk Management Subsidies Plumas CL
Total 180 - Plumas 100,233.93

Page: 15



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1010 -

General

Account - Tri

Counties Bank

190 - San

Benito

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

22778 COUNTY OF SAN BENITO 75,000.00 8/11/2023 FY 22-23 Risk Control Audit Subsidies - San Benito  CL

87%

22809 COUNTY OF SAN BENITO 10,000.00 8/21/2023 23/24 Risk Management Subsidies San Benito CL

22823 COUNTY OF SAN BENITO 3,610.72 8/30/2023 San Benito AED Pads, machines, batteries CL

22835 COUNTY OF SAN BENITO 1,479.00 9/11/2023 Safety - AED Machines for Sheriff/Jail office CL

22858 Ron Gilbert 0.00 10/2/2023 EAP CL

22874 DAVID REIKOWSKI, Ph.D. 80.00 10/12/2023 EAP CL

22875 DAVID REIKOWSKI, Ph.D. 80.00 10/12/2023 EAP CL

22876 DAVID REIKOWSKI, Ph.D. 80.00 10/12/2023 EAP CL

22901 Rick Uribe 240.00 10/23/2023 Reimbursement CL
Total 190 - San Benito 90,569.72

Page: 16



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1010 -

General

Account - Tri

Counties Bank

200 - Sierra

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

22764 HEALTH-METRICS, INC. 2,000.00 8/8/2023 Member Hearing Tests ; Weaverville, Loyalton & CL
Downieville

22779 COUNTY OF SIERRA 60,000.00 8/11/2023 FY 22-23 Risk Control Audit Subsidies - Sierra 99% CL

22810 COUNTY OF SIERRA 10,000.00 8/21/2023 23/24 Risk Management Subsidies Sierra CL

22849 JUDI BEHLKE 77.68 9/27/2023 Safety Fund meeting CL

22878 NANCY RARICK 360.00 10/12/2023 EAP CL

22911 California County Information Services Directors Association 3,894.00 10/31/2023 CCISDA Ethical Certified Hacker (Jeremy, Karston CL
and Carey)

Total 200 - Sierra 76,331.68

Page: 17



1010 -
General
Account - Tri
Counties Bank
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

22709

22766

22780
22789

22811
22856

22865
22913

VERONICA BAUMGARDNER

NATIONAL PEN CO. LLC

COUNTY OF SUTTER
VERONICA BAUMGARDNER

COUNTY OF SUTTER
VERONICA BAUMGARDNER

VERONICA BAUMGARDNER

Government Executive Media Group

Total 205 - Sutter

123.03

390.28

60,000.00
208.71

10,000.00
196.46

284.39
5,000.00

76,202.87

7/7/2023 6/11-6/14/2023 SHRM Mileage/Meal Reimbursement CL
BaumgardnerV

8/8/2023 Order # ONAL1LO-03129-4V5 - Safety Swag for CL
Sutter

8/11/2023 FY 22-23 Risk Control Audit Subsidies - Sutter 98% CL
8/14/2023 Employee Recognition supplies and safety gear for  CL

county eve
8/21/2023 23/24 Risk Management Subsidies Sutter CL
9/27/2023 Baumgradner Veronica 09/11 Giveaways,First Aid for CL
DSR

10/6/2023 Baumgardner 9/28/23 LPS/HR & DSR Q1 meeting CL
10/31/2023 Naco High Performance Leadership Sutter County ~ CL

Page: 18



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1010 -

General

Account - Tri

Counties Bank

207 - Tehama

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

22781 County of Tehama 60,000.00 8/11/2023 FY 22-23 Risk Control Audit Subsidies - Tehama CL
99%

22812 County of Tehama 10,000.00 8/21/2023 23/24 Risk Management Subsidies Tehama CL

22837 FRONTLINE FIRST 736.61 9/11/2023 Peer Support Trianing 7/8 and Chaplin Services 8/31 CL

22866 FRONTLINE FIRST 983.80 10/12/2023 EAP CL

22890 FRONTLINE FIRST 949.14 10/18/2023 EAP CL

22925 FRONTLINE FIRST 80.00 11/9/2023 Del Norte Grief Counseling, Chaplain services, CL
tehama consul

22954 Coral Ferrin 683.98 11/30/2023 Coral Ferrin Reimbursement - Employee CL
Appreciation

Total 207 - Tehama 73,433.53

Page: 19



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1010 -
General
Account - Tri
Counties Bank
210 - Trinity
Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status
22698 COUNTY OF TRINITY 100.00 7/7/2023 December 2022 Stretch Ticket Reimbursement CL
Trinity Co
COUNTY OF TRINITY 101.45 7/7/2023 November 2022 Trinity Stretch Tickets CL
Reimbursement
22739 Trinity Family Therapy, PC 80.00 7/25/2023 EAP CL
22745 Trinity Family Therapy, PC 160.00 7/31/2023 EAP CL
22761 COUNTY OF TRINITY 100.00 8/8/2023 Trinity County Stretch Prize Winners June 2023 $100 CL
22764 HEALTH-METRICS, INC. 2,000.00 8/8/2023 Member Hearing Tests ; Weaverville, Loyalton & CL
Downieville
22782 COUNTY OF TRINITY 60,000.00 8/11/2023 FY 22-23 Risk Control Audit Subsidies - Trinity 92% CL
22783 LOREN CRONK 240.00 8/11/2023 EAP 0s
22785 COUNTY OF TRINITY 100.00 8/14/2023 July 2023 Stretch Prize Reimbursement CL
22787 Michelle Cardona 47.26 8/14/2023 Michelle Cardona May - July 2023 Gym CL
Reimbursement
22799 TRINITY COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE 3,311.22 8/17/2023 TCSO Reimbursement - Airsoft Training Guns CL
22813 COUNTY OF TRINITY 10,000.00 8/21/2023 23/24 Risk Management Subsidies Trinity CL
22825 JIL CHIPMAN, MFT 160.00 8/30/2023 EAP CL
22836 COUNTY OF TRINITY 100.00 9/11/2023 Trinity County Stretch Ticket Prize Reimbursement  CL
$100
22852 Trinity Family Therapy, PC 640.00 9/27/2023 EAP CL
22881 KATIE GLAZEWSKI 64.29 10/17/2023 Glazewski Kate Reimburesement Nov- Dec/2022- CL
Jan- Jun/2023
22888 ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 5,441.89 10/17/2023 Alliant Trinity Pollution Liability 09/15/2023- CL
09/15/2026
ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (5,441.89) 11/8/2023 Alliant Trinity Pollution Liability 09/15/2023- 0s
09/15/2026
22894 JIL CHIPMAN, MFT 320.00 10/18/2023 EAP CL
22922 ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 5,441.89 11/8/2023 Alliant Trinity Pollution Liability 09/15/2023- CL
09/15/2026
22924 COUNTY OF TRINITY 100.00 11/9/2023 September 2023 Stretch Prize Reimbursement CL
22935 COUNTY OF TRINITY 100.00 11/20/2023 Trinity County Stretch Prize Reimbursements $100  CL
October 23
22938 Trinity Family Therapy, PC 240.00 11/20/2023 EAP CL
22966 Michelle Cardona 29.25 12/7/2023 CardonaM Gym Reimb. Aug-Oct 2023 CL
Total 210 - Trinity 83,435.36

Page: 20



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
120 - Alpine

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

96672
96728
96751
96813
96846
96927
96933

96935
97053
97087
97117
97212
97256
97361
97362
97400

97466
97756
97778
97779
97845
97876

97919
97933
97937
98143
98258

98264
98340
98535
98618

262.80
75.00
348.15
581.21
910.00
77.18
10.95
10.95
21.90
131.33
217.36
0.00
1,732.50
154.50
645.00
53.44
131.33
21.90
21.90
181.50
142.76
217.36
154.50
2,000.00
71.65
21.90
302.13
264.00
408.00
2,015.00
2,194.50
49.50
645.00
805.18
481.00
14.93
10.95
10.95

7/18/2023 TIBY-600214
7/18/2023 TIBV-600247
7/24/2023 TIBV-600247
7/26/2023 TIBY-600214
7/31/2023 TIBV-600247
8/7/2023 TIBR-550481
8/8/2023 TIBP-550025
8/8/2023 TIBV-600247
8/8/2023 TIBY-600214
8/8/2023 TIBP-550025
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600061
8/15/2023 TIBV-600247
8/21/2023 TIBV-600247
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600061
8/29/2023 TIBV-600247
9/11/2023 TIBP-550025
9/11/2023 TIBP-550025
9/11/2023 TIBP-550025
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600061
9/18/2023 TIBV-600247
10/10/2023 TIBY-600214
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600061
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600061
10/10/2023 TIBV-600247
10/16/2023 TIBY-600214
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600061
10/17/2023 TIBO-549752
10/23/2023 TIBV-600247
10/23/2023 TIBZ-600061
11/6/2023 TIBR-550481
11/13/2023 TIBV-600247
11/13/2023 TIBY-600115
11/13/2023 TIBV-600247
11/20/2023 TIBZ-600061
12/4/2023 TIBO-549752
12/5/2023 TIBO-549752
12/5/2023 TIBR-550481
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600061

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 21



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
120 - Alpine

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

98870

Total 120 - Alpine

1,269.60 12/26/2023 TICA-600097

16,667.81

0s

Page: 22



1020 - Claims
Account - WC

130 - Colusa

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

96534
96536
96539
96556
96557
96581
96604
96605
96620
96640
96658
96659
96660
96666
96667
96668
96674
96675
96676
96678
96701
96718
96719
96722
96736
96764
96784
96791
96792
96801
96805
96808
96811
96812
96833
96855
96894
96906

438.21
75.00
4,344.99
233.12
1,762.16
1,276.30
4,245.54
4,624.13
64.09
1,762.16
107.68
107.68
107.68
92.71
96.93
107.25
359.77
444.02
205.10
69.46
487.53
79.84
79.84
16.50
167.69
1,276.30
132.94
106.01
122.88
175.10
369.59
81.07
119.72
17,694.00
81.07
1,762.16
1,276.30
390.60

7/3/2023 TIBZ-600125

7/3/2023 TIBZ-600145

7/3/2023 TIBZ-600060

7/3/2023 TIBZ-600060

7/3/2023 TIBZ-600060
7/10/2023 TIBZ-600125
7/10/2023 TIBZ-600060
7/10/2023 TIBZ-600125
7/17/2023 TIBZ-600144
7/17/2023 TIBZ-600060
7/18/2023 TIBY-600169
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600172
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600125
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600172
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600172
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600172
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600144
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600144
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600186
7/18/2023 TIBY-600088
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600172
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600125
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600125
7/18/2023 TIBW-600066
7/24/2023 TIBY-600169
7/24/2023 TIBZ-600125
7/25/2023 TIBZ-600224
7/25/2023 TIBZ-600172
7/25/2023 TIBZ-600060
7/25/2023 TIBZ-600060
7/25/2023 TIBZ-600060
7/25/2023 TIBZ-600125
7/26/2023 TIBZ-600060
7/26/2023 TIBZ-600060
7/31/2023 TIBZ-600125
7/31/2023 TIBZ-600060

8/7/2023 TIBZ-600125

8/7/2023 TIBN-543900

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 23



1020 - Claims
Account - WC

130 - Colusa

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

96930
96932
96933

96946
96949
96951
96969
96983
96984
97005
97020
97026
97029
97068
97069
97071
97072
97078
97082
97083
97084
97085
97117
97127
97170
97180
97182
97183
97186
97187

107.68
98.99
25.88
33.68

12,563.14

102.12
34.88

100.09
11.47
23.76
21.90

244.53

232.67
57.86

105.57

809.72
11.52

1,762.16

107.68

107.68

107.68
68.00

136.00
68.00
68.00

184.50
81.07

105.57

105.57

108.90
49.50

1,276.30
1,762.16

132.94

107.68

107.68

107.68

178.97

8/8/2023 TIBZ-600224
8/8/2023 TIBY-600169
8/8/2023 TIBY-600088
8/8/2023 TIBY-600169
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600060
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600125
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600144
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600172
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600186
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600224
8/8/2023 TICA-600006
8/8/2023 TICA-600006
8/8/2023 TIBY-600088
8/8/2023 TICA-600006
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600125
8/14/2023 TICA-600006
8/14/2023 TICA-600006
8/14/2023 TIBZ-600060
8/15/2023 TIBY-600088
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600125
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600172
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600060
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600060
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600060
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600060
8/15/2023 TIBQ-550170
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600125
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600125
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600125
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600125
8/21/2023 TIBY-600088
8/21/2023 TIBZ-600125
8/28/2023 TIBZ-600060
8/29/2023 TICA-600015
8/29/2023 TIBY-600169
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600224
8/29/2023 TICA-600015
8/29/2023 TIBY-600088

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 24



1020 - Claims
Account - WC

130 - Colusa

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

97194
97195
97201
97202
97233
97234
97244
97245
97246

97247
97249

97270
97271
97274
97275
97294
97314
97328
97343
97344
97345
97346
97400

97414
97428
97429
97438
97466

85.34
207.08
115.74

98.28
214.26
214.26
156.32
108.90
919.80

1,667.71
246.68
137.08
450.00
129.36
129.36
182.33
258.72

1,276.30

3,953.25
168.50
102.51
273.22
127.24

51.04

10.95

65.34

44.63
137.43
171.44

11.78

44.63

21.90

23.76

1,762.16
107.68
107.68
108.94

16.50

8/29/2023 TIBZ-600224
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600224
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600060
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600060
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600060
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600060
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600125
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600125
8/29/2023 TIBN-543900
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600060
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600125
8/29/2023 TIBY-600088
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600060

9/5/2023 TIBY-600169

9/5/2023 TIBY-600169

9/5/2023 TIBZ-600224

9/5/2023 TIBY-600169

9/5/2023 TIBZ-600125

9/5/2023 TIBZ-600060
9/11/2023 TIBY-600088
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600125
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600125
9/11/2023 TIBY-600088
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600125
9/11/2023 TIBQ-550170
9/11/2023 TIBY-600088
9/11/2023 TIBY-600169
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600060
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600125
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600172
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600224
9/11/2023 TICA-600006
9/11/2023 TICA-600015
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600060
9/12/2023 TIBZ-600125
9/12/2023 TIBZ-600172
9/12/2023 TIBN-543900
9/18/2023 TIBY-600088

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 25



1020 - Claims
Account - WC

130 - Colusa

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

97474
97496
97519
97537
97550
97552
97580
97582
97588
97589
97590
97591
97592
97593
97594
97683
97697
97707
97724
97742
97743
97744
97745
97757
97815
97819
97820
97821
97824
97832
97834
97854
97861
97876

1,276.30
338.12
1,762.16
90.49
107.68
107.68
121.74
91.36
107.40
181.71
109.86
109.86
198.77
118.25
91.48
214.26
148.61
1,276.30
345.00
91.36
91.36
91.36
91.36
122.88
169.17
79.37
80.65
155.80
99.64
702.16
831.85
1,762.16
1,276.30
25.04
10.95
24.61
43.88
124.47

9/18/2023 TIBZ-600125
9/18/2023 TIBZ-600060
9/25/2023 TIBZ-600060
10/2/2023 TIBS-600017
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600224
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600172
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600224
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600224
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600144
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600125
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600145
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600186
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600225
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600172
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600172
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600060
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600125
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600125
10/2/2023 TIBY-600088
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600224
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600224
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600224
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600224
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600060
10/10/2023 TIBQ-550170
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600125
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600125
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600125
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600125
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600224
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600125
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600060
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600125
10/16/2023 TIBN-543900
10/16/2023 TIBQ-550170
10/16/2023 TIBS-600017
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600060
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600125

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 26



1020 - Claims
Account - WC

130 - Colusa

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

97884
97887
97946
97965
97970
97971
97973
97983
97988
97989
97998
98038
98095
98096
98102
98117
98118
98123
98191
98211
98213
98237
98248
98255
98259
98265
98297
98309
98310
98325
98348
98349

10.95
10.95
62.93
10.95
77.48
10.95
126.68
79.78
453.60
107.68
214.26
214.26
105.14
1,365.31
1,762.16
176.22
396.00
1,276.30
254.54
209.26
533.50
958.25
95.83
109.86
1,762.16
64.09
115.74
277.20
624.91
169.17
418.50
1,276.30
107.68
56.87
112.69
19,836.30
307.97
15.36

10/16/2023 TIBZ-600144
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600145
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600172
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600186
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600224
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600225
10/17/2023 TIBZ-600125
10/17/2023 TIBZ-600224
10/23/2023 TIBZ-600060
10/25/2023 TIBZ-600172
10/25/2023 TIBZ-600060
10/25/2023 TIBZ-600060
10/25/2023 TIBZ-600125
10/25/2023 TIBZ-600060
10/25/2023 TIBZ-600060
10/25/2023 TIBZ-600060
10/25/2023 TIBY-600088
10/30/2023 TIBZ-600125
10/31/2023 TIBY-600088
10/31/2023 TIBY-600088
10/31/2023 TIBY-600088

11/1/2023 TICA-600056

11/1/2023 TICA-600056

11/6/2023 TIBZ-600146

11/6/2023 TIBZ-600060

11/7/2023 TICA-600030

11/7/2023 TIBZ-600060

11/7/2023 TIBN-543900
11/13/2023 TIBZ-600225
11/13/2023 TIBQ-550170
11/13/2023 TIBZ-600060
11/13/2023 TIBZ-600125
11/14/2023 TIBY-600088
11/14/2023 TIBZ-600060
11/14/2023 TIBZ-600060
11/14/2023 TICA-600006
11/20/2023 TIBZ-600060
11/20/2023 TICA-600055

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 27



1020 - Claims
Account - WC

130 - Colusa

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

98363
98366
98378
98380
98381
98388
98389
98404
98439
98440
98441
98442
98449
98450
98451
98456
98463
98512
98514
98515
98516
98517
98523
98534
98535

98557
98580
98586
98592
98609
98618

1,762.16
49.50
63.98

2,205.58

625.00
121.74
121.74
243.75
165.54
108.90
105.56
148.60
214.26
110.57
112.74

1,276.30

491.40
573.78
237.19
237.19
237.19
184.50
152.27
573.80
369.82
491.50
387.00
1,762.16
115.74
227.75
193.46
135.39
81.66
10.95
44.63
106.11
160.00
10.95

11/20/2023 TIBZ-600060
11/20/2023 TIBY-600088
11/20/2023 TIBZ-600125
11/20/2023 TIBZ-600060
11/20/2023 TIBZ-600125
11/21/2023 TIBZ-600224
11/21/2023 TIBZ-600224
11/21/2023 TICA-600056
11/21/2023 TIBZ-600125
11/21/2023 TIBZ-600125
11/21/2023 TIBZ-600125
11/21/2023 TIBZ-600125
11/27/2023 TIBZ-600060
11/27/2023 TIBZ-600125
11/27/2023 TIBZ-600125
11/27/2023 TIBZ-600125
11/27/2023 TIBN-543900
12/4/2023 TICA-600056
12/4/2023 TIBN-543900
12/4/2023 TIBN-543900
12/4/2023 TIBN-543900
12/4/2023 TICA-600031
12/4/2023 TIBY-600088
12/4/2023 TIBZ-600146
12/4/2023 TIBZ-600060
12/4/2023 TIBZ-600125
12/4/2023 TICA-600056
12/4/2023 TIBZ-600060
12/5/2023 TIBS-600017
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600125
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600172
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600060
12/5/2023 TIBN-543900
12/5/2023 TIBQ-550170
12/5/2023 TIBY-600088
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600060
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600125
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600146

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 28



1020 - Claims
Account - WC

130 - Colusa

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

98619
98620
98639
98640
98641
98669
98670
98682
98689
98703
98716
98722
98727
98730
98751
98771
98776
98822
98823
98827
98828
98848
98851
98857
98864
98865
98867
98887

Total 130 - Colusa

11.78
33.47
12.53
12,460.60
10.95
10.95
54.18
91.57
127.24
59.36
10.08
12.01
359.77
1,257.48
1,276.30
592.20
98.99
9.70
970.20
246.68
873.00
1,762.16
633.00
105.00
112.69
332.32
161.23
130.60
246.68
1,186.45
1,276.30
958.25
359.34
523.46
1,256.34

168,452.80

12/5/2023 TIBZ-600172
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600224
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600225
12/5/2023 TICA-600006
12/5/2023 TICA-600030
12/5/2023 TICA-600031
12/5/2023 TICA-600056
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600125
12/5/2023 TIBY-600088
12/5/2023 TICA-600056
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600146
12/5/2023 TICA-600056
12/11/2023 TICA-600055
12/11/2023 TICA-600047
12/11/2023 TIBZ-600125
12/11/2023 TIBZ-600060
12/12/2023 TIBZ-600060
12/12/2023 TICA-600056
12/12/2023 TIBZ-600172
12/12/2023 TIBZ-600146
12/12/2023 TIBZ-600125
12/18/2023 TIBZ-600060
12/18/2023 TIBZ-600125
12/18/2023 TIBZ-600060
12/26/2023 TIBZ-600060
12/26/2023 TIBZ-600125
12/26/2023 TICA-600047
12/26/2023 TICA-600056
12/26/2023 TICA-600056
12/26/2023 TIBZ-600125
12/26/2023 TIBZ-600125
12/26/2023 TICA-600056
12/26/2023 TICA-600056
12/26/2023 TIBN-543900
12/26/2023 TIBZ-600125

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
0s
0s
0s
0s

Page: 29



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
140 - Del
Norte

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

96526
96535
96538
96541
96579
96590
96630
96681
96698
96699
96723
96744
96745
96751

96772
96816
96818
96828
96839
96852
96853
96893
96910
96928
96931
96933

96938
96956
96995
97014
97041
97067

175.00
813.50
82.50
1,968.64
746.00
2,215.46
1,968.64
298.43
57.63
57.47
814.00
395.70
206.75
396.00
313.50
2,215.46
321.49
70.56
185.34
1,968.64
170.52
1,339.72
223.40
627.20
2,215.46
183.10
10.95
53.91
56.93
39.23
54.05
10.95
172.68
217.47
1,968.64
877.50
234.33
159.02

7/3/2023 TIBX-600199
7/3/2023 TIBY-600016
7/3/2023 TIBS-600248
7/3/2023 TIBY-600016
7/10/2023 TIBY-600016
7/10/2023 TIBX-600199
7/17/2023 TIBY-600016
7/18/2023 TIBY-600016
7/18/2023 TIBY-600093
7/18/2023 TIBY-600093
7/18/2023 TIBX-600189
7/24/2023 TIBZ-600132
7/24/2023 TIBZ-600132
7/24/2023 TIBY-600166
7/24/2023 TIBY-600167
7/24/2023 TIBX-600199
7/26/2023 TIBX-600177
7/31/2023 TIBX-600177
7/31/2023 TIBZ-600154
7/31/2023 TIBY-600016
7/31/2023 TIBU-600047
7/31/2023 TIBU-600047
8/7/2023 TIBY-600016
8/7/2023 TIBU-600047
8/7/2023 TIBX-600199
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600132
8/8/2023 TIBS-600248
8/8/2023 TIBX-600177
8/8/2023 TIBY-600016
8/8/2023 TIBY-600093
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600132
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600154
8/8/2023 TIBX-600177
8/8/2023 TIBS-600248
8/14/2023 TIBY-600016
8/14/2023 TIBS-600248
8/15/2023 TIBU-600047
8/15/2023 TIBU-600047

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 30



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
140 - Del
Norte

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

97118
97119
97146
97159
97160
97198
97205
97249
97254
97262
97265
97286
97305
97306
97342
97348
97373
97376
97380
97400

97403
97440
97452
97481
97483
97508
97512
97583
97584
97585

703.00
924.49
379.50
2,215.46
221.55
83.21
886.01
408.00
1,968.64
220.00
802.47
196.86
615.70
2,215.46
1,279.28
272.62
200.00
7.17
186.79
10.95
24.44
222.55
10.95
10.95
29.23
10.95
26.51
11.56
1,968.64
298.43
115.22
2,215.46
518.00
502.00
1,968.64
70.56
82.90
99.15

8/21/2023 TIBU-600047
8/21/2023 TIBY-600216
8/21/2023 TIBS-600248
8/23/2023 TIBX-600199
8/23/2023 TIBX-600199
8/29/2023 TIBY-600204
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600132
8/29/2023 TIBY-600016
8/29/2023 TIBY-600016
8/29/2023 TIBX-600199
8/29/2023 TIBY-600217

9/5/2023 TIBY-600016

9/5/2023 TIBU-600047

9/5/2023 TIBX-600199
9/11/2023 TIBX-600177
9/11/2023 TIBY-600016
9/11/2023 TIBX-600199
9/11/2023 TICA-600024
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600154
9/11/2023 TIBS-600248
9/11/2023 TIBU-600047
9/11/2023 TIBX-600177
9/11/2023 TIBX-600199
9/11/2023 TIBY-600016
9/11/2023 TIBY-600204
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600132
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600154
9/11/2023 TICA-600024
9/11/2023 TIBY-600016
9/12/2023 TIBY-600016
9/12/2023 TIBZ-600154
9/18/2023 TIBX-600199
9/18/2023 TIBX-600199
9/20/2023 TIBZ-600132
9/25/2023 TIBY-600016
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600154
10/2/2023 TIBX-600177
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600205

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 31



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
140 - Del
Norte

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

97586
97587
97618
97619
97646
97648
97649
97650
97658
97659
97661
97680
97681
97685
97713
97715
97732
97749
97751
97752
97753
97754
97830
97847
97876

97879
97880
97912
97914

161.08
83.21
589.82
447.46
48.16
200.00
175.00
200.00
164.09
2,015.00
115.22
195.72
178.01
880.14
479.77
2,215.46
479.77
273.35
109.32
205.07
109.32
1,369.86
1,968.64
803.71
21.06
32.85
143.22
10.95
24.79
44.60
180.18
41.45
10.95
10.95
970.02
2,215.46
103.98
177.35

10/2/2023 TIBZ-600154
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600154
10/2/2023 TIBY-600016
10/2/2023 TIBY-600016
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600205
10/2/2023 TIBX-600199
10/2/2023 TIBX-600199
10/2/2023 TIBX-600199
10/2/2023 TIBY-600204
10/2/2023 TIBY-600073
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600154
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600132
10/2/2023 TICA-600024
10/2/2023 TICA-600026
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600132
10/2/2023 TIBX-600199
10/3/2023 TIBZ-600132
10/10/2023 TIBY-600016
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600154
10/10/2023 TIBY-600016
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600154
10/10/2023 TIBY-600016
10/10/2023 TIBY-600016
10/10/2023 TIBU-600047
10/16/2023 TIBX-600177
10/16/2023 TIBX-600199
10/16/2023 TIBY-600016
10/16/2023 TIBY-600073
10/16/2023 TIBY-600204
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600132
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600154
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600205
10/16/2023 TICA-600024
10/16/2023 TICA-600026
10/16/2023 TIBX-600189
10/16/2023 TIBX-600199
10/17/2023 TIBU-600047
10/17/2023 TICA-600043

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 32



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
140 - Del
Norte

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

97916
97932
97936
97941
97972
97985
98020
98021
98022
98023
98024
98025
98026
98027
98028
98029
98030
98031
98047
98067
98068
98069
98070
98090
98102
98114
98121
98122
98124
98125
98132
98133
98134
98135
98142
98147
98151
98154

109.86
851.70
252.69
1,968.64
487.53
485.72
234.33
222.52
222.52
109.32
217.47
375.65
217.47
217.47
59.36
59.36
10.08
158.18
2,215.46
217.47
217.47
217.47
217.47
187.08
481.00
520.21
82.90
82.90
95.99
95.99
214.52
217.47
189.52
189.52
217.47
9.09
93.99
187.08

10/17/2023 TICA-600040
10/23/2023 TIBX-600199
10/23/2023 TIBU-600047
10/23/2023 TIBY-600016
10/25/2023 TICA-600040
10/25/2023 TIBZ-600132
10/30/2023 TIBU-600047
10/30/2023 TIBU-600047
10/30/2023 TIBU-600047
10/30/2023 TIBZ-600154
10/30/2023 TIBT-600011
10/30/2023 TIBY-600073
10/30/2023 TIBT-600011
10/30/2023 TIBS-600248
10/30/2023 TIBZ-600205
10/30/2023 TIBY-600204
10/30/2023 TIBZ-600205
10/30/2023 TICA-600043
10/30/2023 TIBX-600199
10/31/2023 TIBY-600073
10/31/2023 TIBT-600011
10/31/2023 TIBY-600073
10/31/2023 TIBT-600011
10/31/2023 TIBU-600047
10/31/2023 TIBY-600016
10/31/2023 TIBZ-600132
11/6/2023 TIBX-600177
11/6/2023 TIBZ-600205
11/6/2023 TIBY-600016
11/6/2023 TIBY-600016
11/6/2023 TIBY-600073
11/6/2023 TIBY-600016
11/6/2023 TIBY-600073
11/6/2023 TIBT-600073
11/6/2023 TIBS-600248
11/6/2023 TICA-600040
11/6/2023 TIBY-600016
11/6/2023 TIBU-600047

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL

Page: 33



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
140 - Del
Norte

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

98156
98179
98188
98214
98215
98232
98252
98253
98254
98257
98275
98281
98292
98313
98348

98350
98353
98360
98396
98445
98452

98460
98465
98474
98490
98491
98492
98493
98519
98524
98540
98554
98560
98590
98595

158.18
1,968.64
485.72
217.47
217.47
185.34
373.87
223.15
111.01
599.60
194.93
246.68
2,215.46
697.58
740.04
402.20
493.36
203.07
1,968.64
485.72
222.07
0.00
654.24
246.68
792.00
2,215.46
4.06
83.21
83.21
83.21
82.90
141.34
809.47
1,968.64
485.72
104.19
217.47
158.18

11/6/2023 TICA-600043
11/6/2023 TIBY-600016
11/6/2023 TIBZ-600132
11/7/2023 TIBT-600011
11/7/2023 TIBT-600073
11/7/2023 TICA-600026
11/13/2023 TICA-600048
11/13/2023 TIBY-600204
11/13/2023 TICA-600029
11/13/2023 TIBX-600199
11/13/2023 TIBU-600047
11/13/2023 TICA-600050
11/13/2023 TIBX-600199
11/14/2023 TIBY-600073
11/20/2023 TICA-600026
11/20/2023 TICA-600032
11/20/2023 TICA-600050
11/20/2023 TIBY-600016
11/20/2023 TIBY-600016
11/20/2023 TIBZ-600132
11/21/2023 TIBZ-600132
11/21/2023 TICA-600032
11/27/2023 TICA-600026
11/27/2023 TICA-600050
11/27/2023 TIBS-600248
11/27/2023 TIBX-600199
11/27/2023 TICA-600032
11/28/2023 TIBZ-600154
11/28/2023 TIBZ-600205
11/28/2023 TIBZ-600154
11/28/2023 TIBX-600177
12/4/2023 TICA-600043
12/4/2023 TIBZ-600132
12/4/2023 TIBY-600016
12/4/2023 TIBZ-600132
12/4/2023 TIBX-600177
12/5/2023 TIBS-600248
12/5/2023 TICA-600043

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL

Page: 34



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
140 - Del
Norte

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund

Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

98618

98621
98622
98623
98652
98664
98677
98692
98694
98736
98747
98754
98755
98756
98779
98813
98835
98862
98869
98874

Total 140 - Del Norte

21.90 12/5/2023 TIBS-600248
54.75 12/5/2023 TIBT-600011
21.90 12/5/2023 TIBT-600073
73.05 12/5/2023 TIBU-600047
42.12 12/5/2023 TIBX-600177
10.95 12/5/2023 TIBX-600199
67.63 12/5/2023 TIBY-600016
65.70 12/5/2023 TIBY-600073
30.30 12/5/2023 TIBY-600204
32.85 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600132
78.52 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600154
73.31 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600205
10.95 12/5/2023 TICA-600026
10.95 12/5/2023 TICA-600029
33.59 12/5/2023 TICA-600040
43.80 12/5/2023 TICA-600043
10.95 12/5/2023 TICA-600048
217.47 12/5/2023 TIBY-600016
217.47 12/5/2023 TIBY-600073
217.47 12/5/2023 TIBT-600011
75.55 12/5/2023 TICA-600029
303.28 12/5/2023 TIBX-600177
449.20 12/11/2023 TIBX-600200
2,215.16 12/11/2023 TIBX-600199
80.44 12/11/2023 TICA-600026
1,968.64 12/18/2023 TIBY-600016
485.72 12/18/2023 TIBZ-600132
246.68 12/18/2023 TICA-600026
80.44 12/18/2023 TICA-600026
246.68 12/18/2023 TICA-600050
481.50 12/18/2023 TIBU-600047
361.71 12/19/2023 TICA-600032
141.34 12/26/2023 TICA-600043
1,650.00 12/26/2023 TIBY-600016
2,215.16 12/26/2023 TIBX-600199
345.00 12/26/2023 TIBY-600016

108,756.31

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
0s
0s
0s
0s

Page: 35



1020 - Claims
Account - WC

150 - Lassen

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

96516
96517
96518
96519
96520
96521
96522
96546
96560
96566
96583
96592
96600
96621
96633
96643
96644
96646
96669
96723
96724

96752

96767
96773
96782
96797
96814
96815
96825
96827
96842
96857
96862
96865
96879
96883

1,106.09
11.52
486.05
194.33
1,160.84
1,572.36
611.54
1,551.46
185.50
163.03
288.20
580.00
103.50
1,155.71
1,551.46
185.50
163.03
1,615.71
5,714.28
166.50
528.00
297.00
15.17
36.69
212.22
580.00
2,015.00
220.10
7,250.00
1,800.00
144.28
99.87
1,551.46
240.50
185.50
580.00
116.95
75.97

7/3/2023 TIBZ-600063
7/3/2023 TIBZ-600209
7/3/2023 TIBZ-600189
7/3/2023 TIBZ-600189
7/3/2023 TIBZ-600189
7/3/2023 TIBZ-600209
7/3/2023 TIBZ-600210
7/3/2023 TIBZ-600189
7/3/2023 TIBL-503213
7/3/2023 TIBY-600184
7/10/2023 TIBX-600158
7/10/2023 TIBU-600129
7/10/2023 TIBY-600184
7/17/2023 TIBZ-600173
7/17/2023 TIBZ-600189
7/17/2023 TIBL-503213
7/17/2023 TIBY-600184
7/17/2023 TIBX-600109
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600063
7/18/2023 TIBX-600108
7/18/2023 TIBX-600158
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600104
7/24/2023 TIBN-537456
7/24/2023 TIBZ-600139
7/24/2023 TIBX-600168
7/24/2023 TIBU-600129
7/25/2023 TIBX-600109
7/25/2023 TIBZ-600189
7/26/2023 TIBX-600108
7/26/2023 TIBX-600108
7/31/2023 TIBZ-600138
7/31/2023 TIBZ-600189
7/31/2023 TIBZ-600189
7/31/2023 TIBX-600108
7/31/2023 TIBL-503213
7/31/2023 TIBX-600109
8/1/2023 TIBZ-600054
8/7/2023 TIBL-503213

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 36



1020 - Claims
Account - WC

150 - Lassen

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

96884

96909
96917
96933

96934

96959
96971
96972
96973
96974
96986
96998
97012
97048
97086
97099
97118

97124

75.97
87.09
87.09
87.09
580.00
861.53
16.96
16.96
16.96
27.91
22.29
13.49
1,189.53
16.00
14.09
16.00
10.95
16.00
249.32
21.90
10.95
137.08
75.97
75.97
99.87
190.00
63.42
335.86
43.25
370.04
1,551.46
185.50
75.97
58.71
1,447.45
1,239.50
729.50
107.71

8/7/2023 TIBX-600109
8/7/2023 TIBZ-600119
8/7/2023 TIBZ-600139
8/7/2023 TIBZ-600167
8/7/2023 TIBU-600129
8/7/2023 TIBX-600158
8/8/2023 TIBL-503213
8/8/2023 TIBT-600166
8/8/2023 TIBX-600108
8/8/2023 TIBX-600109
8/8/2023 TIBX-600158
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600054
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600063
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600119
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600138
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600139
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600163
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600167
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600173
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600189
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600209
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600210
8/8/2023 TIBT-600166
8/8/2023 TIBX-600108
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600163
8/14/2023 TIBN-542748
8/14/2023 TIBN-543247
8/14/2023 TIBN-543247
8/14/2023 TIBN-542748
8/14/2023 TIBX-600108
8/14/2023 TIBZ-600189
8/14/2023 TIBL-503213
8/15/2023 TIBY-600212
8/15/2023 TIBL-503213
8/15/2023 TIBY-600184
8/21/2023 TIBV-600192
8/21/2023 TIBX-600108
8/21/2023 TIBX-600108

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 37



1020 - Claims
Account - WC

150 - Lassen

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

97125
97135
97147
97152
97154
97157
97165
97173
97200
97206
97207
97257
97276
97281
97284
97291
97307
97350
97351
97352
97353
97363
97400

97406
97418
97441
97444

1,077.14
580.00
75.97
244.53
14,913.25
2,631.75
1,551.46
185.50
214.39
75.97
75.97
96.94
19.83
640.63
8.41
580.00
580.00
75.97
87.09
87.09
87.09
154.50
21.90
33.45
16.96
16.96
16.96
26.95
21.90
16.96
86.98
10.95
16.96
10.95
1,551.46
185.50
2,609.00
75.97

8/21/2023 TIBX-600108
8/21/2023 TIBU-600129
8/22/2023 TIBZ-600189
8/22/2023 TIBZ-600209
8/22/2023 TIBX-600168
8/22/2023 TIBX-600168
8/28/2023 TIBZ-600189
8/28/2023 TIBL-503213
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600139
8/29/2023 TIBP-550083
8/29/2023 TIBS-600072
8/29/2023 TIBX-600168

9/5/2023 TIBZ-600167

9/5/2023 TIBV-600253

9/5/2023 TIBZ-600139

9/5/2023 TIBX-600108

9/5/2023 TIBU-600129
9/11/2023 TIBS-600174
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600139
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600139
9/11/2023 TIBV-600253
9/11/2023 TIBX-600108
9/11/2023 TIBN-542748
9/11/2023 TIBN-543247
9/11/2023 TIBP-550083
9/11/2023 TIBS-600072
9/11/2023 TIBS-600174
9/11/2023 TIBV-600253
9/11/2023 TIBX-600108
9/11/2023 TIBY-600212
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600139
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600167
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600189
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600209
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600189
9/11/2023 TIBL-503213
9/12/2023 TIBY-600184
9/12/2023 TIBX-600109

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 38



1020 - Claims
Account - WC

150 - Lassen

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

97451
97467
97472
97482
97494
97514
97521
97529
97596
97622
97623
97624
97625
97626
97637
97644
97662
97667
97668
97702
97705
97717
97718
97727
97768
97769
97770
97771
97781
97791
97833
97846
97859
97867
97876

261.40
22.46
580.00
580.00
362.55
1,551.46
185.50
493.67
349.52
75.97
75.97
75.97
75.97
75.97
154.50
217.36
224.74
124.73
183.60
67.38
580.00
580.00
111.00
481.00
75.97
75.97
75.97
75.97
154.50
503.75
1,551.46
580.00
385.36
580.00
33.92
112.38
16.96
16.96

9/12/2023 TIBU-600129
9/18/2023 TIBN-537456
9/18/2023 TIBX-600108
9/18/2023 TIBU-600129
9/18/2023 TIBX-600109
9/25/2023 TIBZ-600189
9/25/2023 TIBL-503213
9/26/2023 TIBX-600158
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600139
10/2/2023 TIBP-549992
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600173
10/2/2023 TIBX-600109
10/2/2023 TIBY-600212
10/2/2023 TIBS-600174
10/2/2023 TIBX-600108
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600189
10/2/2023 TIBX-600168
10/2/2023 TIBN-537456
10/2/2023 TIBN-537456
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600139
10/2/2023 TIBX-600108
10/2/2023 TIBU-600129
10/2/2023 TIBX-600108
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600189
10/10/2023 TIBT-600166
10/10/2023 TIBL-503213
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600189
10/10/2023 TIBL-503213
10/10/2023 TIBX-600108
10/10/2023 TIBX-600158
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600189
10/10/2023 TIBL-503213
10/16/2023 TIBX-600108
10/16/2023 TIBU-600129
10/16/2023 TIBL-503213
10/16/2023 TIBN-537456
10/16/2023 TIBP-549992
10/16/2023 TIBS-600174

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 39



1020 - Claims
Account - WC

150 - Lassen

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

97897
97898
97931
97932
97933

97937
97943
97952
97969
97980
97981
97982
98008
98018
98034
98041
98048
98071
98072
98073
98074
98075
98101

98107

16.96
83.92
21.90
33.92
10.95
14.54
10.95
16.96
82.68
16.96
27.91
75.97
75.97
230.00
92.50
627.00
1,815.00
280.50
126.00
1,551.46
580.00
1,316.25
10.00
10.00
230.00
387.00
2,161.57
469.91
230.00
580.00
75.97
75.97
75.97
75.97
87.09
15.17
36.69
305.00

10/16/2023 TIBT-600166
10/16/2023 TIBU-600129
10/16/2023 TIBX-600108
10/16/2023 TIBX-600109
10/16/2023 TIBX-600158
10/16/2023 TIBX-600168
10/16/2023 TIBY-600184
10/16/2023 TIBY-600212
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600139
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600173
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600189
10/17/2023 TIBP-550083
10/17/2023 TIBY-600212
10/23/2023 TICA-600020
10/23/2023 TIBX-600108
10/23/2023 TIBX-600158
10/23/2023 TIBZ-600104
10/23/2023 TIBZ-600162
10/23/2023 TIBS-600174
10/23/2023 TIBZ-600189
10/23/2023 TIBL-503213
10/25/2023 TIBX-600158
10/25/2023 TICA-600020
10/25/2023 TICA-600020
10/25/2023 TICA-600020
10/25/2023 TIBX-600109
10/25/2023 TICA-600061
10/30/2023 TICA-600061
10/30/2023 TICA-600020
10/30/2023 TIBU-600129
10/31/2023 TIBX-600109
10/31/2023 TIBZ-600189
10/31/2023 TIBN-543247
10/31/2023 TIBS-600174
10/31/2023 TIBZ-600139
10/31/2023 TIBN-537456
10/31/2023 TIBZ-600139
10/31/2023 TICA-600020

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 40



1020 - Claims
Account - WC

150 - Lassen

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

98140
98152
98155
98173
98174
98183
98194
98212
98223
98224
98257
98258
98260
98276
98304
98314
98329
98348
98355
98368
98394
98401
98402
98403
98406
98407
98408
98409
98413
98424
98425
98426
98454
98467
98518
98534

98543

407.20
136.41
183.60
611.50
58.71
1,551.46
580.00
680.38
1,697.53
209.87
129.50
1,848.00
1,315.72
580.00
490.45
75.97
2,178.00
246.68
1,551.46
580.00
976.30
75.97
75.97
75.97
87.09
87.09
87.09
87.09
295.64
6.96
7.17
16.92
1,315.72
580.00
87.09
246.68
246.68
1,551.46

11/6/2023 TIBX-600108
11/6/2023 TIBX-600168
11/6/2023 TIBN-537456
11/6/2023 TICA-600020
11/6/2023 TIBL-503213
11/6/2023 TIBZ-600189
11/6/2023 TIBL-503213
11/7/2023 TICA-600061
11/7/2023 TIBZ-600189
11/7/2023 TIBZ-600189
11/13/2023 TIBX-600108
11/13/2023 TIBZ-600162
11/13/2023 TICA-600061
11/13/2023 TIBU-600129
11/14/2023 TICA-600069
11/14/2023 TIBP-550083
11/14/2023 TICA-600020
11/20/2023 TICA-600051
11/20/2023 TIBZ-600189
11/20/2023 TIBL-503213
11/21/2023 TICA-600073
11/21/2023 TIBP-549992
11/21/2023 TIBX-600108
11/21/2023 TIBN-543247
11/21/2023 TIBZ-600139
11/21/2023 TICA-600051
11/21/2023 TIBZ-600167
11/21/2023 TIBY-600184
11/21/2023 TIBX-600108
11/21/2023 TIBZ-600063
11/21/2023 TIBZ-600063
11/21/2023 TICA-600073
11/27/2023 TICA-600061
11/27/2023 TIBU-600129
12/4/2023 TICA-600061
12/4/2023 TICA-600051
12/4/2023 TICA-600061
12/4/2023 TIBZ-600189

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 41



1020 - Claims
Account - WC

150 - Lassen

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

98551
98562
98572
98585
98588
98618

98624
98625
98626
98627
98665
98668
98673
98675
98678
98679
98693
98738
98740
98761

230.00
580.00
786.00
243.90
146.66
50.44
33.92
16.96
33.92
16.96
38.86
16.96
10.95
13.13
16.00
16.96
23.13
32.00
16.00
38.86
16.00
167.28
111.20
223.27
75.97
75.97
75.97
75.97
7,498.57
1,248.01
183.60
22.46
1,315.72
75.00
580.00
75.00
1,551.46
957.00

12/4/2023 TICA-600020
12/4/2023 TIBL-503213
12/4/2023 TIBS-600072
12/5/2023 TIBU-600129
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600189
12/5/2023 TIBN-537456
12/5/2023 TIBN-543247
12/5/2023 TIBP-549992
12/5/2023 TIBP-550083
12/5/2023 TIBS-600174
12/5/2023 TIBX-600108
12/5/2023 TIBX-600109
12/5/2023 TIBX-600158
12/5/2023 TIBX-600168
12/5/2023 TIBY-600184
12/5/2023 TIBY-600212
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600063
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600139
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600167
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600189
12/5/2023 TICA-600051
12/5/2023 TICA-600061
12/5/2023 TICA-600069
12/5/2023 TICA-600073
12/5/2023 TIBS-600072
12/5/2023 TIBY-600212
12/5/2023 TIBX-600109
12/5/2023 TIBT-600166
12/6/2023 TIBX-600109
12/11/2023 TIBZ-600139
12/11/2023 TIBN-537456
12/11/2023 TIBN-537456
12/11/2023 TICA-600061
12/11/2023 TIBZ-600104
12/11/2023 TIBU-600129
12/18/2023 TIBZ-600104
12/18/2023 TIBZ-600189
12/18/2023 TIBZ-600104

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s

Page: 42



1020 - Claims
Account - WC

150 - Lassen

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

98768
98781
98819
98824
98826
98829
98832
98848
98853
98871

Total 150 - Lassen

580.00
497.14
797.35
228.10
75.97
87.09
136.50
246.68
1,315.72
580.00

139,422.39

12/18/2023 TIBL-503213
12/18/2023 TIBX-600109
12/26/2023 TICA-600088
12/26/2023 TIBX-600109
12/26/2023 TIBX-600108
12/26/2023 TIBZ-600139
12/26/2023 TIBZ-600189
12/26/2023 TIBZ-600235
12/26/2023 TICA-600061
12/26/2023 TIBU-600129

CL
0s
0s
0s
0s
0s
0s
0s
CL
0s

Page: 43



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
160 - Modoc

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

96562
96572
96726
96804
96822
96835
96864
96877
96913
96918
96921
96933

96955
96968
97086
97104
97117
97144
97146
97219
97230
97243
97247
97311
97319
97400

97453
97455
97465
97469
97507
97523
97632

9.93
1,254.26
481.00
205.87
503.75
460.50
1,134.46
129.60
165.06
139.64
193.00
285.42
67.36
10.95
10.95
79.05
182.06
11.10
162.00
33.00
2,977.49
115.50
1,437.70
2,847.55
160.99
185.01
165.06
1,860.93
346.51
11.36
10.95
170.00
19.10
2,233.11
303.50
217.42
2,419.21
146.00

7/3/2023 TIBN-541928
7/10/2023 TIBN-541928
7/18/2023 TIBN-542108
7/25/2023 TIBN-542108
7/31/2023 TIBW-600207
7/31/2023 TIBN-542108
7/31/2023 TIBN-542108

8/1/2023 TIBY-600201

8/7/2023 TIBN-541928

8/7/2023 TIBN-542108

8/7/2023 TIBN-542108

8/8/2023 TIBN-541928

8/8/2023 TIBN-542108

8/8/2023 TIBW-600207

8/8/2023 TIBX-600017

8/8/2023 TIBN-542108

8/8/2023 TIBN-542108
8/15/2023 TIBN-542108
8/21/2023 TIBN-541928
8/21/2023 TIBU-600127
8/21/2023 TICA-600016
8/21/2023 TIBW-600207
8/29/2023 TIBN-541928
8/29/2023 TIBN-541928
8/29/2023 TIBN-542108
8/29/2023 TIBY-600201

9/5/2023 TIBN-541928

9/5/2023 TICA-600016
9/11/2023 TIBN-541928
9/11/2023 TIBN-542108
9/11/2023 TIBX-600017
9/12/2023 TIBU-600281
9/12/2023 TIBN-542108
9/12/2023 TICA-600016
9/18/2023 TIBN-542108
9/20/2023 TIBN-542108
9/25/2023 TICA-600016
10/2/2023 TIBN-541928

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 44



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
160 - Modoc

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

97654
97671
97679
97787
97876

97906
97924
97925
97926
97927
97933
97934
97954
98099
98102
98106
98138
98141
98198
98259
98287
98311
98317
98326
98339
98358
98377
98414
98415
98432
98433
98435
98438
98531
98532

358.98
115.74
95.56
109.43
100.22
79.59
16.35
20.17
109.86
292.50
108.38
94.00
510.54
82.50
345.00
5,210.60
190.05
408.00
264.00
63.75
138.57
2,605.30
450.00
649.34
580.81
69.91
14.52
396.36
2,250.00
2,605.30
69.91
69.91
125.61
131.33
46.92
199.00
102.85
1,484.20

10/2/2023 TIBN-541928

10/2/2023 TIBN-542108

10/2/2023 TIBN-542108
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600176
10/16/2023 TIBN-541928
10/16/2023 TIBN-542108
10/16/2023 TIBU-600281
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600176
10/17/2023 TIBZ-600176
10/23/2023 TIBZ-600188
10/23/2023 TIBZ-600176
10/23/2023 TIBZ-600176
10/23/2023 TIBZ-600176
10/23/2023 TIBS-600048
10/23/2023 TIBN-542108
10/23/2023 TICA-600016
10/31/2023 TICA-600016
10/31/2023 TICA-600016
10/31/2023 TIBW-600207

11/6/2023 TIBN-542108

11/6/2023 TIBN-541928

11/6/2023 TICA-600016
11/13/2023 TIBN-542108
11/13/2023 TIBN-542108
11/14/2023 TIBS-600048
11/14/2023 TIBX-600085
11/14/2023 TIBN-542108
11/20/2023 TICA-600016
11/20/2023 TIBN-542108
11/20/2023 TICA-600016
11/21/2023 TIBY-600201
11/21/2023 TIBY-600201
11/21/2023 TICA-600016
11/21/2023 TICA-600016
11/21/2023 TIBZ-600088
11/21/2023 TICA-600016

12/4/2023 TICA-600016

12/4/2023 TICA-600016

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 45



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
160 - Modoc

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

98571
98584
98618

98772
98812

Total 160 - Modoc

2,605.30
497.99
10.95
24.71
10.95
10.95
21.90
19.78
103.20
35.61
76.65
82.69
2,605.30

47,817.39

12/4/2023 TICA-600016
12/5/2023 TICA-600016
12/5/2023 TIBN-541928
12/5/2023 TIBN-542108
12/5/2023 TIBS-600048
12/5/2023 TIBX-600085
12/5/2023 TIBY-600201
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600088
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600176
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600188
12/5/2023 TICA-600016
12/18/2023 TIBN-542108
12/19/2023 TICA-600016

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 46



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
170 - Mono

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

96523
96525
96543
96547
96561
96568
96574
96588
96589
96599
96609
96610
96623
96624
96625
96645
96684
96687
96737
96738
96752
96762
96763
96771
96779
96781
96835
96838
96843
96863
96867
96878
96881
96885

96901
96908
96933

51.60
184.50
68.53
12,645.00
2,000.00
473.94
61.57
113.97
580.00
288.49
12.03
168.49
431.73
93.57
105.12
473.94
131.33
145.12
261.32
94.16
13.05
69.30
199.71
580.00
176.00
1,566.44
439.00
13,125.00
193.88
473.94
74,375.00
752.76
449.50
1,353.55
1,156.68
1,566.44
580.00
10.95

7/3/2023 TIBY-600226
7/3/2023 TIBX-600044
7/3/2023 TIBZ-600161
7/3/2023 TIBY-600059
7/3/2023 TIBY-600059
7/3/2023 TIBS-600311
7/10/2023 TIBZ-600161
7/10/2023 TIBX-600044
7/10/2023 TIBU-600274
7/10/2023 TIBY-600019
7/11/2023 TIBZ-600215
7/11/2023 TIBZ-600215
7/17/2023 TIBZ-600215
7/17/2023 TIBZ-600036
7/17/2023 TIBZ-600036
7/17/2023 TIBS-600311
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600211
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600026
7/24/2023 TIBZ-600161
7/24/2023 TIBZ-600014
7/24/2023 TIBB-453446
7/24/2023 TIBY-600226
7/24/2023 TIBY-600226
7/24/2023 TIBU-600274
7/24/2023 TIBY-600019
7/24/2023 TICA-600007
7/31/2023 TIBY-600099
7/31/2023 TIBR-550486
7/31/2023 TIBZ-600136
7/31/2023 TIBS-600311
7/31/2023 TIBR-550486
8/1/2023 TICA-600007
8/1/2023 TICA-600007
8/7/2023 TIBZ-600036
8/7/2023 TICA-600007
8/7/2023 TICA-600007
8/7/2023 TIBU-600274
8/8/2023 TIBX-600044

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 47



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
170 - Mono

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

96935

96957
96967
96987
96988
96989
97016
97054
97055
97056
97057
97058
97059
97060
97061
97064
97065
97095
97096
97097
97101
97105
97106
97107
97108

10.95
21.90
10.95
66.76
10.95
10.95
356.63
10.95
44.17
122.90
436.51
126.44
154.50
250.05
92.96
59.36
699.49
261.31
184.50
473.94
123.74
123.74
149.05
88.95
88.95
217.36
154.50
123.74
15.50
428.26
230.00
75.00
230.00
453.45
13.02
473.81
20,719.07
127.12

8/8/2023 TIBX-600090
8/8/2023 TIBY-600059
8/8/2023 TIBY-600099
8/8/2023 TIBY-600226
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600014
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600026
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600036
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600161
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600211
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600215
8/8/2023 TICA-600007
8/8/2023 TIBX-600090
8/8/2023 TIBY-600099
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600211
8/8/2023 TICA-600007
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600211
8/14/2023 TIBZ-600136
8/14/2023 TIBZ-600161
8/14/2023 TICA-600007
8/14/2023 TIBS-600311
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600211
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600211
8/15/2023 TIBY-600019
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600211
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600211
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600211
8/15/2023 TIBY-600099
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600211
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600014
8/15/2023 TIAW-453606
8/15/2023 TIBY-600226
8/15/2023 TIBY-600226
8/15/2023 TIBY-600226
8/15/2023 TIBW-600210
8/21/2023 TICA-600007
8/21/2023 TICA-600007
8/21/2023 TICA-600007
8/21/2023 TIBR-550486

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 48



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
170 - Mono

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

97109
97130
97134
97146

97176
97218
97247

97278
97282

97283
97287
97293
97298
97304
97318
97339
97364
97365
97366
97367
97368
97370
97371
97372
97400

2,301.29
1,566.44
580.00
940.50
990.00
473.94
130.60
268.13
493.36
2,042.00
903.00
3,118.50
426.53
230.00
60.26
1,566.44
580.00
6,160.00
612.72
161.23
217.36
161.23
161.23
161.23
604.73
287.74
32.23
10.95
10.95
10.95
10.95
21.90
10.95
10.95
15.14
10.95
10.95
282.38

8/21/2023 TICA-600007
8/21/2023 TICA-600007
8/21/2023 TIBU-600274
8/21/2023 TIBR-550486
8/21/2023 TIBY-600059
8/28/2023 TIBS-600311
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600036
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600136
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600161

9/5/2023 TIBY-600226

9/5/2023 TIBR-550486

9/5/2023 TIBZ-600136

9/5/2023 TICA-600007

9/5/2023 TIBZ-600161

9/5/2023 TIBY-600226

9/5/2023 TICA-600007

9/5/2023 TIBU-600274

9/5/2023 TIBZ-600211
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600161
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600211
9/11/2023 TIBX-600044
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600211
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600211
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600211
9/11/2023 TIBY-600099
9/11/2023 TIBY-600192
9/11/2023 TICA-600007
9/11/2023 TIAW-453606
9/11/2023 TIBR-550486
9/11/2023 TIBX-600044
9/11/2023 TIBY-600019
9/11/2023 TIBY-600099
9/11/2023 TIBY-600192
9/11/2023 TIBY-600226
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600014
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600036
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600136
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600161

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 49



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
170 - Mono

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

97420
97445
97446
97469

97477
97480
97493
97522
97600
97601
97639
97640
97641
97642
97643
97647
97686
97714
97720
97728
97729
97755
97765
97780
97782
97783
97784
97785
97786
97797
97804
97836
97850
97857
97866

109.50
4,387.24
473.94
217.36
558.24
481.00
439.50
1,566.44
580.00
2,464.00
473.94
291.08
89.24
161.23
161.23
131.33
154.50
161.23
130.60
157.04
580.00
80.44
481.50
2,464.00
651.06
2,075.00
217.36
66.59
99.87
597.04
176.96
184.50
83.38
1,828.76
628.80
473.94
3,061.65
580.00

9/11/2023 TIBZ-600211
9/11/2023 TICA-600007
9/11/2023 TIBS-600311
9/12/2023 TIBX-600044
9/12/2023 TICA-600007
9/18/2023 TIBZ-600155
9/18/2023 TIBZ-600161
9/18/2023 TICA-600007
9/18/2023 TIBU-600274
9/18/2023 TIBZ-600211
9/25/2023 TIBS-600311
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600211
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600161
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600211
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600211
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600136
10/2/2023 TIBY-600019
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600211
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600155
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600161
10/2/2023 TIBU-600274
10/2/2023 TICA-600007
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600211
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600211
10/10/2023 TIBY-600192
10/10/2023 TIBY-600019
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600211
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600161
10/10/2023 TICA-600037
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600036
10/10/2023 TICA-600037
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600155
10/10/2023 TICA-600007
10/10/2023 TIBY-600099
10/10/2023 TICA-600007
10/10/2023 TIBS-600311
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600161
10/16/2023 TIBU-600274

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 50



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
170 - Mono

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

97874
97876

97881
97882
97901
97905
97922
97923
97953
97968
98001
98004
98011
98013
98033
98035
98044
98045
98046
98053
98055
98078
98079
98081
98082
98083
98084

2,464.00
10.95
10.95
21.90
10.95

287.78
135.50
10.95
21.90
94.83
54.75
161.12
58.81
356.00
173.78
80.44
81.11
1,610.63
642.02
473.94
111.01
14.49
428.26
397.50
470.50
491.50
2,857.54
113.97
2,980.00
580.00
500.00
2,464.00
154.50
131.33
184.50
111.01
130.60
278.08

10/16/2023 TIBZ-600211
10/16/2023 TIBU-600229
10/16/2023 TIBX-600044
10/16/2023 TIBY-600019
10/16/2023 TIBY-600099
10/16/2023 TIBY-600192
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600036
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600136
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600155
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600161
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600211
10/16/2023 TICA-600007
10/16/2023 TICA-600037
10/16/2023 TIBX-600044
10/16/2023 TIBX-600044
10/17/2023 TIBZ-600036
10/17/2023 TICA-600039
10/23/2023 TICA-600039
10/23/2023 TICA-600007
10/23/2023 TIBS-600311
10/25/2023 TIBZ-600155
10/25/2023 TIBB-453446
10/25/2023 TIAW-453606
10/25/2023 TIBY-600019
10/25/2023 TICA-600039
10/30/2023 TIBZ-600155
10/30/2023 TIBZ-600161
10/30/2023 TIBX-600044
10/30/2023 TIBX-600044
10/30/2023 TIBU-600274
10/30/2023 TIBX-600044
10/30/2023 TIBZ-600211
10/31/2023 TIBY-600099
10/31/2023 TIBZ-600136
10/31/2023 TICA-600039
10/31/2023 TIBZ-600036
10/31/2023 TIBZ-600036
10/31/2023 TICA-600039

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 51



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
170 - Mono

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

98085
98101
98102
98111
98112
98113
98116
98127
98139
98144
98146
98150
98186
98196
98227
98236
98238
98259
98262
98272
98274
98288
98305
98306
98307
98308
98318
98337
98338
98343
98347
98350

98370
98376
98379
98412
98416

13.02
13.05
408.00
70.74
155.89
243.66
3,088.83
4,414.60
1,011.52
1,236.59
475.29
69.21
132.00
580.00
6.86
397.00
2,958.00
450.00
2,857.54
1,138.34
580.00
2,464.00
29.75
47.59
270.67
535.40
156.83
650.00
446.45
157.12
792.00
141.72
376.50
345.00
580.00
1,577.49
333.00
130.60

10/31/2023 TICA-600039
10/31/2023 TIBB-453446
10/31/2023 TIBZ-600036
10/31/2023 TIBY-600226
10/31/2023 TIBZ-600136
10/31/2023 TIBZ-600136
10/31/2023 TIBY-600099
11/6/2023 TIBZ-600211
11/6/2023 TIBZ-600211
11/6/2023 TIBZ-600161
11/6/2023 TICA-600007
11/6/2023 TIBS-600311
11/6/2023 TIBY-600059
11/6/2023 TIBS-600311
11/7/2023 TICA-600007
11/7/2023 TICA-600039
11/7/2023 TIBZ-600026
11/13/2023 TIBX-600044
11/13/2023 TIBZ-600161
11/13/2023 TICA-600039
11/13/2023 TIBU-600274
11/13/2023 TIBZ-600211
11/14/2023 TIBZ-600211
11/14/2023 TIBZ-600161
11/14/2023 TIBZ-600136
11/14/2023 TIBZ-600136
11/14/2023 TICA-600039
11/20/2023 TIBZ-600136
11/20/2023 TIBZ-600161
11/20/2023 TIBZ-600036
11/20/2023 TIBZ-600136
11/20/2023 TIBX-600044
11/20/2023 TIBZ-600155
11/20/2023 TIBX-600044
11/20/2023 TIBS-600311
11/20/2023 TIBW-600210
11/21/2023 TIBX-600044
11/21/2023 TIBZ-600036

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 52



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
170 - Mono

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

98417
98447
98448
98453
98464
98471
98475
98476
98477
98479
98507
98508
98509
98535
98568
98569
98570
98613
98614
98615
98618

98680
98690
98691
98711
98712

104.68
8,952.50
184.50
397.00
580.00
2,464.00
2,857.54
388.35
38.84
1,225.90
755.72
268.16
184.76
450.00
580.00
877.50
9.04
184.76
131.33
131.33
11.08
10.95
10.95
10.95
43.80
386.47
21.90
3,759.76
32.85
199.55
401.65
21.90
10.95
2,857.54
525.39
580.00
1,684.31
232.66

11/21/2023 TICA-600007
11/27/2023 TIBZ-600161
11/27/2023 TIBZ-600155
11/27/2023 TIBZ-600155
11/27/2023 TIBU-600274
11/27/2023 TIBZ-600211
11/27/2023 TIBZ-600161
11/27/2023 TICA-600080
11/27/2023 TICA-600080
11/27/2023 TICA-600039
12/4/2023 TICA-600081
12/4/2023 TICA-600080
12/4/2023 TICA-600080
12/4/2023 TIBY-600099
12/4/2023 TIBS-600311
12/4/2023 TIBY-600099
12/4/2023 TIBZ-600211
12/5/2023 TICA-600081
12/5/2023 TICA-600081
12/5/2023 TICA-600081
12/5/2023 TIBS-600311
12/5/2023 TIBX-600044
12/5/2023 TIBY-600099
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600026
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600036
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600136
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600155
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600161
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600211
12/5/2023 TICA-600007
12/5/2023 TICA-600039
12/5/2023 TICA-600080
12/5/2023 TICA-600081
12/11/2023 TIBZ-600161
12/11/2023 TICA-600039
12/11/2023 TIBU-600274
12/12/2023 TIBY-600019
12/12/2023 TIBZ-600155

CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
0s
0s
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
0s
CL
CL

Page: 53



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
170 - Mono

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

98720
98721
98726
98732
98733
98778
98780
98790
98791
98803
98804
98809
98810
98811
98821
98833
98834
98848
98850
98854
98868
98880
98883
98884

Total 170 - Mono

18.62
332.74
843.31
428.26

2,464.00
366.00
580.00

22,665.86

2,271.60
531.76

84.30

201.59

2,464.00
858.05
144.00
217.36

66.59
246.68
174.15

2,857.54
580.00
287.50
358.00

2,464.00

317,434.08

12/12/2023 TICA-600080
12/12/2023 TICA-600080
12/12/2023 TIBZ-600155
12/12/2023 TIAW-453606
12/12/2023 TIBY-600099
12/18/2023 TIBY-600192
12/18/2023 TIBS-600311
12/18/2023 TICA-600039
12/18/2023 TICA-600039
12/19/2023 TICA-600039
12/19/2023 TIBZ-600036
12/19/2023 TICA-600080
12/19/2023 TIBY-600019
12/19/2023 TIBY-600099
12/26/2023 TICA-600080
12/26/2023 TIBY-600099
12/26/2023 TIBY-600192
12/26/2023 TICA-600080
12/26/2023 TIBY-600099
12/26/2023 TIBZ-600161
12/26/2023 TIBU-600274
12/26/2023 TIBY-600226
12/26/2023 TICA-600080
12/26/2023 TIBY-600099

CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
0s
CL
0s
0s
0s
0s
0s
0s
0s
0s
0s

Page: 54



1020 - Claims
Account - WC

180 - Plumas

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

96532
96535

96538
96555
96582
96603
96611
96622
96639
96686
96695
96696
96712
96713
96724

96725
96749
96750
96752

96765
96800
96817
96835

96847
96854
96861
96886

96895
96904
96933

650.00
439.50
513.00
165.00
3,018.68
146.88
10,970.66
127.12
168.49
1,509.34
137.86
182.04
847.98
52.01
169.38
726.00
2,508.00
345.00
90.48
1,245.42
23.37
217.58
11.11
146.88
335.29
116.71
245.85
428.50
999.06
1,509.34
80.44
1,242.63
132.93
146.88
412.50
21.90
69.96
10.95

7/3/2023 TIBY-600122
7/3/2023 TIBT-600046
7/3/2023 TIBY-600203
7/3/2023 TIBV-600185
7/3/2023 TIBY-600203
7/10/2023 TIBC-362799
7/10/2023 TIBY-600203
7/11/2023 TIBF-362819
7/17/2023 TIBT-600046
7/17/2023 TIBY-600203
7/18/2023 TIBY-600170
7/18/2023 TIBU-600045
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600221
7/18/2023 TIBA-362792
7/18/2023 TIBU-600045
7/18/2023 TIBX-600070
7/18/2023 TIBY-600122
7/18/2023 TIBC-362799
7/24/2023 TIBA-362792
7/24/2023 TIBU-600045
7/24/2023 TIAS-362786
7/24/2023 TIBF-362817
7/24/2023 TIBU-600045
7/24/2023 TIBC-362799
7/25/2023 TIBF-362817
7/26/2023 TIBF-362817
7/31/2023 TIAS-362786
7/31/2023 TIBY-600203
7/31/2023 TIAS-362786
7/31/2023 TIBY-600203
7/31/2023 TIBZ-600192
8/7/2023 TIBL-485208
8/7/2023 TIBT-600046
8/7/2023 TIBC-362799
8/7/2023 TIBX-600198
8/8/2023 TIBA-362792
8/8/2023 TIBF-362817
8/8/2023 TIBF-362819

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 55



1020 - Claims
Account - WC

180 - Plumas

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

96936

96942
96990
97004
97013
97066
97086
97117
97128
97138
97140
97146
97169
97222
97223
97224
97225
97229
97236
97247
97277
97282

97284
97285
97290
97295
97369
97400

128.84
10.95
45.46
90.65
10.95
12.26

364.12
73.40
23.04

3,791.49
11,737.63
126.90
1,509.34
64.19

159.02
23.37
33.00

146.88

345.00

216.33
16.50

1,509.34

214.13
11.52

184.50

130.60

461.27
75.84

493.36

294.95

214.50

264.00

103.14

386.15

8,486.40

146.88

154.50
10.95

8/8/2023 TIBL-485208
8/8/2023 TIBO-549639
8/8/2023 TIBT-600046
8/8/2023 TIBU-600045
8/8/2023 TIBY-600122
8/8/2023 TIBY-600170
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600196
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600221
8/8/2023 TIBT-600046
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600196
8/8/2023 TIBU-600045
8/14/2023 TIBT-600046
8/14/2023 TIBY-600203
8/14/2023 TIBA-362792
8/15/2023 TIBY-600203
8/15/2023 TIAS-362786
8/21/2023 TIBY-600122
8/21/2023 TIBC-362799
8/21/2023 TIAS-362786
8/21/2023 TIBF-362817
8/21/2023 TIAS-362786
8/28/2023 TIBY-600203
8/29/2023 TIBY-600203
8/29/2023 TIBU-600045
8/29/2023 TIBU-600045
8/29/2023 TIBT-600253
8/29/2023 TIBT-600046
8/29/2023 TIBU-600045
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600192
9/5/2023 TIAS-362786
9/5/2023 TIBV-600185
9/5/2023 TIBZ-600011
9/5/2023 TIAS-362786
9/5/2023 TIBY-600203
9/5/2023 TIBZ-600037
9/5/2023 TIBC-362799
9/11/2023 TIBY-600203
9/11/2023 TIAS-362786

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 56



1020 - Claims
Account - WC

180 - Plumas

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

97408
97409
97413
97421
97466
97467
97475
97489
97518
97531
97532
97603
97604
97605
97606
97607
97608
97609
97610
97611
97636
97638
97663
97702
97708
97759
97799
97840
97862
97876

21.90
10.95
33.85
10.95
49.76
1,489.88
6,246.91
1,509.34
2,262.26
264.00
23.37
146.88
345.00
1,509.34
990.00
349.66
217.36
217.36
1,703.92
137.21
278.72
206.15
242.53
1,703.92
244.53
403.44
75.66
184.50
216.33
146.88
306.96
184.50
1,509.34
146.88
10.95
109.50
21.90
21.90

9/11/2023 TIBT-600046
9/11/2023 TIBT-600253
9/11/2023 TIBU-600045
9/11/2023 TIBX-600070
9/11/2023 TIBY-600203
9/11/2023 TIBY-600122
9/11/2023 TIBY-600122
9/11/2023 TIBY-600203
9/12/2023 TIBT-600046
9/18/2023 TIBY-600122
9/18/2023 TIAS-362786
9/18/2023 TIBC-362799
9/18/2023 TIBY-600203
9/25/2023 TIBY-600203
9/26/2023 TIBY-600203
9/26/2023 TIBP-550074
10/2/2023 TIBT-600046
10/2/2023 TIBT-600046
10/2/2023 TIBT-600046
10/2/2023 TIBT-600046
10/2/2023 TIBT-600046
10/2/2023 TIBT-600046
10/2/2023 TIBT-600046
10/2/2023 TIBT-600046
10/2/2023 TIBT-600046
10/2/2023 TIBP-550013
10/2/2023 TIBY-600203
10/2/2023 TIBU-600045
10/2/2023 TIBF-362817
10/2/2023 TIBC-362799
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600196
10/10/2023 TIBU-600045
10/10/2023 TIBY-600203
10/16/2023 TIBC-362799
10/16/2023 TIBP-550013
10/16/2023 TIBT-600046
10/16/2023 TIBU-600045
10/16/2023 TIBY-600203

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 57



1020 - Claims
Account - WC

180 - Plumas

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

97913
97921
97933

97949
98033
98039
98077
98091
98101

98106
98128
98153
98174
98182
98190
98258
98266
98273
98315
98323
98329
98345
98347
98349
98350
98357
98362
98399
98411
98423
98428

10.95
136.41
2,367.05
33.00
792.00
429.00
1,509.34
429.00
146.88
154.50
130.60
98.41
434.56
385.31
349.66
11.11
16.50
184.76
136.41
98.41
542.93
1,509.34
214.50
146.88
503.75
184.76
288.98
445.50
1,316.25
841.50
24.09
105.68
529.24
1,509.34
163.00
503.75
530.84
130.60

10/16/2023 TIBZ-600196
10/17/2023 TIBY-600203
10/23/2023 TIBT-600046
10/23/2023 TIBX-600070
10/23/2023 TIBY-600122
10/23/2023 TIBY-600203
10/23/2023 TIBY-600203
10/30/2023 TIBP-550013
10/30/2023 TIBC-362799
10/31/2023 TIBP-550013
10/31/2023 TIBT-600253
10/31/2023 TIAS-362786
10/31/2023 TIBF-362817
10/31/2023 TIBF-362819
10/31/2023 TIBP-550074
10/31/2023 TIBU-600045
10/31/2023 TIBX-600198

11/6/2023 TIBT-600046

11/6/2023 TIBY-600203

11/6/2023 TIAS-362786

11/6/2023 TIBY-600047

11/6/2023 TIBY-600203
11/13/2023 TIBX-600070
11/13/2023 TIBC-362799
11/13/2023 TIBX-600070
11/14/2023 TIBG-362830
11/14/2023 TIBY-600203
11/14/2023 TIBZ-600011
11/20/2023 TIBZ-600011
11/20/2023 TIBV-600185
11/20/2023 TIAS-362786
11/20/2023 TIBP-550013
11/20/2023 TIAS-362786
11/20/2023 TIBY-600203
11/21/2023 TIBC-362799
11/21/2023 TIBX-600070
11/21/2023 TIAS-362786
11/21/2023 TIBO-549639

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 58



1020 - Claims
Account - WC

180 - Plumas

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

98429
98431
98457
98466
98537
98556
98593
98618

98672
98675

98683
98705
98706
98715
98750
98760
98762
98770
98838
98842
98849
98858

184.50
1,022.99
146.88
150.93
216.33
1,509.34
130.60
10.95
10.95
10.95
10.95
10.95
32.85
10.95
10.95
10.95
10.95
41.82
10.95
25.54
98.41
206.70
429.44
146.88
206.15
137.21
37.39
1,509.34
99.00
1,452.00
345.00
136.41
124.07
257.45
146.88

Total 180 - Plumas 112,038.96

11/21/2023 TIBY-600047
11/21/2023 TIBT-600046
11/27/2023 TIBC-362799
11/27/2023 TIBY-600203
12/4/2023 TIBF-362817
12/4/2023 TIBY-600203
12/5/2023 TIBU-600045
12/5/2023 TIAS-362786
12/5/2023 TIBC-362799
12/5/2023 TIBG-362830
12/5/2023 TIBO-549639
12/5/2023 TIBP-550013
12/5/2023 TIBT-600046
12/5/2023 TIBT-600253
12/5/2023 TIBX-600070
12/5/2023 TIBX-600127
12/5/2023 TIBY-600047
12/5/2023 TIBY-600203
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600011
12/11/2023 TIBT-600253
12/11/2023 TIAS-362786
12/11/2023 TIBF-362817
12/11/2023 TIBT-600046
12/11/2023 TIBC-362799
12/12/2023 TIBT-600046
12/12/2023 TIBT-600046
12/12/2023 TIBZ-600196
12/18/2023 TIBY-600203
12/18/2023 TIBX-600070
12/18/2023 TIBY-600203
12/18/2023 TIBP-550013
12/26/2023 TIBY-600203
12/26/2023 TIBY-600170
12/26/2023 TIBF-362817
12/26/2023 TIBC-362799

CL
CL
0s
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
0s
0s
0s
CL
0s
0s
0s
0s

Page: 59



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
190 - San
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

96515
96531
96537
96540
96549
96567
96571
96584
96587
96593
96594
96601
96602
96608
96627
96635
96664
96670
96671
96677
96683
96685
96725

96726
96729
96739
96742
96746
96752

96753

133.57
162.79
86.25
1,890.41
201.88
860.00
24.31
580.00
242.47
2,082.81
580.00
580.00
143.90
2,015.00
1,890.41
3,894.24
200.96
120.44
116.93
192.84
24.31
62.06
345.00
345.00
471.00
919.23
253.97
125.80
140.55
195.65
73.34
236.50
64.50
258.00
903.00
430.00
365.50
2,085.50

7/3/2023 TIBQ-550203
7/3/2023 TIBS-600355
7/3/2023 TIBY-600056
7/3/2023 TIBZ-600043
7/3/2023 TIBN-545375
7/3/2023 TIBY-600199
7/10/2023 TIBZ-600191
7/10/2023 TIBT-600027
7/10/2023 TIBN-545375
7/10/2023 TIBZ-600223
7/10/2023 TIBG-549887
7/10/2023 TIBU-600283
7/10/2023 TIBW-600190
7/11/2023 TIBX-600182
7/17/2023 TIBZ-600043
7/17/2023 TIBZ-600214
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600043
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600055
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600055
7/18/2023 TIBQ-550203
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600191
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600197
7/18/2023 TIBY-600199
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600017
7/18/2023 TIBM-533666
7/18/2023 TIBX-600182
7/24/2023 TIBZ-600043
7/24/2023 TIBN-545375
7/24/2023 TIBG-549887
7/24/2023 TIBN-545375
7/24/2023 TIBT-600027
7/24/2023 TIBG-549887
7/24/2023 TIBN-545375
7/24/2023 TIBX-600001
7/24/2023 TIBX-600096
7/24/2023 TIBX-600182
7/24/2023 TIBY-600056
7/24/2023 TIBY-600199

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 60



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
190 - San
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

96754
96766
96768
96774
96775
96780
96786
96787
96788
96789
96790
96793
96796
96798
96799
96803
96806
96807
96810
96819
96820
96824
96834
96835
96836

96837
96845
96882
96887
96888
96889

64.50
1,333.00
48.47
580.00
242.47
2,429.94
580.00
580.00
200.96
214.32
283.10
157.14
180.36
314.74
195.65
2,015.00
71.26
283.98
97.34
190.05
218.43
125.39
127.71
649.11
11.00
460.50
1,392.00
602.00
903.00
279.50
1,225.50
215.00
1,890.41
230.00
1,000.00
167.50
126.94
163.32

7/24/2023 TIBY-600213
7/24/2023 TIBY-600222
7/24/2023 TIBZ-600043
7/24/2023 TIBT-600027
7/24/2023 TIBN-545375
7/24/2023 TIBZ-600223
7/24/2023 TIBG-549887
7/24/2023 TIBU-600283
7/25/2023 TIBZ-600223
7/25/2023 TIBZ-600219
7/25/2023 TIBY-600132
7/25/2023 TIBQ-550203
7/25/2023 TIBU-600100
7/25/2023 TIBX-600042
7/25/2023 TIBN-545375
7/25/2023 TIBY-600199
7/25/2023 TIBZ-600182
7/25/2023 TIBZ-600178
7/25/2023 TIBM-533666
7/25/2023 TIBZ-600197
7/26/2023 TIBZ-600191
7/31/2023 TIBZ-600017
7/31/2023 TIBN-545375
7/31/2023 TIBY-600213
7/31/2023 TIBN-545375
7/31/2023 TIBQ-550203
7/31/2023 TIBG-549887
7/31/2023 TIBO-550374
7/31/2023 TIBQ-550203
7/31/2023 TIBX-600182
7/31/2023 TIBY-600199
7/31/2023 TIBY-600222
7/31/2023 TIBZ-600043
7/31/2023 TIBY-600199

8/1/2023 TIBY-600056

8/7/2023 TIBZ-600197

8/7/2023 TIBU-600100

8/7/2023 TIBY-600132

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 61



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
190 - San
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

96896
96897
96898
96899
96903
96905
96911
96912
96919
96920
96922
96931

96932

96933

134.27
253.97
580.00
146.16
242.47
165.51
2,429.94
580.00
481.50
215.00
580.00
381.54
357.17
177.41
401.92
200.96
162.85
147.43
13.60
15.25
41.30
36.48
10.95
32.85
16.88
10.95
58.26
10.95
39.59
24.26
70.85
102.02
17.06
38.29
24.39
32.85
54.75
30.64

8/7/2023 TIBZ-600017
8/7/2023 TIBZ-600043
8/7/2023 TIBT-600027
8/7/2023 TIBZ-600043
8/7/2023 TIBN-545375
8/7/2023 TIBZ-600219
8/7/2023 TIBZ-600223
8/7/2023 TIBG-549887
8/7/2023 TIBY-600213
8/7/2023 TIBN-545375
8/7/2023 TIBU-600283
8/8/2023 TIBY-600132
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600055
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600178
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600214
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600223
8/8/2023 TIBU-600100
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600197
8/8/2023 TIBG-549887
8/8/2023 TIBM-533666
8/8/2023 TIBN-545375
8/8/2023 TIBQ-550203
8/8/2023 TIBT-600292
8/8/2023 TIBU-600100
8/8/2023 TIBX-600042
8/8/2023 TIBX-600182
8/8/2023 TIBY-600132
8/8/2023 TIBY-600199
8/8/2023 TIBY-600213
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600017
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600043
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600055
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600065
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600178
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600182
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600191
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600197
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600214

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 62



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
190 - San
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

96941
96945
96950
96953
96954
96961
96975
96976
96977
96978
96979
96980
96982
96985
96994
97017
97031
97036
97037
97038
97043
97044
97045
97046
97047
97050
97051
97052
97079
97086
97098
97102
97129
97131
97132
97136

104.72
30.64
157.14
2,069.00
464.01
3,059.79
137.37
217.36
200.96
214.32
200.96
340.89
177.41
297.26
314.74
24.31
1,890.41
350.75
214.32
147.43
147.43
162.85
276.79
101.84
101.84
144.03
144.03
137.37
137.37
300.88
279.66
9.62
481.50
356.96
580.00
242.47
1,808.06
2,429.94

8/8/2023 TIBZ-600219

8/8/2023 TIBZ-600223

8/8/2023 TIBQ-550203

8/8/2023 TIBZ-600017

8/8/2023 TIBZ-600065

8/8/2023 TIBZ-600214

8/8/2023 TIBZ-600043

8/8/2023 TIBT-600292
8/14/2023 TIBZ-600214
8/14/2023 TIBZ-600191
8/14/2023 TIBZ-600017
8/14/2023 TICA-600012
8/14/2023 TIBY-600132
8/14/2023 TIBZ-600197
8/14/2023 TIBX-600042
8/14/2023 TIBZ-600191
8/14/2023 TIBZ-600043
8/14/2023 TIBZ-600197
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600214
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600197
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600197
8/15/2023 TIBU-600100
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600191
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600191
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600191
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600055
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600055
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600043
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600043
8/15/2023 TIBM-533666
8/15/2023 TICA-600002
8/15/2023 TIBT-600027
8/15/2023 TIBY-600222
8/21/2023 TIBZ-600055
8/21/2023 TIBT-600027
8/21/2023 TIBN-545375
8/21/2023 TIBZ-600214
8/21/2023 TIBZ-600223

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 63



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
190 - San
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

97137
97139
97142
97143
97145
97149
97150
97156
97161
97174
97175
97188
97189
97190
97191
97192
97193
97199
97204
97208
97209
97210
97211
97220
97228
97232
97237
97238
97239
97240
97241
97247

97250

580.00
3,276.69
450.00
242.07
580.00
154.50
217.36
148.35
1,890.41
39,567.50
7,500.00
156.21
156.21
214.32
214.32
162.85
112.56
250.46
253.97
796.18
137.37
137.37
195.65
225.18
140.55
13.74
13.00
154.50
282.14
284.84
86.25
493.78
493.36
294.19
246.68
1,066.19
2,360.50
688.00

8/21/2023 TIBG-549887
8/21/2023 TIBQ-550572
8/21/2023 TIBM-533666
8/21/2023 TIBY-600056
8/21/2023 TIBU-600283
8/22/2023 TIBT-600292
8/22/2023 TIBT-600292
8/22/2023 TIBW-600190
8/28/2023 TIBZ-600043
8/28/2023 TIBQ-550203
8/28/2023 TIBQ-550203
8/29/2023 TICA-600002
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600214
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600214
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600043
8/29/2023 TIBU-600100
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600197
8/29/2023 TIBY-600132
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600043
8/29/2023 TICA-600009
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600043
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600043
8/29/2023 TIBN-545375
8/29/2023 TIBY-600213
8/29/2023 TIBG-549887
8/29/2023 TICA-600009
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600197
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600197
8/29/2023 TICA-600002
8/29/2023 TICA-600002
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600197
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600169
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600178
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600191
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600214
8/29/2023 TICA-600002
8/29/2023 TIBO-550374
8/29/2023 TIBQ-550203

0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 64



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
190 - San
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

97251
97261
97263
97264
97266
97273
97283
97284

97285

97297
97300
97301
97302
97309
97310
97315
97321
97322
97329
97337
97349
97356
97357
97358
97359
97360
97375
97377
97378
97379

193.50
292.50
4,139.19
1,084.50
817.00
600.00
500.00
59,500.00
3,956.75
10,500.00
147.43
246.68
315.01
9.62
157.68
450.00
526.02
580.00
264.75
242.47
1,947.14
2,429.94
580.00
150.50
580.00
18.07
162.85
161.11
274.62
4.95
9.90
180.30
137.37
650.00
249.63
167.54
93.85
237.23

8/29/2023 TIBV-600022
8/29/2023 TIBX-600001
8/29/2023 TIBX-600096
8/29/2023 TIBY-600056
8/29/2023 TIBY-600222
8/29/2023 TIBG-549887
8/29/2023 TIBG-549887
8/29/2023 TIBO-550374
8/29/2023 TIBQ-550203
8/29/2023 TIBO-550374
9/5/2023 TIBZ-600197
9/5/2023 TIBZ-600197
9/5/2023 TIBN-545375
9/5/2023 TIBT-600027
9/5/2023 TIBQ-550203
9/5/2023 TIBY-600213
9/5/2023 TIBY-600222
9/5/2023 TIBT-600027
9/5/2023 TIBU-600100
9/5/2023 TIBN-545375
9/5/2023 TIBZ-600214
9/5/2023 TIBZ-600223
9/5/2023 TIBG-549887
9/5/2023 TIBM-533666
9/5/2023 TIBU-600283
9/5/2023 TIBZ-600197
9/11/2023 TIBU-600100
9/11/2023 TIBY-600132
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600055
9/11/2023 TIBM-533666
9/11/2023 TIBM-533666
9/11/2023 TIBM-533666
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600043
9/11/2023 TIBG-549887
9/11/2023 TIBW-600190
9/11/2023 TIBY-600213
9/11/2023 TIBY-600213
9/11/2023 TIBN-545375

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 65



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
190 - San
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

97388
97398
97400

97401
97430
97431
97432
97433
97434
97436
97437
97439
97443
97457
97458
97459
97460
97461
97462
97469

140.55
13.00
24.55
53.14
28.70
21.90
32.85
13.60
10.95
16.88
36.71
54.31
15.32
94.26
84.40
80.61
98.55
60.89
47.20

397.89
18.36

1,350.29

214.32

156.21

176.04

161.11

161.11

192.84

256.29

253.97

347.95

215.64
20.92
13.00

154.50
86.25
86.25

345.50

9/11/2023 TIBV-600022
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600197
9/11/2023 TIBG-549887
9/11/2023 TIBM-533666
9/11/2023 TIBN-545375
9/11/2023 TIBT-600292
9/11/2023 TIBU-600100
9/11/2023 TIBV-600022
9/11/2023 TIBW-600190
9/11/2023 TIBX-600042
9/11/2023 TIBY-600132
9/11/2023 TIBY-600213
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600017
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600043
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600055
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600191
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600197
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600214
9/11/2023 TICA-600002
9/11/2023 TICA-600009
9/11/2023 TICA-600012
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600043
9/12/2023 TIBZ-600214
9/12/2023 TIBZ-600017
9/12/2023 TICA-600023
9/12/2023 TIBY-600132
9/12/2023 TIBY-600132
9/12/2023 TIBX-600042
9/12/2023 TIBX-600042
9/12/2023 TIBZ-600043
9/12/2023 TIBZ-600214
9/12/2023 TIBG-549887
9/12/2023 TIBZ-600219
9/12/2023 TIBZ-600197
9/12/2023 TIBZ-600197
9/12/2023 TIBZ-600197
9/12/2023 TIBZ-600197
9/18/2023 TIBY-600213

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 66



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
190 - San
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

97470
97476
97478
97487
97488
97495
97504
97509
97510
97527
97528
97530
97533
97534
97553
97555
97556
97557
97559
97560
97561
97562
97563
97564
97565
97566
97567
97571
97572
97573
97595
97599
97613
97614
97615
97620
97621

377.00
540.12
580.00
242.47
2,429.94
580.00
580.00
1,947.12
276.48
1,890.41
70.20
13.21
1,081.95
3,087.91
1,056.22
200.96
214.32
214.32
214.32
200.96
258.91
177.41
200.96
177.41
203.32
331.17
200.96
176.04
190.77
139.04
133.57
161.11
120.44
314.74
192.84
253.97
137.31
274.62

9/18/2023 TIBZ-600197
9/18/2023 TIBZ-600043
9/18/2023 TIBT-600027
9/18/2023 TIBN-545375
9/18/2023 TIBZ-600223
9/18/2023 TIBG-549887
9/18/2023 TIBU-600283
9/20/2023 TIBZ-600214
9/20/2023 TIBZ-600197
9/25/2023 TIBZ-600043
9/26/2023 TIBY-600132
9/26/2023 TIBZ-600197
9/26/2023 TIBX-600042
9/26/2023 TIBM-533666
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600017
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600182
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600191
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600214
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600182
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600214
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600219
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600178
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600197
10/2/2023 TIBY-600132
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600214
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600223
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600219
10/2/2023 TICA-600027
10/2/2023 TIBY-600132
10/2/2023 TIBY-600132
10/2/2023 TIBQ-550203
10/2/2023 TIBY-600132
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600055
10/2/2023 TIBX-600042
10/2/2023 TIBX-600042
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600043
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600191
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600214

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 67



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
190 - San
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

97627
97633
97634
97656
97657
97672
97674
97677
97687
97688
97689
97690
97691
97702

97703

97709
97711
97712
97721
97722
97723
97730
97737
97738
97739
97740
97741
97750
97762

134.75
125.80
195.65
213.08
93.85
212.26
140.55
107.29
102.50
102.50
154.50
13.00
536.89
638.34
25.24
2,372.50
129.00
643.00
574.50
1,569.50
4,295.00
64.50
64.50
516.00
580.00
242.47
1,947.12
2,429.94
21.99
580.00
580.00
214.32
234.40
156.21
126.11
156.21
161.12
253.97

10/2/2023 TIBZ-600148
10/2/2023 TIBN-545375
10/2/2023 TIBN-545375
10/2/2023 TIBY-600213
10/2/2023 TIBY-600213
10/2/2023 TIBM-533666
10/2/2023 TIBX-600134
10/2/2023 TIBT-600027
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600197
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600197
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600197
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600197
10/2/2023 TIBT-600292
10/2/2023 TIBN-545375
10/2/2023 TIBT-600027
10/2/2023 TIBG-549887
10/2/2023 TIBO-550374
10/2/2023 TIBQ-550203
10/2/2023 TIBX-600001
10/2/2023 TIBX-600042
10/2/2023 TIBX-600096
10/2/2023 TIBY-600056
10/2/2023 TIBY-600213
10/2/2023 TIBY-600222
10/2/2023 TIBT-600027
10/2/2023 TIBN-545375
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600214
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600223
10/2/2023 TICA-600044
10/2/2023 TIBG-549887
10/2/2023 TIBU-600283
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600191
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600223
10/10/2023 TIBW-600190
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600223
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600223
10/10/2023 TIBY-600132
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600043

0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 68



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
190 - San
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

97766
97767
97774
97775
97776
97777
97792
97793
97794
97795
97796
97816
97817
97827
97828
97851
97852
97856
97863
97864
97865
97869
97870
97875
97876

4,590.88
137.31
18.62
136.47
215.64
137.37
10.49
28.52
110.41
310.15
130.39
282.14
279.66
675.15
1,215.26
9.69
148.16
156.21
580.00
242.47
1,947.12
2,429.94
580.00
580.00
15.01
33.84
64.86
38.74
25.11
453.95
36.25
72.76
13.60
87.68
102.86
71.91
57.34
35.74

10/10/2023 TIBZ-600043
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600191
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600191
10/10/2023 TIBM-533666
10/10/2023 TIBN-545375
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600043
10/10/2023 TIBY-600213
10/10/2023 TIBY-600213
10/10/2023 TIBY-600213
10/10/2023 TIBY-600213
10/10/2023 TIBY-600213
10/10/2023 TIBW-600190
10/10/2023 TIBW-600190
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600043
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600043
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600197
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600197
10/16/2023 TICA-600023
10/16/2023 TIBT-600027
10/16/2023 TIBN-545375
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600214
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600223
10/16/2023 TIBG-549887
10/16/2023 TIBU-600283
10/16/2023 TIBG-549887
10/16/2023 TIBM-533666
10/16/2023 TIBN-545375
10/16/2023 TIBQ-550203
10/16/2023 TIBT-600027
10/16/2023 TIBT-600292
10/16/2023 TIBW-600190
10/16/2023 TIBX-600042
10/16/2023 TIBX-600134
10/16/2023 TIBY-600132
10/16/2023 TIBY-600213
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600017
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600043
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600055

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 69



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
190 - San
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

97891
97892
97893
97894
97895
97899
97907
97909
97910
97911
97915
97920
97934

97935

97938
97939
97966
97967
98009
98014
98015
98016
98040
98042
98043

16.90
14.81
30.93
76.19
102.92
111.29
42.85
62.24
29.13
14.78
214.32
176.04
156.21
214.32
157.14
137.37
97.50
78.96
93.85
172.33
93.70
156.21
345.00
345.00
2.61
9.62
13.04
1,463.94
1,890.42
192.84
293.76
397.50
243.99
243.99
85.00
580.00
242.47
1,947.12

10/16/2023 TIBZ-600148
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600178
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600182
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600191
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600197
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600214
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600219
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600223
10/16/2023 TICA-600023
10/16/2023 TICA-600027
10/17/2023 TIBZ-600017
10/17/2023 TICA-600044
10/17/2023 TIBZ-600017
10/17/2023 TIBZ-600214
10/17/2023 TIBQ-550203
10/17/2023 TIBZ-600043
10/17/2023 TIBZ-600182
10/17/2023 TIBY-600213
10/17/2023 TIBY-600213
10/17/2023 TIBY-600213
10/17/2023 TIBG-549887
10/23/2023 TICA-600044
10/23/2023 TIBQ-550203
10/23/2023 TIBY-600222
10/23/2023 TIBN-545375
10/23/2023 TIBT-600027
10/23/2023 TIBZ-600214
10/23/2023 TIBZ-600230
10/23/2023 TIBZ-600043
10/25/2023 TIBU-600285
10/25/2023 TIBX-600042
10/25/2023 TICA-600044
10/25/2023 TIBZ-600230
10/25/2023 TIBZ-600230
10/25/2023 TIBZ-600230
10/30/2023 TIBT-600027
10/30/2023 TIBN-545375
10/30/2023 TIBZ-600214

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 70



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
190 - San
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

98051
98052
98056
98059
98060
98061
98062
98076
98087
98088
98089
98101

98102

98103
98104

98119
98129
98136
98163
98164
98168
98169
98174

98175

98176

98177
98185

2,429.94
580.00
580.00
214.32
156.21
214.32
142.85
7.97
110.83
225.18
131.80
897.66
163.88
9.86
491.50
408.00
816.97
843.00
277.50
252.00
1,103.50
1,442.50
172.00
853.50
156.21
253.97
377.95
140.55
215.64
101.22
13.00
394.52
9.62
429.00
429.00
975.96
1,890.42

3,750.00

10/30/2023 TIBZ-600223
10/30/2023 TIBG-549887
10/30/2023 TIBU-600283
10/31/2023 TIBZ-600191
10/31/2023 TICA-600044
10/31/2023 TICA-600044
10/31/2023 TICA-600044
10/31/2023 TIBZ-600191
10/31/2023 TIBY-600213
10/31/2023 TIBY-600213
10/31/2023 TIBZ-600197
10/31/2023 TIBN-545375
10/31/2023 TIBT-600027
10/31/2023 TIBZ-600214
10/31/2023 TIBY-600213
10/31/2023 TIBY-600222
10/31/2023 TIBZ-600230
10/31/2023 TIBG-549887
10/31/2023 TIBU-600285
10/31/2023 TIBX-600096
10/31/2023 TIBX-600182
10/31/2023 TIBY-600056
10/31/2023 TIBY-600213
10/31/2023 TIBY-600222
11/6/2023 TIBZ-600197
11/6/2023 TIBZ-600043
11/6/2023 TIBZ-600092
11/6/2023 TIBX-600134
11/6/2023 TIBN-541402
11/6/2023 TIBY-600222
11/6/2023 TIBZ-600197
11/6/2023 TIBQ-550203
11/6/2023 TIBT-600027
11/6/2023 TIBY-600213
11/6/2023 TICA-600062
11/6/2023 TIBZ-600230
11/6/2023 TIBZ-600043
11/6/2023 TIBY-600056

CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 71



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
190 - San
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

98195
98197
98201
98202
98204
98205
98206
98207
98219
98220
98221
98222
98225
98226
98235
98243
98244
98247
98249
98250
98267
98268
98270
98280
98282
98283
98289
98290
98300
98301
98302
98312
98316
98319
98324
98327
98328
98334

222.00
16,073.50
513.92
156.21
156.21
156.21
152.86
177.41
2,375.77
137.37
69.35
137.37
73.31
167.54
154.50
191.47
258.91
176.04
137.37
195.65
580.00
242.47
1,947.12
246.68
2,429.94
580.00
580.00
225.84
176.04
156.21
156.21
256.29
125.80
268.20
33.59
102.50
2,015.00
142.85

11/6/2023 TIBQ-550203
11/6/2023 TIBY-600056
11/7/2023 TICA-600065
11/7/2023 TICA-600044
11/7/2023 TICA-600062
11/7/2023 TICA-600023
11/7/2023 TIBZ-600178
11/7/2023 TIBY-600132
11/7/2023 TICA-600044
11/7/2023 TIBZ-600043
11/7/2023 TIBN-545375
11/7/2023 TIBZ-600043
11/7/2023 TIBY-600213
11/7/2023 TIBY-600213
11/7/2023 TIBZ-600197
11/13/2023 TIBZ-600214
11/13/2023 TICA-600062
11/13/2023 TICA-600066
11/13/2023 TIBZ-600043
11/13/2023 TIBN-545375
11/13/2023 TIBT-600027
11/13/2023 TIBN-545375
11/13/2023 TIBZ-600214
11/13/2023 TICA-600035
11/13/2023 TIBZ-600223
11/13/2023 TIBG-549887
11/13/2023 TIBU-600283
11/13/2023 TIBZ-600197
11/14/2023 TICA-600071
11/14/2023 TIBW-600190
11/14/2023 TIBZ-600223
11/14/2023 TIBX-600042
11/14/2023 TIBN-545375
11/14/2023 TIBZ-600197
11/14/2023 TIBG-549887
11/14/2023 TIBZ-600197
11/14/2023 TIBZ-600197
11/20/2023 TICA-600035

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 72



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
190 - San
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

98335
98336
98344
98348

98349
98351
98367
98369
98373
98374
98383
98384
98385
98386
98387
98400
98410
98422
98427
98430
98458
98459
98461
98468
98472
98506
98525
98529
98534
98535

98536

156.21
159.23
162.79
246.68
246.68
597.25
1,890.42
253.58
580.00
243.99
254.32
156.21
156.21
139.04
200.96
214.32
220.28
153.03
131.33
419.52
157.19
580.00
242.47
1,947.12
2,429.94
580.00
187.04
79.32
154.50
246.68
376.50
439.50
418.50
165.03
688.00
86.00
301.00
544.50

11/20/2023 TICA-600035
11/20/2023 TICA-600009
11/20/2023 TIBS-600355
11/20/2023 TICA-600035
11/20/2023 TICA-600062
11/20/2023 TIBN-545375
11/20/2023 TIBZ-600043
11/20/2023 TIBG-549887
11/20/2023 TIBG-549887
11/20/2023 TIBZ-600230
11/20/2023 TIBZ-600230
11/21/2023 TIBZ-600017
11/21/2023 TIBZ-600223
11/21/2023 TIBY-600132
11/21/2023 TIBZ-600191
11/21/2023 TIBY-600158
11/21/2023 TIBZ-600065
11/21/2023 TICA-600071
11/21/2023 TIBY-600213
11/21/2023 TIBG-549887
11/21/2023 TIBN-541402
11/27/2023 TIBT-600027
11/27/2023 TIBN-545375
11/27/2023 TIBZ-600214
11/27/2023 TIBZ-600223
11/27/2023 TIBU-600283
12/4/2023 TIBY-600213
12/4/2023 TIBY-600222
12/4/2023 TIBZ-600197
12/4/2023 TICA-600035
12/4/2023 TIBM-533666
12/4/2023 TIBX-600042
12/4/2023 TIBY-600213
12/4/2023 TIBY-600222
12/4/2023 TIBG-549887
12/4/2023 TIBV-600081
12/4/2023 TIBX-600042
12/4/2023 TIBX-600096

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 73



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
190 - San
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

98537
98538
98545
98550
98563
98564
98565
98566
98567
98573
98574
98575
98583
98587
98598
98610
98611
98612
98618

1,569.50
451.50
1,182.50
4,321.50
16.77
1,890.42
455.00
230.00
580.00
770.44
243.99
254.32
243.99
116.72
19.39
5,500.00
261.00
253.97
214.83
200.00
400.00
400.00
40.14
28.92
40.21
10.95
14.02
25.53
14.35
43.20
13.60
28.78
15.61
168.18
46.22
44.31
65.11
13.85

12/4/2023 TIBY-600056
12/4/2023 TIBY-600222
12/4/2023 TIBZ-600043
12/4/2023 TIBZ-600230
12/4/2023 TIBT-600027
12/4/2023 TIBZ-600043
12/4/2023 TIBX-600042
12/4/2023 TIBV-600022
12/4/2023 TIBG-549887
12/4/2023 TIBY-600222
12/4/2023 TIBZ-600230
12/4/2023 TIBZ-600230
12/4/2023 TIBZ-600230
12/4/2023 TIBW-600190
12/4/2023 TIBZ-600197
12/4/2023 TIBX-600096
12/5/2023 TIBQ-550203
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600043
12/5/2023 TIBT-600027
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600230
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600230
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600230
12/5/2023 TIBG-549887
12/5/2023 TIBN-541402
12/5/2023 TIBN-545375
12/5/2023 TIBQ-550203
12/5/2023 TIBS-600355
12/5/2023 TIBU-600285
12/5/2023 TIBW-600190
12/5/2023 TIBX-600042
12/5/2023 TIBX-600134
12/5/2023 TIBY-600132
12/5/2023 TIBY-600158
12/5/2023 TIBY-600213
12/5/2023 TIBY-600222
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600017
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600043
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600065

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 74



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
190 - San
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

98632
98633
98634
98637
98638
98661
98675

98676
98684
98685
98686
98687
98688
98695
98698
98699
98701
98707
98709
98710
98713
98714

190.19
14.27
36.58
52.83
91.00
30.72
28.70
10.95
14.35
28.41
1,220.19
30.93
22.12
14.78
97.99
13.00
154.50
37.00
26.82
14.93
58.23
25.24
56.55
124.94
455.00
580.00
1,316.25
242.47
1,947.12

2,429.94

418.50

580.00

156.21
50.70

222.43

137.37
73.31
15.28

12/5/2023 TIBZ-600092
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600178
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600182
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600191
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600197
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600214
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600223
12/5/2023 TICA-600009
12/5/2023 TICA-600023
12/5/2023 TICA-600035
12/5/2023 TICA-600044
12/5/2023 TICA-600062
12/5/2023 TICA-600065
12/5/2023 TICA-600066
12/5/2023 TICA-600071
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600197
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600197
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600197
12/5/2023 TICA-600065
12/5/2023 TICA-600071
12/5/2023 TIBX-600153
12/11/2023 TIBT-600027
12/11/2023 TIBZ-600191
12/11/2023 TIBZ-600230
12/11/2023 TIBS-600115
12/11/2023 TIBT-600027
12/11/2023 TIBY-600222
12/11/2023 TIBN-545375
12/11/2023 TIBZ-600214
12/11/2023 TIBZ-600223
12/11/2023 TIBY-600158
12/11/2023 TIBU-600283
12/12/2023 TIBZ-600223
12/12/2023 TIBX-600042
12/12/2023 TIBN-545375
12/12/2023 TIBZ-600043
12/12/2023 TIBY-600213
12/12/2023 TIBY-600213

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
0s
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 75



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
190 - San
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

98734
98769
98773
98782
98783
98784
98785
98786
98787
98788
98789
98792
98793
98794
98795
98796
98797
98798
98799
98800
98801
98802
98805
98806
98807
98808
98820
98825
98830
98831
98836
98837
98850
98859
98860
98861
98866
98872

1,890.40
580.00
450.00
869.84
156.21
156.21
186.77
156.21
156.21
156.21
140.55
210.85
157.19
162.79
192.84
151.08
214.32
200.96
139.04
156.21
142.85

62.05
624.76

79.65
162.79
171.60
600.00
522.06
313.69

58.36
174.74

17.00
387.00
580.00
238.98
242.47

1,947.12
503.75

12/18/2023 TIBZ-600043
12/18/2023 TIBG-549887
12/18/2023 TIBY-600222
12/18/2023 TIBY-600213
12/18/2023 TIBZ-600214
12/18/2023 TICA-600044
12/18/2023 TIBY-600132
12/18/2023 TIBZ-600191
12/18/2023 TIBS-600355
12/18/2023 TIBZ-600017
12/18/2023 TIBX-600042
12/18/2023 TIBY-600213
12/18/2023 TIBG-549887
12/18/2023 TIBS-600355
12/18/2023 TIBN-541402
12/18/2023 TIBS-600355
12/19/2023 TIBZ-600214
12/19/2023 TIBZ-600214
12/19/2023 TIBY-600132
12/19/2023 TIBW-600190
12/19/2023 TICA-600062
12/19/2023 TIBM-533666
12/19/2023 TIBN-541402
12/19/2023 TIBV-600022
12/19/2023 TIBS-600355
12/19/2023 TIBS-600355
12/26/2023 TIBZ-600230
12/26/2023 TIBM-533666
12/26/2023 TIBZ-600214
12/26/2023 TIBN-545375
12/26/2023 TIBY-600213
12/26/2023 TIBZ-600197
12/26/2023 TIBZ-600197
12/26/2023 TIBT-600027
12/26/2023 TIBN-545375
12/26/2023 TIBN-545375
12/26/2023 TIBZ-600214
12/26/2023 TIBX-600153

0s
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
0s
CL
0s
0s
0s
CL
0s
0s
0s
0s

Page: 76



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
190 - San
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

98873
98881
98882
98885

Total 190 - San Benito

2,429.94
7,796.71
560.12
580.00

424,719.17

12/26/2023 TIBZ-600223
12/26/2023 TIBY-600222
12/26/2023 TIBY-600222
12/26/2023 TIBU-600283

0s
0s
CL
0s

Page: 77



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
200 - Sierra

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

96538
96539
96550
96564
96573
96575
96596
96597
96598
96607
96636
96650
96651
96679
96680
96706
96707
96717
96721
96740
96751

96756
96769
96776
96795
96829
96830
96831
96832
96834
96868
96876
96891
96915
96933

660.00
2,532.98
1,588.26

126.59
1,000.00

580.00

788.12
4,597.35

16,747.43
79.36
1,588.26
712.00
71.20

255.48

156.83

184.76

97.69
79.84
690.00
79.36
1,072.50
2,277.00
1,831.50

580.00
2,921.43
1,838.94
1,415.00

214.26

214.26

214.26

177.35
1,452.96
1,558.26

315.00

580.00
1,838.94

85.41
28.55

7/3/2023 TIBR-550635

7/3/2023 TIBW-600045

7/3/2023 TIBY-600061

7/3/2023 TIBZ-600143
7/10/2023 TIBS-600358
7/10/2023 TIBW-600045
7/10/2023 TIBZ-600143
7/10/2023 TIBZ-600143
7/10/2023 TIBZ-600143
7/11/2023 TIBY-600061
7/17/2023 TIBY-600061
7/17/2023 TIBZ-600160
7/17/2023 TIBZ-600160
7/18/2023 TIBY-600061
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600160
7/18/2023 TIBY-600061
7/18/2023 TIBY-600061
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600126
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600143
7/24/2023 TIBY-600061
7/24/2023 TIBV-600065
7/24/2023 TIBY-600061
7/24/2023 TIBZ-600143
7/24/2023 TIBW-600045
7/24/2023 TIBW-600045
7/24/2023 TIBZ-600143
7/25/2023 TIBY-600061
7/31/2023 TIBZ-600143
7/31/2023 TIBZ-600143
7/31/2023 TIBZ-600143
7/31/2023 TIBZ-600126
7/31/2023 TIBM-522562
7/31/2023 TIBY-600061

8/1/2023 TIBW-600045

8/7/2023 TIBW-600045

8/7/2023 TIBZ-600143

8/8/2023 TIBY-600061

8/8/2023 TIBZ-600126

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 78



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
200 - Sierra

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

96965
97001
97077
97117

97121
97122
97141
97258
97259
97282
97284
97303
97313
97396
97400

97466

97490
97502
97524

97525

97617
97726
97747
97826
97872
97876

32.85
21.90
190.05
1,558.26
214.26
1,254.00
2,046.00
957.00
580.00
650.00
1,838.94
85,000.00
15,000.00
82.50
18.85
693.00
1,838.94
1,133.85
10.95
285.65
693.00
313.50
693.00
1,838.94
2,557.50
58,960.33
44,501.43
41,415.00
9,373.00
9,373.00
9,373.00
790.28
1,838.94
261.90
896.90
1,838.94
71.90
32.77

8/8/2023 TIBZ-600143
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600160
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600160
8/14/2023 TIBY-600061
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600143
8/21/2023 TIBV-600065
8/21/2023 TIBY-600061
8/21/2023 TIBZ-600143
8/21/2023 TIBW-600045
8/21/2023 TIBP-550506
8/21/2023 TIBZ-600143
8/29/2023 TIBY-600061
8/29/2023 TIBY-600061
9/5/2023 TIBR-550635
9/5/2023 TIBM-522562
9/5/2023 TIBW-600045
9/5/2023 TIBZ-600143
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600160
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600143
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600160
9/18/2023 TIBP-550507
9/18/2023 TIBY-600061
9/18/2023 TIBZ-600143
9/18/2023 TIBZ-600143
9/20/2023 TIBW-600045
9/26/2023 TIBP-550506
9/26/2023 TIBP-550507
9/26/2023 TIBV-600065
9/26/2023 TIBP-550506
9/26/2023 TIBP-550507
9/26/2023 TIBV-600065
10/2/2023 TIBY-600061
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600143
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600160
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600160
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600143
10/16/2023 TIBY-600061
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600160

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 79



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
200 - Sierra

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

97917
97918
97933

97935
97984
98017
98054
98101
98108
98130
98131
98174
98233
98258
98271
98294
98329
98349
98390
98391
98392
98393
98462
98470
98473
98497
98526
98527
98618

98656
98657
98658
98681

214.26
369.59
874.50
99.00
544.50
7.05
277.20
148.03
1,838.94
11.80
503.75
130.60
130.60
1,445.91
214.26
198.00
945.00
1,838.94
16.50
7.05
102.66
158.24
104.33
104.33
953.43
1,838.94
90.39
214.26
214.26
214.26
21.90
21.90
43.80
82.92
750.00
750.00
750.00
381.79

10/17/2023 TIBZ-600143
10/17/2023 TIBW-600045
10/23/2023 TIBV-600065
10/23/2023 TIBY-600061
10/23/2023 TIBZ-600143
10/23/2023 TIBM-522562
10/25/2023 TIBW-600045
10/25/2023 TIBZ-600160
10/30/2023 TIBZ-600143
10/31/2023 TIBM-522562
10/31/2023 TIBZ-600143
11/6/2023 TIBY-600061
11/6/2023 TIBY-600061
11/6/2023 TIBM-522562
11/7/2023 TIBW-600045
11/13/2023 TIBZ-600143
11/13/2023 TIBW-600045
11/13/2023 TIBZ-600143
11/14/2023 TIBR-550635
11/20/2023 TIBM-522562
11/21/2023 TIBZ-600160
11/21/2023 TIBZ-600160
11/21/2023 TIBZ-600160
11/21/2023 TIBZ-600160
11/27/2023 TIBY-600061
11/27/2023 TIBZ-600143
11/27/2023 TIBZ-600160
11/28/2023 TIBZ-600143
12/4/2023 TIBZ-600143
12/4/2023 TIBZ-600143
12/5/2023 TIBW-600045
12/5/2023 TIBY-600061
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600143
12/5/2023 TIBZ-600160
12/5/2023 TIBS-600285
12/5/2023 TIBR-550635
12/5/2023 TIBS-600360
12/11/2023 TIBW-600045

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 80



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
200 - Sierra

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

98697
98745
98764
98847
98849
98856
98863
98878

Total 200 - Sierra

1,838.94
327.60
16.50
137.05
18.85
125.76
280.50
1,838.94

370,658.49

12/11/2023 TIBZ-600143
12/18/2023 TIBW-600045
12/18/2023 TIBZ-600143
12/26/2023 TICA-600091
12/26/2023 TIBM-522562
12/26/2023 TICA-600078
12/26/2023 TIBW-600045
12/26/2023 TIBZ-600143

CL
CL
0s
0s
0s
0s
0s
0s

Page: 81



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

96512
96513
96514
96524
96533
96535
96542
96545
96548
96554
96558
96563
96576
96578
96585
96586
96595
96612
96613
96614
96619
96626
96631
96634
96638
96641
96653
96655
96656
96657
96661
96662
96663
96665
96688
96693
96694
96702

107.68
152.13
132.94
214.33
115.74
222.13
580.00
1,150.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
133.00
1,440.00
920.00
248.98
1.25
1,526.67
1,742.34
1,657.14
4,719.16
98.99
299.83
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
168.50
104.86
104.86
104.86
107.68
107.68
159.62
135.39
13,950.55
63.39
99.43
373.87

7/3/2023 TIBZ-600187
7/3/2023 TIBY-600172
7/3/2023 TIBZ-600208
7/3/2023 TIBZ-600002
7/3/2023 TIBX-600072
7/3/2023 TIBX-600137
7/3/2023 TIBV-600146
7/3/2023 TIBX-600038
7/3/2023 TIBW-600055
7/3/2023 TIBT-600225
7/3/2023 TIBU-600168
7/3/2023 TIBX-600137
7/10/2023 TIBZ-600107
7/10/2023 TIBX-600038
7/10/2023 TIBV-600159
7/10/2023 TIBV-600159
7/10/2023 TIBY-600074
7/11/2023 TIBZ-600002
7/11/2023 TIBX-600072
7/11/2023 TIBW-600174
7/17/2023 TIBZ-600107
7/17/2023 TIBX-600038
7/17/2023 TIBV-600146
7/17/2023 TIBW-600055
7/17/2023 TIBT-600225
7/17/2023 TIBU-600168
7/18/2023 TIBY-600200
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600002
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600002
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600002
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600212
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600129
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600208
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600129
7/18/2023 TIBT-600225
7/18/2023 TIBX-600038
7/18/2023 TIBY-600029
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600174

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 82



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

96704
96705
96710
96711
96725
96730
96731
96732
96733
96734
96735
96747
96752

96757
96758
96761
96770
96777
96778
96783
96785
96794
96809
96835

96836
96840
96844
96848
96849
96851
96858
96869
96870

12.34
537.89
3,623.47
3,623.47
345.00
104.86
107.68
107.68
107.68
142.91
107.68
113.66
928.91
50.38
2,825.44
6.70
8.19
24.09
1,440.00
580.00
1,468.46
278.40
204.90
107.68
132.94
420.00
1,742.34
439.50
397.50
418.50
580.00
580.00
604.80
2,142.13
580.00
580.00
104.86
104.86

7/18/2023 TIBZ-600107
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600107
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600002
7/18/2023 TIBZ-600107
7/18/2023 TIBX-600137
7/24/2023 TIBZ-600002
7/24/2023 TIBZ-600216
7/24/2023 TIBZ-600174
7/24/2023 TIBZ-600070
7/24/2023 TIBZ-600216
7/24/2023 TIBZ-600208
7/24/2023 TIBZ-600208
7/24/2023 TIBT-600225
7/24/2023 TIBU-600168
7/24/2023 TIBV-600146
7/24/2023 TIBZ-600066
7/24/2023 TIBZ-600107
7/24/2023 TIBZ-600107
7/24/2023 TIBZ-600107
7/24/2023 TIBX-600072
7/24/2023 TIBY-600172
7/24/2023 TIBV-600159
7/24/2023 TIBV-600159
7/25/2023 TIBZ-600131
7/25/2023 TIBY-600227
7/25/2023 TIBY-600074
7/25/2023 TIBZ-600002
7/31/2023 TIBV-600159
7/31/2023 TIBZ-600102
7/31/2023 TIBY-600200
7/31/2023 TIBV-600146
7/31/2023 TIBW-600055
7/31/2023 TIBY-600172
7/31/2023 TIBY-600172
7/31/2023 TIBT-600225
7/31/2023 TIBU-600168

8/1/2023 TIBZ-600002

8/1/2023 TIBZ-600002

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 83



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

96871
96872
96873
96874
96875
96880
96892
96902
96914
96916
96925
96926
96929
96930
96932
96933

96937

104.86
104.86
104.86
104.86
104.86
481.00
580.00
1,638.50
360.00
948.61
822.86
75.79
209.72
107.68
98.99
35.23
10.95
10.95
43.98
10.95
10.95
13.71
21.90
44.13
62.99
11.98
240.95
11.78
19.20
154.84
33.68
11.78
22.73
34.08
11.78
23.84
179.01
187.00

8/1/2023 TIBZ-600002
8/1/2023 TIBZ-600002
8/1/2023 TIBZ-600002
8/1/2023 TIBZ-600002
8/1/2023 TIBZ-600002
8/1/2023 TIBZ-600002
8/7/2023 TIBX-600072
8/7/2023 TIBX-600137
8/7/2023 TIBX-600137
8/7/2023 TIBY-600172
8/7/2023 TIBZ-600107
8/7/2023 TIBZ-600174
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600002
8/8/2023 TIBY-600172
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600129
8/8/2023 TIBT-600225
8/8/2023 TIBT-600241
8/8/2023 TIBV-600159
8/8/2023 TIBX-600038
8/8/2023 TIBX-600072
8/8/2023 TIBX-600137
8/8/2023 TIBY-600029
8/8/2023 TIBY-600074
8/8/2023 TIBY-600172
8/8/2023 TIBY-600200
8/8/2023 TIBY-600227
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600002
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600070
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600102
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600107
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600129
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600131
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600174
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600208
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600212
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600216
8/8/2023 TIBY-600172
8/8/2023 TIBZ-600102

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 84



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

96940
96943
96947
96952
96960
96962
96963
96966
96970
96981
96991
96992
96993
96996
96999
97000
97003
97006
97009
97010
97011
97015
97021
97022
97023
97024
97025
97027
97028
97033
97034
97035
97039
97040
97042
97070
97073
97074

101.22
1,742.34
143.80
179.27
193.46
244.92
233.61
315.61
130.60
173.22
158.13
12,847.16
278.97
580.00
580.00
248.98
580.00
580.00
49.50
49.50
214.50
15.60
107.68
107.68
107.68
107.68
107.68
107.68
107.68
140.28
140.28
208.33
197.98
153.87
101.22
68.00
68.00
68.00

8/8/2023 TIBY-600200

8/8/2023 TIBZ-600002

8/8/2023 TIBX-600038

8/8/2023 TIBZ-600002

8/8/2023 TIBY-600172

8/8/2023 TIBV-600159

8/8/2023 TIBZ-600107

8/8/2023 TIBX-600072

8/8/2023 TIBT-600241
8/14/2023 TIBZ-600107
8/14/2023 TIBU-600168
8/14/2023 TIBY-600175
8/14/2023 TIBV-600159
8/14/2023 TIBV-600146
8/14/2023 TIBW-600055
8/14/2023 TIBV-600159
8/14/2023 TIBT-600225
8/14/2023 TIBU-600168
8/14/2023 TIBY-600074
8/14/2023 TIBV-600159
8/14/2023 TIBX-600136
8/14/2023 TIBY-600172
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600102
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600208
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600002
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600107
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600129
8/15/2023 TIBY-600168
8/15/2023 TIBY-600227
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600208
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600208
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600208
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600107
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600107
8/15/2023 TIBX-600072
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600102
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600102
8/15/2023 TIBY-600172

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 85



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

97080
97086

97090
97091
97093
97100
97103
97116
97117
97123
97126
97133
97146
97148
97151
97153
97158
97162
97166
97168
97171
97177
97178
97181
97184
97185
97196
97197
97221
97226
97227
97231
97235
97242
97247

1,075.24
910.04
1,400.00
940.81
1,357.20
975.48
1,710.86
530.28
12.34
211.35
1,732.50
448.50
580.00
1,892.22
1,287.00
17.66
12.34
1,742.34
2,868.07
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
25,959.00
5,625.00
231.92
107.68
156.39
101.07
98.99
46.54
68.00
68.00
199.51
297.19
126.38
735.52
246.68

8/15/2023 TIBY-600175
8/15/2023 TIBT-600225
8/15/2023 TIBV-600146
8/15/2023 TIBY-600200
8/15/2023 TIBX-600072
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600066
8/15/2023 TIBY-600172
8/15/2023 TIBZ-600066
8/21/2023 TIBZ-600002
8/21/2023 TIBX-600137
8/21/2023 TIBY-600074
8/21/2023 TIBX-600038
8/21/2023 TIBX-600072
8/21/2023 TIBY-600172
8/21/2023 TIBW-600174
8/22/2023 TIBZ-600128
8/22/2023 TIBZ-600107
8/22/2023 TIBZ-600002
8/22/2023 TIBV-600159
8/28/2023 TIBV-600146
8/28/2023 TIBW-600055
8/28/2023 TIBT-600225
8/28/2023 TIBU-600168
8/28/2023 TIBW-600177
8/28/2023 TIBW-600177
8/29/2023 TICA-600011
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600174
8/29/2023 TICA-600019
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600107
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600129
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600128
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600102
8/29/2023 TIBY-600172
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600208
8/29/2023 TIBU-600093
8/29/2023 TIBX-600136
8/29/2023 TIBX-600072
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600200

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 86



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

97248

97252
97255
97260
97267
97268
97269
97272
97279
97283
97284

97288
97289
97292
97296
97308
97312
97316
97317
97320
97325
97326
97330
97331
97332
97333
97334
97335
97347
97354
97355
97381
97382

493.36
452.61
37.05
690.00
1,223.60
310.73
658.92
1,360.92
107.68
147.39
650.00
246.68
897.72
63.90
930.46
21.51
1,742.34
876.00
580.00
910.00
340.23
300.75
5,124.00
400.00
273.00
81.43
115.74
101.07
113.42
140.28
180.04
113.42
113.42
68.96
90.49
108.94
68.00
68.00

8/29/2023 TIBZ-600208
8/29/2023 TIBY-600172
8/29/2023 TICA-600005
8/29/2023 TIBV-600159
8/29/2023 TIBY-600074
8/29/2023 TIBX-600053
8/29/2023 TIBZ-600200
9/1/2023 TIBX-600053
9/5/2023 TIBZ-600208
9/5/2023 TIBZ-600070
9/5/2023 TIBV-600190
9/5/2023 TIBZ-600208
9/5/2023 TIBT-600225
9/5/2023 TIBU-600168
9/5/2023 TIBV-600146
9/5/2023 TIBW-600055
9/5/2023 TIBZ-600002
9/5/2023 TIBX-600038
9/5/2023 TIBX-600072
9/5/2023 TIBV-600190
9/5/2023 TIBX-600053
9/5/2023 TIBX-600137
9/5/2023 TIBU-600168
9/5/2023 TIBU-600168
9/5/2023 TICA-600011
9/11/2023 TIBY-600200
9/11/2023 TIBY-600200
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600107
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600070
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600208
9/11/2023 TIBY-600227
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600070
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600070
9/11/2023 TIBY-600187
9/11/2023 TIBX-600053
9/11/2023 TIBY-600168
9/11/2023 TIBY-600172
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600102

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 87



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

97389
97391
97399
97400

97404
97407
97410
97412
97415
97419
97422
97423
97424
97425

722.10
12.34
203.65
10.95
10.95
21.90
10.95
25.44
43.88
10.95
38.82
36.82
41.85
12,613.44
11.86
47.47
22.73
23.28
43.80
67.58
89.53
24.70
22.73
10.95
11.78
100.91
12.74
12.16
580.00
580.00
1,072.50
580.00
580.00
408.00
152.13
107.68
9.97
107.68

9/11/2023 TIBZ-600141
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600107
9/11/2023 TIBV-600159
9/11/2023 TIBU-600093
9/11/2023 TIBU-600168
9/11/2023 TIBV-600159
9/11/2023 TIBV-600190
9/11/2023 TIBX-600053
9/11/2023 TIBX-600072
9/11/2023 TIBX-600136
9/11/2023 TIBX-600137
9/11/2023 TIBY-600168
9/11/2023 TIBY-600172
9/11/2023 TIBY-600175
9/11/2023 TIBY-600187
9/11/2023 TIBY-600200
9/11/2023 TIBY-600227
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600002
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600070
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600102
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600107
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600128
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600129
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600141
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600174
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600208
9/11/2023 TICA-600011
9/11/2023 TICA-600019
9/11/2023 TIBV-600146
9/11/2023 TIBW-600055
9/11/2023 TIBT-600225
9/11/2023 TIBT-600225
9/11/2023 TIBU-600168
9/11/2023 TIBZ-600002
9/12/2023 TIBZ-600107
9/12/2023 TIBZ-600131
9/12/2023 TIBZ-600216
9/12/2023 TIBZ-600070

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 88



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

97426
97427
97435
97450
97466
97467

97473
97484
97485
97491
97492
97497
97513
97515
97517
97520
97526
97536
97538
97539
97540
97541
97542
97543
97544
97545
97546
97547
97548
97549
97551
97574
97575
97576
97577
97578
97579

156.39
126.68
258.04
50.11
1,419.00
63.90
574.96
580.00
1.44
1,587.74
62.40
519.40
1,742.34
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
888.00
31.92
171.16
104.86
104.86
156.39
107.68
107.68
107.68
107.68
107.68
107.68
107.68
107.68
126.68
135.39
135.39
98.99
98.99
98.99
98.99

9/12/2023 TICA-600021
9/12/2023 TIBY-600172
9/12/2023 TIBY-600200
9/12/2023 TIBZ-600128
9/18/2023 TIBX-600136
9/18/2023 TIBU-600168
9/18/2023 TIBY-600200
9/18/2023 TIBX-600072
9/18/2023 TICA-600021
9/18/2023 TIBX-600053
9/18/2023 TIBY-600172
9/18/2023 TIBY-600172
9/20/2023 TIBZ-600002
9/25/2023 TIBV-600146
9/25/2023 TIBW-600055
9/25/2023 TIBT-600225
9/25/2023 TIBU-600168
9/26/2023 TIBX-600038
10/2/2023 TIBY-600200
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600002
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600002
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600002
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600212
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600107
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600216
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600102
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600129
10/2/2023 TIBY-600187
10/2/2023 TIBY-600227
10/2/2023 TIBY-600168
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600107
10/2/2023 TICA-600019
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600129
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600129
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600129
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600107
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600107
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600107

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 89



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

97581
97602
97612
97616
97629
97630
97631
97635
97652
97655
97664
97665
97666
97675
97684
97698
97699
97700
97701
97702

97706
97719
97725
97731
97734
97735
97736
97746
97758
97761
97772
97773
97790
97798
97800
97801

140.28
143.22
143.80
302.91
12.34
949.83
12.34
168.50
75.97
141.03
68.00
134.54
68.00
113.66
233.77
158.57
104.34
79.96
184.50
458.18
75.76
1,377.56
580.00
1,587.74
856.22
1,742.34
90.49
72.00
132.94
240.65
354.79
143.80
519.01
12.34
193.46
88.64
45.52
91.04

10/2/2023 TIBZ-600208
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600174
10/2/2023 TIBX-600038
10/2/2023 TIBY-600187
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600002
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600002
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600002
10/2/2023 TIBX-600137
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600066
10/2/2023 TIBY-600172
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600102
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600102
10/2/2023 TIBY-600172
10/2/2023 TIBZ-600187
10/2/2023 TIBU-600168
10/2/2023 TIBY-600172
10/2/2023 TIBY-600172
10/2/2023 TIBW-600055
10/2/2023 TIBW-600055
10/2/2023 TIBT-600225
10/2/2023 TIBU-600168
10/2/2023 TIBV-600146
10/2/2023 TIBX-600072
10/2/2023 TIBX-600053
10/2/2023 TIBV-600190
10/3/2023 TIBZ-600002
10/10/2023 TIBY-600200
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600002
10/10/2023 TICA-600036
10/10/2023 TIBY-600187
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600002
10/10/2023 TIBX-600137
10/10/2023 TIBX-600053
10/10/2023 TIBX-600053
10/10/2023 TIBY-600172
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600200
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600102
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600102

CL
0s
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 90



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

97802
97803
97805
97806
97807
97810
97811
97812
97813
97814
97818
97822
97823
97825
97831
97835
97839
97842
97848
97849
97853
97860
97868
97873
97876

91.04
68.00
136.76
9.44
333.24
3,623.47
1,746.23
268.70
268.70
156.83
203.65
104.33
104.34
292.62
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
418.50
481.00
155.51
580.00
1,587.74
551.04
10.95
32.56
10.95
32.85
17.29
105.20
10.95
45.89
11.78
149.22
37.67
58.00
11.78
184.36

10/10/2023 TIBZ-600102
10/10/2023 TIBY-600172
10/10/2023 TIBU-600168
10/10/2023 TIBX-600053
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600107
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600002
10/10/2023 TIBX-600053
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600129
10/10/2023 TIBZ-600002
10/10/2023 TIBT-600225
10/10/2023 TIBV-600159
10/10/2023 TIBY-600172
10/10/2023 TIBY-600172
10/10/2023 TIBW-600055
10/10/2023 TIBV-600146
10/10/2023 TIBW-600055
10/10/2023 TIBT-600225
10/10/2023 TIBU-600168
10/10/2023 TIBX-600137
10/10/2023 TIBV-600159
10/10/2023 TICA-600041
10/16/2023 TIBX-600072
10/16/2023 TIBX-600053
10/16/2023 TIBX-600129
10/16/2023 TIBT-600225
10/16/2023 TIBU-600168
10/16/2023 TIBV-600159
10/16/2023 TIBW-600055
10/16/2023 TIBX-600038
10/16/2023 TIBX-600053
10/16/2023 TIBX-600129
10/16/2023 TIBX-600137
10/16/2023 TIBY-600168
10/16/2023 TIBY-600172
10/16/2023 TIBY-600187
10/16/2023 TIBY-600200
10/16/2023 TIBY-600227
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600002

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 91



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

97877
97878
97883
97885
97886
97896
97900
97942
97945
97951
97955
97956
97957
97958
97959
97960
97961
97962
97963
97964
97974
97986

24.46
11.78
85.52
109.30
20.25
67.44
11.78
10.95
10.95
33.54
10.95
12.16
22.81
11.93
12.16
11.98
579.60
1,058.66
9.97
115.77
126.68
1,742.34
282.29
580.00
580.00
580.00
2,792.35
104.86
104.86
104.86
104.86
107.68
107.68
107.68
107.68
107.68
39.01
580.00

10/16/2023 TIBZ-600066
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600070
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600102
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600107
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600128
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600129
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600131
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600174
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600187
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600200
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600208
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600212
10/16/2023 TIBZ-600216
10/16/2023 TICA-600019
10/16/2023 TICA-600021
10/16/2023 TICA-600036
10/16/2023 TIBY-600172
10/16/2023 TIBY-600172
10/17/2023 TIBZ-600216
10/17/2023 TIBZ-600174
10/17/2023 TICA-600036
10/17/2023 TIBZ-600002
10/17/2023 TIBX-600072
10/23/2023 TIBV-600146
10/23/2023 TIBW-600055
10/23/2023 TIBU-600168
10/23/2023 TIBZ-600066
10/25/2023 TIBZ-600002
10/25/2023 TIBZ-600002
10/25/2023 TIBZ-600002
10/25/2023 TIBZ-600002
10/25/2023 TIBZ-600129
10/25/2023 TIBZ-600216
10/25/2023 TIBZ-600107
10/25/2023 TIBZ-600102
10/25/2023 TIBY-600187
10/25/2023 TIBZ-600174
10/25/2023 TIBT-600225

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Page: 92



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description

Cleared Status

97987
97996
97997
97999
98000
98002
98003
98005
98006
98007
98010
98012
98033
98037
98050
98058
98063
98064
98065
98066
98080
98092
98093
98094
98098
98100
98101

98102
98105
98106

58.00
1,881.00
99.00
31.19
10.16
1,306.61
1,466.95
500.00
176.00
917.87
408.00
418.50
439.50
580.00
1,587.74
168.50
147.91
155.50
155.50
143.80
42.65
114.79
67.50
165.75
203.65
184.50
1,411.73
176.52
1,854.81
624.49
14.11
574.96
46.16
117.55
171.20
605.96
610.50
16.50

10/25/2023 TIBT-600225
10/25/2023 TIBY-600074
10/25/2023 TIBV-600096
10/25/2023 TIBT-600225
10/25/2023 TIBW-600055
10/25/2023 TIBT-600225
10/25/2023 TIBV-600146
10/25/2023 TIBX-600137
10/25/2023 TIBV-600190
10/25/2023 TIBY-600172
10/25/2023 TIBX-600137
10/25/2023 TIBY-600200
10/30/2023 TIBV-600159
10/30/2023 TIBX-600072
10/30/2023 TIBX-600053
10/31/2023 TIBZ-600107
10/31/2023 TIBY-600187
10/31/2023 TIBY-600187
10/31/2023 TIBY-600187
10/31/2023 TIBX-600038
10/31/2023 TIBZ-600002
10/31/2023 TIBV-600146
10/31/2023 TIBV-600146
10/31/2023 TIBX-600038
10/31/2023 TIBV-600159
10/31/2023 TIBW-600055
10/31/2023 TIBT-600225
10/31/2023 TIBU-600168
10/31/2023 TIBV-600146
10/31/2023 TIBW-600055
10/31/2023 TIBY-600172
10/31/2023 TIBY-600200
10/31/2023 TIBY-600227
10/31/2023 TIBZ-600107
10/31/2023 TIBX-600137
10/31/2023 TIBY-600074
10/31/2023 TIBW-600174
10/31/2023 TIBY-600147

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
0s
0s

Page: 93



1020 - Claims
Account - WC
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name

Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting
From 7/1/2023 Th